
 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS 
 Government Serving Citizens John Meeks 
  Rock Meeks 
  Desiree Mills, Vice Chair 
  Tim Hodge 
  Matt Brooks, Chair 
 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson FL 32621 
Telephone: 352.486.5218 Fax: 352.486.5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org Website: levycounty.org 
  

Regular Meeting Agenda 
March 21, 2023 

9:00 AM 
 

Public Call-In Information 
     - Conference Call Number:  1-571-317-3112 
     - Enter Access Code:  705-809-189 
     - The phone lines will open at 08:40 AM 
     - All lines will be muted; listening capabilities only 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Invocation 
Pledge to the Flag 
Roll Call of the Commissioners 
Approval of Agenda 
     - The Commissioners will approve and/or modify the official agenda at this time. 

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 

1. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of a Proclamation 
proclaiming the Month of April 2023 as National Healthcare Decisions Month. 

2. Presentation of milestone service awards for completion of five continuous years of service and 
at the end of every additional five years of service for the quarter ending Mar 31, 2023. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

     - Complete Public Comment Form and submit to the Board Chairman 
     - Approach podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state your full name and address 
     - Comments will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes per person 

9:00 AM:  LEVY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE - Mike West, 911 Coordinator 

3. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners' approval and the Chair signature 
on the E911 Rural County Grant Application to cover the cost of the E911 System Maintenance 
for 2023-2024. In the amount of $39,219.33. 

4. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval and signature on the 
E911 State Grant application for annual GIS Maintenance for $127,836.00. 

9:15 AM: LEVY COUNTY COORDINATOR – Wilbur Dean 

5. PUBLIC HEARING: Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of 
Ordinance 2023-5 amending the Code of Ordinances of Levy County, Florida relating to Code 
Enforcement; by revising general provisions and creating a Code Enforcement Special 
Magistrate as an alternate Code Enforcement System; Providing a severability clause; Providing 
a repealing clause; Providing for inclusion in the Code and Providing directions to the Clerk and 
an Effective Date.  

1



Agenda 
March 21, 2023 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

6. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’: (1) consider the issues outlined in 
the Economic Development Fund Grant Agreement – Notice of Default dated January 23, 2023; 
(2) hear from A&M Manufacturing, Inc. (the Grantee); and (3) pursuant to Section 6 of the Grant 
Agreement and Sec 86-71 of the County Code, determine whether to terminate the Grant 
Agreement and require repayment of the Grant Funds that were paid in full to the Grantee in 
August 2019 plus interest, or take such other action(s) with respect to the Grant that the Board 
determines appropriate. 

7. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ to review the attached Sovereign 
Immunity letters and authorize the Chair to sign.  

9:30 AM: LEVY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING – Stacey Hectus, Director 

8. PUBLIC HEARING: PETITION NO. PP 23-01: Requesting the Levy County Board of County 
Commissioners’ approval of a Preliminary Plat. McMillen Surveying, representing Kristine Kelley 
of Kristine’s Acres, petitioning the Commission for a Preliminary Plat to correct the incorrect 
division of land, Parcel number 0446500300 and 0446500500. Said parcels are located in Section 
20, Township 13S, Range 18E Levy County, Florida and have a land use and zoning of 
ARR/Agricultural Rural Residential (10ac minimum). Each parcel contains 5 acres MOL, once 
platted it will be a 10 acre parcel MOL. 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

LEVY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY – Mitch Harrell, Director 

9. Requesting the Board’s approval to purchase one (1) T-150 Transit Van from Duval Ford based 
on Bradford County Sheriff’s Office (BCSO) Contract Bid Pricing for a total cost of $44,974.05. 

10. Requesting the Board’s approval to purchase one (1) F-150 Truck from Duval Ford based on 
Bradford County Sheriff’s Office (BCSO) Contract Bid Pricing for a total cost of $46,551.96. 

11. Requesting the Board’s approval and the Chairman’s signature on Resolution 2023-15 to 
complete the included Budget Amendment increasing expenditures in the Capital Projects and 
Replacement Fund for the purchase of a vehicle in the amount of $46,552. 

LEVY COUNTY PARK AND RECREATION - Matt Weldon, Director 

12. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of the Shell Mound 
Public Boat Ramp Phase 2 FBIP grant application. 

LEVY COUNTY TRANSIT - Connie Conley, Director 

13. Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners’ approval of Resolution 2023-14, 
authorizing the execution and submission of an Off-Cycle Section 5311 Operating Assistance 
grant application. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

- Complete Public Comment Form and submit to the Board Chairman 
- Approach podium, speak clearly into the microphone and state your full name and address 
- Comments will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes per person 

Recognize Elected Officials 

 

2



Agenda 
March 21, 2023 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 

Commissioner J. Meeks 

Commissioner R. Meeks 

Commissioner D. Mills 

Commissioner T. Hodge 

Commissioner M. Brooks 

Approval of Expenditures 

Approval of LCNR Expenditures 

Approval of AMB Supply, Inc. (DBA Levy Jones) Expenditures 

Approval of Minutes 

14. Requesting Board approval of the February 21, 2023 Land Uses Workshop, and February 21, 
2023 Regular meeting. 

Adjourn 

Should any agency or person decide to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 
matter considered at this meeting, such agency or person will need a record of the proceedings, and for 
such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record 
includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, person needing a special accommodation or an 
interpreter to participate in the proceeding should contact the County Clerk’s Office at (352) 486-5266, 
or the Office of the Board of County Commissioners at (352) 486-5217, at least two (2) days prior to the 
date of the meeting. Hearing-impaired persons can access the foregoing telephone number by 
contacting the Florida Relay Service at 1-800-955-8770 (Voice) or 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). 

3



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Deanna Sheppard, MBA 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Haven Hospice, Professional Liaison 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              �Z���‹�µ���•�š�]�v�P���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o���}�(�������W�Œ�}���o���u���š�]�}�v��
proclaiming the Month of April 2023 as National Healthcare Decisions Month. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

 

4

Item 1.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


Levy County Florida 
A Proclamation 

 

Declaring �³�$�S�U�L�O��������3�´�����D�V���³National Healthcare Decisions Month�  ́
In Levy County, Florida 

 

 Whereas, National Healthcare Decision Day is recognized across our nation on April 16, 2023, to 
raise public awareness of the need to plan ahead for health-care decisions, especially those related to end 
of life care and medical decision-making when patients are unable to speak for themselves, and to 
encourage the specific use of advanced directives to communicate these important health care decisions; 
and 
 
 Whereas, many Levy County, Florida residents have not yet prepared for or documented health-
care decisions in times of crisis or at end of life, or had important conversations with their families 
concerning their healthcare; and  
 
 Whereas, a likely significant reason for the lack of preparation and documentation is that there is 
both a lack of awareness and an uncertainty in the public about Advanced Directives; and 
 
 Whereas, some of the goals of Healthcare Decisions Day are to raise awareness and provide clear 
and consistent information to the public about Advanced Directives, as well as encourage medical 
professionals and lawyers to volunteer their time and efforts to improve public knowledge and increase 
the number of citizens with Advanced Directives; and  
 
 Whereas, Haven Hospice endorses this event and is committed to educating the public during the 
month of April to stress the importance of discussing healthcare choices and executing Advanced 
Directives to make wishes known. 
 
 Now, Therefore, Be It Proclaimed by the Board of County Commissioners, Levy County, 
Florida, that April 2023 shall be recognized as �³National Healthcare Decision Month�  ́and, furthermore, 
encourage the citizens of Levy County to increase their understanding and awareness of Advanced 
Directives and informing their families of their wishes.  
 
Duly proclaimed this 21st day of March, 2023. 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF LEVY COUNTY FLORIDA 

 
__________________________________ 

Matt Brooks, Chair 
 

__________________________________ 
Desiree Mills , Vice Chair 

 
__________________________________ 

John Meeks, Commissioner 
 

__________________________________ 
Rock Meeks, Commissioner 

 
__________________________________ 

Tim Hodge, Commissioner 
5

Item 1.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Jacqueline Martin 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Human Resource Manager 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Presentation of milestone service awards for completion of five continuous years of service             

and at the end of every additional five years of service for the quarter ending Mar 31, 2023. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No ��  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

Employees scheduled to receive awards: 
Emergency Medical Service:  Shernard Blake, 5 years 
                                                    Jason Hughes, 5 years 
                                                    Harry Sparks, 10 years 
Construction/Maintenance:  Charles Cook, 35 years  
Road Department:                   Chance Cummings, 5 years 
                                                     Jose Thomas, 25 years 
                                                    Robert Jordan, 25 years 
Tourist Development:             Catrina Sistrunk, 5 years 
                                                    Tisha Whitehurst, 10 years 

                     
10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

6

Item 2.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

 

1. Name: Mike West 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: LCSO-911 Addressing/911 Coordinator /  
352-486-5214 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting the BOCC Chair signature on the E911 Rural County Grant Application to cover the 
              cost of the E911 System Maintenance for 2023-2024. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: 5 minutes 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  ��  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action: Will request budget amendment if/when grant is 
awarded 

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

Funds received from this grant will be used to cover the yearly cost for the maintenance 
and support on our PSAP equipment and software. No matching funds required. 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

7

Item 3.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


















































Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Mike West 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: LCSO/911 Coordinator/352-486-5214 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action: 
 

 

              Requesting BOCC approval and signature on the E911 State Grant application for annual GIS  
              Maintenance 
 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: 5 minutes 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  ��  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action: Will request amendment if grant is awarded. 

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

Funds received from this grant will be used to cover the yearly cost for GIS Maintenance 
and Support from Akimeka. No matching funds required. 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

32

Item 4.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


33

Item 4.



34

Item 4.



35

Item 4.



36

Item 4.



37

Item 4.



38

Item 4.



39

Item 4.



40

Item 4.



41

Item 4.



42

Item 4.



43

Item 4.



44

Item 4.



45

Item 4.



46

Item 4.



47

Item 4.



48

Item 4.



49

Item 4.



50

Item 4.



51

Item 4.



52

Item 4.



53

Item 4.



54

Item 4.



55

Item 4.



56

Item 4.



57

Item 4.



58

Item 4.



59

Item 4.



60

Item 4.



61

Item 4.



62

Item 4.



63

Item 4.



64

Item 4.



65

Item 4.



66

Item 4.



67

Item 4.



68

Item 4.



69

Item 4.



70

Item 4.



71

Item 4.



72

Item 4.



73

Item 4.



74

Item 4.



75

Item 4.



76

Item 4.



77

Item 4.



78

Item 4.



79

Item 4.



80

Item 4.



81

Item 4.



82

Item 4.



83

Item 4.



84

Item 4.



85

Item 4.



86

Item 4.



87

Item 4.



88

Item 4.



89

Item 4.



90

Item 4.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Wilbur Dean 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: BOCC/County Coordinator 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              PUBLIC HEARING: �Z���‹�µ���•�š�]�v�P���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o���}�(��
Ordinance 2023-5 amending the Code of Ordinances of Levy County, Florida relating to Code 
Enforcement; by revising general provisions and creating a Code Enforcement Special Magistrate as 
an alternate Code Enforcement System; Providing a severability clause; Providing a repealing clause; 
Providing for inclusion in the Code and Providing directions to the Clerk and an Effective Date.  

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  ��  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

91

Item 5.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 1 of 12 

 

 1 
 2 
 3 
 4 
 5 

 6 
ORDINANCE 7 

NUMBER 2023-5 8 
 9 
AN ORDINANCE OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA,  AMENDING THE CODE 10 
OF ORDINANCES OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA RELATING TO CODE 11 
ENFORCEMENT; BY REVISING GENERAL  PROVISIONS AND 12 
CREATING A CODE ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE AS AN 13 
ALTERNATE CODE ENFORCEMENT SYSTEM; PROVIDING A 14 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; 15 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND PROVIDING 16 
DIRECTIONS TO THE CLERK AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  17 

 18 
WHEREAS, �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�� ���������������� �)�O�R�U�L�G�D�� �6�W�D�W�X�W�H�V���� �V�W�D�W�H�V�� �W�K�D�W�� �D�� �³charter county, a 19 

noncharter county, or a municipality may, by ordinance, adopt an alternate code 20 
enforcement system that gives code enforcement boards or special magistrates 21 
designated by the local governing body, or both, the authority to hold hearings and assess 22 
fines against violators of the respective county or municipal codes and ordinances. A 23 
special magistrate shall have the same status as an enforcement board under this 24 
chapter. References in this chapter to an enforcement board, except in s. 162.05, shall 25 
include a special magistrate if the context permits;�  ́ 26 

 27 
WHEREAS, currently Levy County code enforcement cases are heard in County 28 

Court;  29 
 30 
WHEREAS, the County is mindful of the demands on the County Court system 31 

and desires to lessen those demands by authorizing a special magistrate to hear County 32 
code enforcement cases;  33 
 34 
 WHEREAS, at its December 20, 2022 Regular Meeting, the County Commission 35 
discussed this matter and directed County Staff to move forward with this ordinance and 36 
with the procurement of a special magistrate; and    37 
 38 
 WHEREAS�����D�W���O�H�D�V�W���W�H�Q�������������G�D�\�V�¶���Q�R�W�L�F�H���K�D�V���E�H�H�Q���J�L�Y�H�Q���R�Q�F�H���E�\���S�X�E�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���L�Q���D��39 
newspaper of general circulation notifying the public of this proposed ordinance and of a 40 
public hearing in the Levy County Government Center in Bronson, Florida.     41 
 42 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of County Commissioners 43 
of Levy County, Florida, that:   44 
 45 

92

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 2 of 12 

 

  SECTION 1.  New Secs. 2-122 and 2-123 are created within Chapter 2, Article V, 1 
Division 1 to read as follows.   2 
 3 
Chapter 2 �± ADMINISTRATION 4 
ARTICLE V. ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT  5 
DIVISION 1. GENERALLY  6 
  7 
Sec. 2-122. Definitions.  8 
 9 
As used in this article, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth below, unless 10 
the context clearly indicates otherwise:  11 
 12 
Code Enforcement Officer means any designated employee or agent of Levy County or 13 
the Levy County Sheriff's Office whose duty it is to enforce codes and ordinances enacted 14 
by the county. This includes, but is not limited to, officers, inspectors, and other code 15 
compliance personnel such as those for or related to building, zoning, solid waste 16 
management, environmental protection, animal, and fire safety.  17 
  18 
Code or Ordinance means any local law adopted by ordinance of the Levy County Board 19 
of County Commissioners. Codified ordinances are referred to as the Code of 20 
Ordinances.   21 
 22 
Sec. 2-123. Code Enforcement Officers . 23 
 24 
No code enforcement officer or other designed employee and agent of Levy County 25 
whose duty it is to enforce the code and ordinances shall render himself/herself personally 26 
liable for any damage(s) that may accrue to persons or property as a result of any act 27 
required or permitted in the discharge of his/her duties. Each code enforcement officer 28 
shall be immune from all civil and criminal liability, for his or her reasonable, good faith 29 
entry upon real property while under the discharge of duties imposed by this article. 30 
 31 
Secs. 2 -124  122�² 2-135. Reserved.  32 
 33 
  34 
SECTION 2.  Secs. 2-136  and 2-137  within Chapter 2, Article V, Division 2 are revised 35 
as set forth below.  Except as amended herein, the remainder of Division 2 remains in full 36 
force and effect.   37 
 38 
Chapter 2 �± ADMINISTRATION 39 
ARTICLE V. ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT  40 
DIVISION 2. CITATIONS 41 
  42 
Sec. 2-136. Reserved. Definitions.  43 
 44 
As used in this division, the following terms shall have the meanings set forth in this 45 

93

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 3 of 12 

 

section, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:  1 
 2 
Code enforcement officer means any designated employee or agent of the county whose 3 
duty it is to enforce codes and ordinances. enacted by the county. Employees or agents 4 
who are designated as code enforcement officers for purposes of this section may 5 
include, but are not limited to, code inspectors, code compliance officers, code 6 
enforcement officers, law enforcement officers, animal control officers, fire safety 7 
inspectors,  landfill or recycle supervisors or employees, or any other employee or agent 8 
designated as a code enforcement officer by the county coordinator or county 9 
development department director.  10 
 11 
Code or codes means any ordinance or ordinances of Levy County, Florida, and any 12 
section or sections contained in this Code of Ordinances of Levy County, Florida, as any 13 
or all of the same exist and as they may be amended.  14 
 15 
Ordinance or ordinances means any ordinance or ordinances of Levy County, Florida.  16 
 17 
Sec. 2-137. Provisions supplemental.  18 
 19 
The provisions of this division are adopted pursuant to F.S. §§ 162.21 and 162.23 828.27, 20 
are enacted to protect the public health, safety and welfare, and are additional and 21 
supplemental means of enforcing county codes or ordinances. Nothing contained in this 22 
division shall prohibit the county from enforcing any or all codes or ordinances by any 23 
other means.  24 
 25 
Secs. 2 -143 �± 2-149 160. Reserved.  26 
 27 
 28 
SECTION 3.  �$�� �Q�H�Z�� �'�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q�� ���� �W�L�W�O�H�G�� �³�6�S�H�F�L�D�O�� �0�D�J�L�V�W�U�D�W�H�´�� �L�V�� �F�U�H�D�W�H�G�� �Z�L�W�K�L�Q�� �&�K�D�S�W�H�U�� ������29 
Article V to read as follows.   30 
 31 
Chapter 2 �± ADMINISTRATION 32 
ARTICLE V. ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT  33 
DIVISION 3. SPECIAL MAGISTRATE  34 
 35 

Sec. 2-150. Special Magistrate.  36 

(a) Creation; alternative proceedings; jurisdiction. There is hereby created a county 37 
code enforcement special magistrate to hear alleged violations of the code or 38 
ordinances. Code enforcement proceedings pursuant to this division are alternative 39 
and supplemental to all other methods of code enforcement provided by Florida 40 
law. Any special magistrate under contract with the county shall have jurisdiction 41 
and authority to hear and decide any alleged violation of the code or ordinances in 42 
accordance with the procedures set forth in this article.  43 

94

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 4 of 12 

 

(b) Selection. The board of county commissioners may, through a request for 1 
proposals or other competitive solicitation, select and contract with one or more 2 
qualified individuals or firms to act as a primary special magistrate and/or alternate 3 
special magistrate in the event of conflict of interest or absence of the primary 4 
special magistrate.  5 

(c) Minimum qualifications. To be considered for appointment or reappointment, a 6 
special magistrate must have the minimum qualifications set forth below.  In 7 
addition, the county may specify further qualifications and/or requirements in its 8 
solicitation documents.  9 

(1) Membership in good standing in the Florida Bar;  10 
 11 
(2) Relevant experience in litigation, quasi-judicial proceedings, administrative 12 

hearings, code enforcement and/or local government law; and  13 
 14 
(3) Must not hold any office, employment or represent other clients that would create 15 

frequently recurring conflicts of interest if appointed as a special magistrate.  16 

 17 
(d) Term; removal.  A special magistrate contract shall be for a term of 4 years from the 18 

effective date.  The board of county commissioners may extend the contract term 19 
for subsequent periods of 4 years without additional competitive procurement 20 
process.  Any such extension must be approved by written amendment between 21 
the parties and may contain other amended terms as negotiated by the parties.    22 
During any term, the board of county commissioners may remove a special 23 
magistrate, with or without cause, as set forth in the contract between the parties.  24 

   25 

(e) Compensation. Special magistrates are not county employees, they are  26 
independent contractors compensated as established by contract with the county. 27 

(f) Public officer. Special magistrates are public officers and are, therefore, subject to 28 
the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees found in Chapter 112, Florida 29 
S�W�D�W�X�W�H�V�����D�Q�G���D�U�H���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���)�O�R�U�L�G�D�¶�V���3�X�E�O�L�F���5�H�F�R�U�G�V���O�D�Z�V����  30 

(g) Administrative support. A special magistrate must provide any administrative 31 
support they deem necessary to perform their duties.  32 

(h) Recusal. At any point before, during or after a hearing, a special magistrate may 33 
recuse themself to assure a fair proceeding free from potential bias or prejudice. A 34 
special magistrate shall not hear any case in which they have a conflict of interest. 35 
In the event of such recusal or conflict, the alternate special magistrate may hear 36 
the case or the county may request a hearing officer from the Florida Department of 37 
Administrative Hearings to hear the case.  38 

(i) Ex parte communication. Special magistrates should avoid ex parte communication 39 
concerning cases which may come before them. If a special magistrate receives ex 40 
parte communications, the special magistrate must disclose the source and nature 41 

95

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 5 of 12 

 

of the ex parte communication before hearing that violation and must consider any 1 
motion for recusal by a party, including the county. 2 

(j) Powers. Pursuant to Sections 162.03 and 162.08, Florida Statutes, the special 3 
magistrate shall have all of the powers of a code enforcement board, including the 4 
power to:  5 

 (1) Adopt rules for the conduct of hearings. 6 

(2) Subpoena alleged violators, witnesses and evidence to the hearings. 7 
Subpoenas may be served by the sheriff�¶�V���R�I�I�L�F�H. 8 

(3) Take testimony under oath. 9 

(4) Issue orders having the force of law to command whatever steps are necessary 10 
to bring a violation into compliance.   11 

Sec. 2-151. Clerk . 12 

The county coordinator will designate county employee(s) to serve as the clerk for 13 
special magistrate hearings.  The duties of the clerk include providing public notice of 14 
hearings, preparing agendas, preparing minutes, distributing orders issued by the 15 
special magistrate, recording orders in the public records, sending requests for payment 16 
of fines and costs, preparing and recording satisfactions and releases, and handling 17 
other administrative duties related to the special magistrate program as are assigned by 18 
the county coordinator.  19 

Sec. 2-152. Enforcement procedure s. 20 

Enforcement procedures shall be as follows:  21 

(a) Code enforcement officers will initiate code enforcement proceedings. A special 22 
magistrate has no authority to initiate enforcement proceedings. A code  23 
enforcement officer is authorized to issue a notice of violation to a person when,  24 
based upon personal investigation, the officer has reasonable cause to believe that  25 
the person has committed a violation or the property they own is in violation of the  26 
code or an ordinance. 27 
   28 

(b) A code enforcement officer may initiate an investigation based upon:  29 
 30 
(1) The code enforcement officer observing an alleged violation while performing 31 

his/her duties. 32 
   33 

(2) A complaint received from a person who provides his or her name and address 34 
to the code enforcement office.   35 

  36 
(3) An anonymous complaint from a person, but only if the officer has reason to 37 

believe that the violation presents an imminent threat to public health, safety, or 38 
welfare or imminent destruction of habitat or sensitive resources.  Otherwise, 39 

96

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 6 of 12 

 

Section 162.21, Florida Statutes, prohibits initiating an investigation based on an 1 
anonymous complaint.    2 

 3 
(c) Except as provided in (e) below, if an initial violation is found, the code enforcement 4 

officer shall notify the violator in accordance with (f) below and provide a reasonable 5 
time, which shall be no more than 30 days, to correct the violation.  The case may 6 
then be presented to the special magistrate even if the violation is corrected prior to 7 
the special magistrate hearing.  8 

 9 
(d) If a repeat violation is found, the code enforcement officer shall notify the violator in 10 

accordance with (f) below, but is not required to provide a reasonable time to correct 11 
the violation.  The case may be presented to the special magistrate even if the repeat 12 
violation is corrected prior to the special magistrate hearing. 13 

 14 
(e) If the code enforcement officer has reason to believe the violation presents a serious 15 

threat to the public health, safety, or welfare or is irreparable or irreversible in nature, 16 
the code enforcement officer shall make a reasonable effort to notify the violator, but 17 
is not required to provide a reasonable time to correct the violation and may 18 
immediately schedule the matter for a special magistrate hearing. 19 

 20 
(f) A notice of violation issued to a violator must contain, at a minimum: 21 

  22 
(1) The date of issuance of the notice. 23 

 24 
(2) The name and address of the person or entity to whom the notice is 25 

issued. 26 
 27 

(3) A description of the violation(s) and the date they were observed by the 28 
code enforcement officer. 29 
 30 

(4) The number or section of the code(s) or ordinance(s) violated. 31 
 32 

(5) The name and title of the code enforcement officer. 33 
 34 

(6) The date for compliance and the corrective action necessary for 35 
compliance.  36 
 37 

(7) The procedure for the person to request a compliance inspection. 38 
 39 

(8) The date, time and location of the special magistrate hearing to contest 40 
the violation.  If the hearing information is not known and cannot be 41 
included in the notice of violation, then a second notice must be sent to 42 
the violator informing them of the date, time and location of the hearing.  43 

97

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 7 of 12 

 

This second notice must be sent at least 10 calendar days prior to the 1 
hearing date, 2 

 3 
(9) A statement that if the violator fails to come into compliance within the 4 

time allowed, or fails to appear before the special magistrate to contest the 5 
violation, the violator shall be deemed to have waived his or her right to 6 
contest the violation and that, in such case, an order imposing fines, costs 7 
and fees may be entered against the violator and shall constitute a lien 8 
against real and personal property.  9 

 10 
(10) A statement advising the alleged violator that the case may be presented  11 

to the special magistrate even if the violation is corrected prior to the 12 
special magistrate hearing. 13 

 14 
(g) The notice of violation shall be provided by one of the means set forth below.  15 

Evidence of mail delivery or hand delivery or the affidavit of posting shall be 16 
sufficient to show that notice requirements have been met without regard to whether 17 
or not the alleged violator actually received such notice.    18 

 19 

(1)  Certified mail, return receipt requested, to the address listed in the tax   20 
collector's office for tax notices or to the address listed in the county 21 
property appraiser's database. For property owned by a corporation, 22 
notices may be provided to the registered agent of the corporation. If any 23 
notice sent by certified mail is not signed as received within 30 days after 24 
the postmarked date of mailing, notice may be provided by posting the 25 
property.  Proof of posting shall be by affidavit of the person posting the 26 
notice, which affidavit shall include a copy of the notice posted and the 27 
date and place of its posting; or  28 

(2) Hand delivery by the sheriff or other law enforcement officer or a code 29 
enforcement officer; or  30 

(3) Leaving the notice at the violator's usual place of residence with any 31 
person residing therein who is above 15 years of age and informing such 32 
person of the contents of the notice; or in the case of commercial 33 
premises, leaving the notice with the manager or other person in charge. 34 

  35 

Sec. 2-153. Transfer of property during enforcement proceedings . 36 

If the owner of property which is subject to an enforcement proceeding transfers 37 
ownership of such property between the time of the notice of violation and the time of 38 
the hearing, such owner shall: 39 
  40 

(1) Disclose, in writing, the existence and the nature of the proceeding to the 41 

98

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 8 of 12 

 

prospective transferee.  1 
 2 

(2) Deliver to the prospective transferee a copy of the pleadings, notices, and 3 
other materials relating to the code enforcement proceeding received by the 4 
transferor.  5 

 6 
(3) Disclose, in writing, to the prospective transferee that the new owner will be 7 

responsible for compliance with the applicable code and with orders issued in 8 
the code enforcement proceeding.  9 

 10 
(4) Notify the code enforcement office of the transfer of the property, with the 11 

identity and address of the new owner and copies of the disclosures made to 12 
the new owner, within five days after the date of the transfer.  13 

 14 

A failure to make the disclosures described above before the transfer creates a 15 
rebuttable presumption of fraud that may be enforced by the prospective transferee. If 16 
the property is transferred before a hearing, the proceeding shall not be dismissed, but 17 
the hearing may be rescheduled to provide the new owner (if they purchased in an arms 18 
length transaction for valuable consideration or obtained the property through 19 
foreclosure or deed-in-lieu of foreclosure) a reasonable period of time, not to exceed 30 20 
days, to correct the violation.  21 

Sec. 2-154. Special Magistrate H earing s; post -hearing process . 22 

(a) Schedule of hearings. The county coordinator, or designee, may schedule special 23 
magistrate hearings on an as-needed basis and/or may establish a fixed schedule 24 
of hearings, any one of which may be cancelled if no cases are ready to be heard. 25 
When possible, multiple cases will be scheduled for each hearing.   26 

(b) Sunshine law.  A�V���U�H�T�X�L�U�H�G���E�\���)�O�R�U�L�G�D�¶�V���*�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W-in-the-Sunshine law, the 27 
county will provide reasonable public notice of the special magistrate hearings, the 28 
hearings will be open to the public and minutes of the hearings will be kept.  29 

(c) Burden of proof. The county has the burden of proof to show by a preponderance 30 
of the evidence that a violation exists.  31 

(d) Evidence. All testimony shall be under oath. A special magistrate, the county and 32 
the violator may inquire of any witness. Formal rules of evidence do not apply, but 33 
fundamental due process shall be observed and shall govern such proceedings.  34 

(e) Absence of alleged violator. If the notice provisions of this division have been met, 35 
a hearing may take place in the absence of an violator. 36 

(f)   Order of enforcement. At the conclusion of the hearing, if the special magistrate 37 
finds that enforcement action is necessary, the special magistrate will issue a 38 
written order that contains: findings of fact and conclusions of law and, if applicable,  39 

99

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 9 of 12 

 

the date by which compliance must be achieved, the fines that will be imposed if 1 
compliance is not achieved by the date set, and, if granted pursuant to sec. 2-155 2 
(b) and (c) below, the payment of abatement and/or enforcement costs incurred by 3 
the county .  The special magistrate must issue the order and file it with the clerk 4 
either at the hearing or within 20 calendar days after the hearing.    5 

(g) Delivery of order.  Within 10 calendar days from the date that the clerk receives the 6 
executed order from a special magistrate, the clerk shall send the order to the 7 
violator by certified mail, return receipt requested.  8 

(h)   Inspection; affidavit of compliance or non-compliance; recording of order.  The 9 
code enforcement officer shall inspect the violation(s) upon request of the violator 10 
or after the date for compliance set forth in the order, whichever first occurs.  Upon 11 
inspection, the code enforcement officer shall issue and file with the clerk an 12 
affidavit of compliance (if they find the violation(s) fully remedied) or an affidavit of 13 
non-compliance (if they find the violation(s) not fully remedied).  The clerk shall 14 
send the affidavit to the violator by certified mail, return receipt requested.  When 15 
sending an affidavit of compliance, the clerk shall provide instructions for the 16 
payment of all fines, costs and interest (if any) ordered and accrued.  If payment in 17 
full is received by the County within 60 calendar days of the date the affidavit is 18 
sent, the clerk will prepare a satisfaction and receipt of payment and mail same to 19 
the violator.   20 

(i)    Recording of order. If payment in full is not received by the county within 60 21 
calendar days of the date the affidavit of compliance is sent, or if an affidavit of non-22 
compliance is sent, the Clerk shall then record a certified copy of the special 23 
�P�D�J�L�V�W�U�D�W�H�¶�V��order, together with the affidavit of compliance or affidavit of non-24 
compliance, in the public records of Levy County.    25 

(j)    Compliance and payment; Satisfaction and release. If, after recording of the order, 26 
the violation(s) are fully remedied and payment in full is made to the county, the 27 
county shall record a satisfaction of the order and release of lien. The county is 28 
entitled to collect from the property owner all costs incurred in recording and 29 
satisfying the lien  30 

(k)   Compliance without payment. If, after recording the order, the violation(s) are fully 31 
remedied but the fines, costs and interest (if any) ordered are not paid, the county 32 
shall record an affidavit of compliance to stop the accrual of daily fines, but the 33 
recorded order will remain a lien and will not be satisfied until all amounts due 34 
thereunder are paid to the county. 35 

(l)   Reduction. After violation(s) are fully remedied and upon request of the property 36 
owner, the county coordinator is authorized to negotiate a reduction of the amounts 37 
due to the county; however, final approval of any reduction requires action of the 38 
board of county commissioners.      39 

Sec. 2-155.  Fines, abatement action and costs,  enforcement costs and liens.  40 

(a) Fines. Upon finding a violation or repeat violation exists, the special magistrate may 41 

100

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 10 of 12 

 

impose fines that do not exceed $250.00 per day for a first violation, $500.00 per 1 
day for a repeat violation, and $5,000.00 per violation if the special magistrate finds 2 
a violation to be irreparable or irreversible in nature. In determining the amount of 3 
the fine, if any, the special magistrate shall consider the following factors: (1) the 4 
gravity of the violation; (2) any actions taken by the violator to correct the violation; 5 
and (3) any previous violations committed by the violator. Fines imposed shall 6 
continue to accrue until the violator comes into compliance or until judgment is 7 
rendered pursuant to this division, whichever occurs first.   8 

 9 
(b) Abatement action and costs. If the violation or the condition causing the violation 10 

presents a serious threat to the public health, safety, or welfare or if the violation is 11 
irreparable or irreversible in nature, the special magistrate may authorize the county 12 
to board and seal, make reasonable repairs or demolish or remove the violation in 13 
order to bring the property into compliance.  The special magistrate shall order the 14 
violator to pay the reasonable costs incurred by the county, along with the fines 15 
imposed pursuant to (a), such costs will be considered an additional fine and 16 
included in the lien.  Any such action taken by the county does not create a 17 
continuing obligation on the part of the county to make further repairs or to maintain 18 
the property and does not create any liability against the county for any damages to 19 
the property if such action was undertaken in good faith.  20 

 21 
(c) Enforcement costs. In addition to the fines in (a) above and abatement costs in (b) 22 

above, the special magistrate may order that the violator pay the costs incurred by 23 
the County in enforcing the code and bringing a case before the special magistrate. 24 
If awarded, such costs will be considered an additional fine and included in the lien.  25 
 26 

(d) Lien.  Upon the recording of a certified copy of an order imposing fines and/or costs, 27 
it shall thereafter constitute a lien against the land on which the violation exists and 28 
upon any other real or personal property owned by the violator, and it shall 29 
constitute notice to and be binding upon the violator and any subsequent 30 
purchasers, successors in interest, or assigns. 31 

  32 
(e) Execution and Levy; Foreclosure. If, after three months from the recording of the 33 

order, the lien remains unpaid, the county may foreclose on the lien or sue to 34 
recover a money judgment for the amount of the lien plus accrued interest. Upon 35 
petition to the circuit court, each recorded order shall be enforceable in the same 36 
manner as a court judgment by the sheriffs of the State of Florida, including 37 
execution and levy against the personal property of the violator, but such order shall 38 
not be deemed otherwise to be a judgment of a court except for enforcement 39 
purposes. The foreclosure and money judgment provisions of this division shall not 40 
apply to real property or personal property which is exempt under Section 4, Article 41 
X of the Florida Constitution.  In an action to foreclose on a lien, the prevailing party 42 
is entitled to recover costs, including a reasonable attorney's fee, incurred in the 43 
foreclosure. The continuation of the lien affected by the commencement of the 44 

101

Item 5.



 
Note: deletions shown stricken, additions shown underlined. 

 
Page 11 of 12 

 

action shall not be good against creditors or subsequent purchasers for valuable 1 
consideration with notice, unless a notice of lis pendens is recorded.    2 

 3 
(f) Duration of Lien. In accordance with Chapter 162, Florida Statutes, no lien provided 4 

by this division may continue for a period longer than 20 years after the certified 5 
copy of an order imposing a fine has been recorded unless, within that time, an 6 
action to foreclose on the lien or for a money judgment is commenced in a court of 7 
competent jurisdiction.  8 

Sec. 2-156. Appeals.  9 

Pursuant to Section 162.11, Florida Statutes, an aggrieved party, including the county, 10 
may file an appeal of a final order of the special magistrate to the circuit court within 30 11 
days of the date of the order.  The appeal is not a hearing de novo, but rather is limited 12 
to appellate review of the record created before the special magistrate.  13 

 14 
Sec. 2-157 �± 2-160 Reserved.  15 
 16 
 SECTION 4.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, 17 
portion or provision of this ordinance is for any reason declared or held invalid or 18 
unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such section, subsection, 19 
sentence, clause, phrase, portion or provision shall be deemed a separate, distinct and 20 
independent provision, and the remainder of this ordinance shall be not affected by such 21 
declaration or holding.  22 

 23 
SECTION 5. Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances and all resolutions or 24 

parts of resolutions of Levy County that are in conflict with this ordinance are, to the extent 25 
of the conflict, hereby repealed.    26 

 27 
 SECTION 6.  Inclusion in the Code .  The provisions of Sections 1 through 3 of 28 
this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Levy County Code, and the 29 
�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���R�U�G�L�Q�D�Q�F�H���P�D�\���E�H���U�H�Q�X�P�E�H�U�H�G���R�U���U�H�O�H�W�W�H�U�H�G���D�Q�G���W�K�H���Z�R�U�G���³�R�U�G�L�Q�D�Q�F�H�´���P�D�\��30 
�E�H���F�K�D�Q�J�H�G���W�R���³�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q���´���³�D�U�W�L�F�O�H���´���³�U�H�J�X�O�D�W�L�R�Q���´���R�U���V�X�F�K���R�W�K�H�U���D�S�S�U�R�S�U�L�D�W�H���Z�R�U�G���R�U���S�K�U�D�V�H��31 
in order to accomplish the codification.   32 
 33 

SECTION 7. Effective Date.   In accordance with Section 125.66, Florida Statutes, 34 
the Clerk to the Board of County Commissioners is directed to file this ordinance with the 35 
Florida Department of State within 10 days after adoption and upon such filing, this 36 
ordinance shall become effective. 37 

 38 
ADOPTED this 21st day of March, 2023. 39 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 40 
OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA  41 

 42 

102

Item 5.



 

 
Note: Additions shown underlined, deletions shown stricken.   

 
Page 12 of 12 

 

_________________________________ 1 
Matt Brooks, Chairman 2 

 3 
ATTEST:  Danny J. Shipp, Clerk of  4 
the Circuit Court and Ex-Officio Clerk 5 
to the Board of County Commissioners  6 
   7 
______________________________  Approved as to form and legal sufficiency 8 
Danny J. Shipp      9 
       ________________________________  10 

 Nicolle M. Shalley, County Attorney 11 

103

Item 5.



���������������������������3�0 �K�W�W�S�V�������S�D�[�W�R�Q���D�G�P�D�Q�D�J�H�U�S�U�R���F�R�P�������������$�0�3�:�H�E���7�H�P�S�R�U�D�U�\�,�W�H�P�V�������D�F�E�����G�����F���������D�������D���������F�����H�G�E���������������������������������K�W�P�O

�K�W�W�S�V�������S�D�[�W�R�Q���D�G�P�D�Q�D�J�H�U�S�U�R���F�R�P�������������$�0�3�:�H�E���7�H�P�S�R�U�D�U�\�,�W�H�P�V�������D�F�E�����G�����F���������D�������D���������F�����H�G�E���������������������������������K�W�P�O ������

�3�0�*���)�O�R�U�L�G�D
�����������1���0�H�D�G�R�Z�F�U�H�V�W���%�O�Y�G���&�U�\�V�W�D�O���5�L�Y�H�U�����)�/������������
������������������������

�$�O�L�F�L�D���7�U�H�W�K�H�Z�D�\
�/�(�9�<���&�2�8�1�7�<���%�2�&�&���/�H�J�D�O�V
�3�2���%�2�;��������
�%�5�2�1�6�2�1�����)�/������������
��������������������������

�&�O�D�V�V���/�L�Q�H�U���$�G�����������������������6�X�P�P�D�U�\��

�6�O�X�J���/�L�Q�H���������������1�2�2���/�&��������������
�6�L�]�H���������������[����������

�3�X�E�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���&�R�V�W�� ������������
�$�G�M�X�V�W�P�H�Q�W�V�� ����������
�1�H�W���&�R�V�W�� ������������
�3�U�H�S�D�L�G���$�P�R�X�Q�W�� ����������
�$�P�R�X�Q�W���'�X�H�� ������������

��

�2�U�G�H�U���'�H�W�D�L�O��

�3�X�E�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q �6�W�D�U�W�6�W�R�S�,�Q�V�H�U�W�L�R�Q�V�&�R�V�W�$�G�M�X�V�W�P�H�Q�W�V�7�R�W�D�O

�������&�&�(�����/�H�Y�\���&�R�����&�L�W�L�]�H�Q������������ ������������ �� ���������� �������� ����������

104

Item 5.



���������������������������3�0 �K�W�W�S�V�������S�D�[�W�R�Q���D�G�P�D�Q�D�J�H�U�S�U�R���F�R�P�������������$�0�3�:�H�E���7�H�P�S�R�U�D�U�\�,�W�H�P�V�������D�F�E�����G�����F���������D�������D���������F�����H�G�E���������������������������������K�W�P�O

�K�W�W�S�V�������S�D�[�W�R�Q���D�G�P�D�Q�D�J�H�U�S�U�R���F�R�P�������������$�0�3�:�H�E���7�H�P�S�R�U�D�U�\�,�W�H�P�V�������D�F�E�����G�����F���������D�������D���������F�����H�G�E���������������������������������K�W�P�O ������

105

Item 5.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Wilbur Dean 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: BOCC/County Coordinator 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              �Z���‹�µ���•�š�]�v�P���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[�W���~�í�•�����}�v�•�]�����Œ���š�Z�����]�•�•�µ���•���}�µ�š�o�]�v������
in the Economic Development Fund Grant Agreement �t Notice of Default dated January 23, 2023; (2) 
hear from A&M Manufacturing, Inc. (the Grantee); and (3) pursuant to Section 6 of the Grant 
Agreement and Sec 86-71 of the County Code, determine whether to terminate the Grant Agreement 
and require repayment of the Grant Funds that were paid in full to the Grantee in August 2019 plus 
interest, or take such other action(s) with respect to the Grant that the Board determines 
appropriate. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

106

Item 6.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


107

Item 6.



108

Item 6.



109

Item 6.



110

Item 6.



111

Item 6.



112

Item 6.



113

Item 6.



114

Item 6.



115

Item 6.



116

Item 6.



117

Item 6.



118

Item 6.



119

Item 6.



120

Item 6.



121

Item 6.



122

Item 6.



123

Item 6.



124

Item 6.



125

Item 6.



126

Item 6.



127

Item 6.



128

Item 6.



129

Item 6.



130

Item 6.



131

Item 6.



132

Item 6.



133

Item 6.



134

Item 6.



135

Item 6.



136

Item 6.



137

Item 6.



138

Item 6.



139

Item 6.



140

Item 6.



141

Item 6.



142

Item 6.



143

Item 6.



144

Item 6.



145

Item 6.



146

Item 6.



147

Item 6.



148

Item 6.



149

Item 6.



150

Item 6.



151

Item 6.



152

Item 6.



153

Item 6.



154

Item 6.



155

Item 6.



Original Amt Rate Annual Int Daily Int Orig Pmnt Date Int Through Calc Days Int Due
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/20/2023 1249 36,956.71  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/21/2023 1250 36,986.30  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/22/2023 1251 37,015.89  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/23/2023 1252 37,045.48  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/24/2023 1253 37,075.07  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/25/2023 1254 37,104.66  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/26/2023 1255 37,134.25  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/27/2023 1256 37,163.84  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/28/2023 1257 37,193.42  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/29/2023 1258 37,223.01  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/30/2023 1259 37,252.60  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/31/2023 1260 37,282.19  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/1/2023 1261 37,311.78  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/2/2023 1262 37,341.37  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/3/2023 1263 37,370.96  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/4/2023 1264 37,400.55  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/5/2023 1265 37,430.14  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/6/2023 1266 37,459.73  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/7/2023 1267 37,489.32  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/8/2023 1268 37,518.90  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/9/2023 1269 37,548.49  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/10/2023 1270 37,578.08  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/11/2023 1271 37,607.67  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/12/2023 1272 37,637.26  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/13/2023 1273 37,666.85  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/14/2023 1274 37,696.44  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/15/2023 1275 37,726.03  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/16/2023 1276 37,755.62  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/17/2023 1277 37,785.21  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/18/2023 1278 37,814.79  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/19/2023 1279 37,844.38  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/20/2023 1280 37,873.97  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/21/2023 1281 37,903.56  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/22/2023 1282 37,933.15  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/23/2023 1283 37,962.74  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/24/2023 1284 37,992.33  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/25/2023 1285 38,021.92  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/26/2023 1286 38,051.51  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/27/2023 1287 38,081.10  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 2/28/2023 1288 38,110.68  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/1/2023 1289 38,140.27  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/2/2023 1290 38,169.86  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/3/2023 1291 38,199.45  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/4/2023 1292 38,229.04  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/5/2023 1293 38,258.63  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/6/2023 1294 38,288.22  

156

Item 6.



60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/7/2023 1295 38,317.81  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/8/2023 1296 38,347.40  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/9/2023 1297 38,376.99  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/10/2023 1298 38,406.58  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/11/2023 1299 38,436.16  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/12/2023 1300 38,465.75  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/13/2023 1301 38,495.34  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/14/2023 1302 38,524.93  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/15/2023 1303 38,554.52  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/16/2023 1304 38,584.11  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/17/2023 1305 38,613.70  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/18/2023 1306 38,643.29  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/19/2023 1307 38,672.88  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/20/2023 1308 38,702.47  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/21/2023 1309 38,732.05  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/22/2023 1310 38,761.64  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/23/2023 1311 38,791.23  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/24/2023 1312 38,820.82  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/25/2023 1313 38,850.41  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/26/2023 1314 38,880.00  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/27/2023 1315 38,909.59  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/28/2023 1316 38,939.18  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/29/2023 1317 38,968.77  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/30/2023 1318 38,998.36  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 3/31/2023 1319 39,027.95  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/1/2023 1320 39,057.53  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/2/2023 1321 39,087.12  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/3/2023 1322 39,116.71  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/4/2023 1323 39,146.30  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/5/2023 1324 39,175.89  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/6/2023 1325 39,205.48  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/7/2023 1326 39,235.07  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/8/2023 1327 39,264.66  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/9/2023 1328 39,294.25  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/10/2023 1329 39,323.84  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/11/2023 1330 39,353.42  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/12/2023 1331 39,383.01  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/13/2023 1332 39,412.60  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/14/2023 1333 39,442.19  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/15/2023 1334 39,471.78  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/16/2023 1335 39,501.37  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/17/2023 1336 39,530.96  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/18/2023 1337 39,560.55  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/19/2023 1338 39,590.14  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/20/2023 1339 39,619.73  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/21/2023 1340 39,649.32  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/22/2023 1341 39,678.90  

157

Item 6.



60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/23/2023 1342 39,708.49  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/24/2023 1343 39,738.08  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/25/2023 1344 39,767.67  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/26/2023 1345 39,797.26  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/27/2023 1346 39,826.85  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/28/2023 1347 39,856.44  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/29/2023 1348 39,886.03  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 4/30/2023 1349 39,915.62  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/1/2023 1350 39,945.21  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/2/2023 1351 39,974.79  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/3/2023 1352 40,004.38  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/4/2023 1353 40,033.97  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/5/2023 1354 40,063.56  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/6/2023 1355 40,093.15  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/7/2023 1356 40,122.74  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/8/2023 1357 40,152.33  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/9/2023 1358 40,181.92  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/10/2023 1359 40,211.51  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/11/2023 1360 40,241.10  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/12/2023 1361 40,270.68  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/13/2023 1362 40,300.27  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/14/2023 1363 40,329.86  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/15/2023 1364 40,359.45  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/16/2023 1365 40,389.04  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/17/2023 1366 40,418.63  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/18/2023 1367 40,448.22  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/19/2023 1368 40,477.81  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/20/2023 1369 40,507.40  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/21/2023 1370 40,536.99  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/22/2023 1371 40,566.58  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/23/2023 1372 40,596.16  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/24/2023 1373 40,625.75  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/25/2023 1374 40,655.34  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/26/2023 1375 40,684.93  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/27/2023 1376 40,714.52  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/28/2023 1377 40,744.11  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/29/2023 1378 40,773.70  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/30/2023 1379 40,803.29  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 5/31/2023 1380 40,832.88  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/1/2023 1381 40,862.47  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/2/2023 1382 40,892.05  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/3/2023 1383 40,921.64  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/4/2023 1384 40,951.23  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/5/2023 1385 40,980.82  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/6/2023 1386 41,010.41  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/7/2023 1387 41,040.00  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/8/2023 1388 41,069.59  

158

Item 6.



60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/9/2023 1389 41,099.18  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/10/2023 1390 41,128.77  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/11/2023 1391 41,158.36  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/12/2023 1392 41,187.95  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/13/2023 1393 41,217.53  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/14/2023 1394 41,247.12  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/15/2023 1395 41,276.71  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/16/2023 1396 41,306.30  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/17/2023 1397 41,335.89  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/18/2023 1398 41,365.48  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/19/2023 1399 41,395.07  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/20/2023 1400 41,424.66  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/21/2023 1401 41,454.25  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/22/2023 1402 41,483.84  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/23/2023 1403 41,513.42  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/24/2023 1404 41,543.01  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/25/2023 1405 41,572.60  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/26/2023 1406 41,602.19  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/27/2023 1407 41,631.78  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/28/2023 1408 41,661.37  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/29/2023 1409 41,690.96  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 6/30/2023 1410 41,720.55  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/1/2023 1411 41,750.14  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/2/2023 1412 41,779.73  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/3/2023 1413 41,809.32  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/4/2023 1414 41,838.90  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/5/2023 1415 41,868.49  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/6/2023 1416 41,898.08  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/7/2023 1417 41,927.67  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/8/2023 1418 41,957.26  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/9/2023 1419 41,986.85  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/10/2023 1420 42,016.44  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/11/2023 1421 42,046.03  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/12/2023 1422 42,075.62  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/13/2023 1423 42,105.21  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/14/2023 1424 42,134.79  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/15/2023 1425 42,164.38  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/16/2023 1426 42,193.97  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/17/2023 1427 42,223.56  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/18/2023 1428 42,253.15  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/19/2023 1429 42,282.74  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/20/2023 1430 42,312.33  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/21/2023 1431 42,341.92  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/22/2023 1432 42,371.51  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/23/2023 1433 42,401.10  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/24/2023 1434 42,430.68  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/25/2023 1435 42,460.27  

159

Item 6.



60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/26/2023 1436 42,489.86  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/27/2023 1437 42,519.45  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/28/2023 1438 42,549.04  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/29/2023 1439 42,578.63  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/30/2023 1440 42,608.22  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 7/31/2023 1441 42,637.81  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/1/2023 1442 42,667.40  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/2/2023 1443 42,696.99  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/3/2023 1444 42,726.58  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/4/2023 1445 42,756.16  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/5/2023 1446 42,785.75  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/6/2023 1447 42,815.34  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/7/2023 1448 42,844.93  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/8/2023 1449 42,874.52  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/9/2023 1450 42,904.11  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/10/2023 1451 42,933.70  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/11/2023 1452 42,963.29  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/12/2023 1453 42,992.88  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/13/2023 1454 43,022.47  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/14/2023 1455 43,052.05  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/15/2023 1456 43,081.64  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/16/2023 1457 43,111.23  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/17/2023 1458 43,140.82  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/18/2023 1459 43,170.41  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/19/2023 1460 43,200.00  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/20/2023 1461 43,229.59  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/21/2023 1462 43,259.18  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/22/2023 1463 43,288.77  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/23/2023 1464 43,318.36  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/24/2023 1465 43,347.95  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/25/2023 1466 43,377.53  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/26/2023 1467 43,407.12  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/27/2023 1468 43,436.71  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/28/2023 1469 43,466.30  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/29/2023 1470 43,495.89  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/30/2023 1471 43,525.48  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 8/31/2023 1472 43,555.07  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/1/2023 1473 43,584.66  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/2/2023 1474 43,614.25  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/3/2023 1475 43,643.84  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/4/2023 1476 43,673.42  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/5/2023 1477 43,703.01  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/6/2023 1478 43,732.60  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/7/2023 1479 43,762.19  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/8/2023 1480 43,791.78  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/9/2023 1481 43,821.37  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/10/2023 1482 43,850.96  

160

Item 6.



60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/11/2023 1483 43,880.55  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/12/2023 1484 43,910.14  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/13/2023 1485 43,939.73  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/14/2023 1486 43,969.32  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/15/2023 1487 43,998.90  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/16/2023 1488 44,028.49  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/17/2023 1489 44,058.08  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/18/2023 1490 44,087.67  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/19/2023 1491 44,117.26  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/20/2023 1492 44,146.85  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/21/2023 1493 44,176.44  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/22/2023 1494 44,206.03  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/23/2023 1495 44,235.62  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/24/2023 1496 44,265.21  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/25/2023 1497 44,294.79  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/26/2023 1498 44,324.38  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/27/2023 1499 44,353.97  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/28/2023 1500 44,383.56  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/29/2023 1501 44,413.15  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 9/30/2023 1502 44,442.74  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/1/2023 1503 44,472.33  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/2/2023 1504 44,501.92  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/3/2023 1505 44,531.51  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/4/2023 1506 44,561.10  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/5/2023 1507 44,590.68  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/6/2023 1508 44,620.27  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/7/2023 1509 44,649.86  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/8/2023 1510 44,679.45  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/9/2023 1511 44,709.04  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/10/2023 1512 44,738.63  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/11/2023 1513 44,768.22  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/12/2023 1514 44,797.81  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/13/2023 1515 44,827.40  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/14/2023 1516 44,856.99  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/15/2023 1517 44,886.58  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/16/2023 1518 44,916.16  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/17/2023 1519 44,945.75  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/18/2023 1520 44,975.34  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/19/2023 1521 45,004.93  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/20/2023 1522 45,034.52  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/21/2023 1523 45,064.11  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/22/2023 1524 45,093.70  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/23/2023 1525 45,123.29  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/24/2023 1526 45,152.88  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/25/2023 1527 45,182.47  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/26/2023 1528 45,212.05  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/27/2023 1529 45,241.64  

161

Item 6.



60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/28/2023 1530 45,271.23  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/29/2023 1531 45,300.82  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/30/2023 1532 45,330.41  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 10/31/2023 1533 45,360.00  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/1/2023 1534 45,389.59  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/2/2023 1535 45,419.18  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/3/2023 1536 45,448.77  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/4/2023 1537 45,478.36  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/5/2023 1538 45,507.95  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/6/2023 1539 45,537.53  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/7/2023 1540 45,567.12  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/8/2023 1541 45,596.71  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/9/2023 1542 45,626.30  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/10/2023 1543 45,655.89  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/11/2023 1544 45,685.48  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/12/2023 1545 45,715.07  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/13/2023 1546 45,744.66  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/14/2023 1547 45,774.25  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/15/2023 1548 45,803.84  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/16/2023 1549 45,833.42  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/17/2023 1550 45,863.01  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/18/2023 1551 45,892.60  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/19/2023 1552 45,922.19  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/20/2023 1553 45,951.78  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/21/2023 1554 45,981.37  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/22/2023 1555 46,010.96  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/23/2023 1556 46,040.55  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/24/2023 1557 46,070.14  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/25/2023 1558 46,099.73  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/26/2023 1559 46,129.32  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/27/2023 1560 46,158.90  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/28/2023 1561 46,188.49  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/29/2023 1562 46,218.08  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 11/30/2023 1563 46,247.67  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/1/2023 1564 46,277.26  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/2/2023 1565 46,306.85  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/3/2023 1566 46,336.44  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/4/2023 1567 46,366.03  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/5/2023 1568 46,395.62  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/6/2023 1569 46,425.21  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/7/2023 1570 46,454.79  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/8/2023 1571 46,484.38  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/9/2023 1572 46,513.97  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/10/2023 1573 46,543.56  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/11/2023 1574 46,573.15  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/12/2023 1575 46,602.74  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/13/2023 1576 46,632.33  

162

Item 6.



60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/14/2023 1577 46,661.92  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/15/2023 1578 46,691.51  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/16/2023 1579 46,721.10  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/17/2023 1580 46,750.68  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/18/2023 1581 46,780.27  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/19/2023 1582 46,809.86  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/20/2023 1583 46,839.45  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/21/2023 1584 46,869.04  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/22/2023 1585 46,898.63  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/23/2023 1586 46,928.22  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/24/2023 1587 46,957.81  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/25/2023 1588 46,987.40  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/26/2023 1589 47,016.99  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/27/2023 1590 47,046.58  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/28/2023 1591 47,076.16  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/29/2023 1592 47,105.75  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/30/2023 1593 47,135.34  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 12/31/2023 1594 47,164.93  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/1/2024 1595 47,194.52  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/2/2024 1596 47,224.11  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/3/2024 1597 47,253.70  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/4/2024 1598 47,283.29  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/5/2024 1599 47,312.88  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/6/2024 1600 47,342.47  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/7/2024 1601 47,372.05  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/8/2024 1602 47,401.64  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/9/2024 1603 47,431.23  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/10/2024 1604 47,460.82  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/11/2024 1605 47,490.41  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/12/2024 1606 47,520.00  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/13/2024 1607 47,549.59  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/14/2024 1608 47,579.18  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/15/2024 1609 47,608.77  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/16/2024 1610 47,638.36  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/17/2024 1611 47,667.95  
60,000            0.18 10,800        29.58904 8/20/2019 1/18/2024 1612 47,697.53  

163

Item 6.



Total Due
96,956.71  
96,986.30  
97,015.89  
97,045.48  
97,075.07  
97,104.66  
97,134.25  
97,163.84  
97,193.42  
97,223.01  
97,252.60  
97,282.19  
97,311.78  
97,341.37  
97,370.96  
97,400.55  
97,430.14  
97,459.73  
97,489.32  
97,518.90  
97,548.49  
97,578.08  
97,607.67  
97,637.26  
97,666.85  
97,696.44  
97,726.03  
97,755.62  
97,785.21  
97,814.79  
97,844.38  
97,873.97  
97,903.56  
97,933.15  
97,962.74  
97,992.33  
98,021.92  
98,051.51  
98,081.10  
98,110.68  
98,140.27  
98,169.86  
98,199.45  
98,229.04  
98,258.63  
98,288.22  

164

Item 6.



98,317.81  
98,347.40  
98,376.99  
98,406.58  
98,436.16  
98,465.75  
98,495.34  
98,524.93  
98,554.52  
98,584.11  
98,613.70  
98,643.29  
98,672.88  
98,702.47  
98,732.05  
98,761.64  
98,791.23  
98,820.82  
98,850.41  
98,880.00  
98,909.59  
98,939.18  
98,968.77  
98,998.36  
99,027.95  
99,057.53  
99,087.12  
99,116.71  
99,146.30  
99,175.89  
99,205.48  
99,235.07  
99,264.66  
99,294.25  
99,323.84  
99,353.42  
99,383.01  
99,412.60  
99,442.19  
99,471.78  
99,501.37  
99,530.96  
99,560.55  
99,590.14  
99,619.73  
99,649.32  
99,678.90  

165

Item 6.



99,708.49  
99,738.08  
99,767.67  
99,797.26  
99,826.85  
99,856.44  
99,886.03  
99,915.62  
99,945.21  
99,974.79  
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########

166

Item 6.



#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########

167

Item 6.



#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########

168

Item 6.



#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########

169

Item 6.



#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########

170

Item 6.



#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########
#########

171

Item 6.



Original Amt Rate Annual Int Daily Int Orig Pmnt Date Int Through Calc Days Int Due
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/20/2023 882 4,349.59    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/21/2023 883 4,354.52    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/22/2023 884 4,359.45    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/23/2023 885 4,364.38    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/24/2023 886 4,369.32    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/25/2023 887 4,374.25    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/26/2023 888 4,379.18    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/27/2023 889 4,384.11    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/28/2023 890 4,389.04    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/29/2023 891 4,393.97    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/30/2023 892 4,398.90    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/31/2023 893 4,403.84    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/1/2023 894 4,408.77    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/2/2023 895 4,413.70    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/3/2023 896 4,418.63    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/4/2023 897 4,423.56    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/5/2023 898 4,428.49    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/6/2023 899 4,433.42    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/7/2023 900 4,438.36    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/8/2023 901 4,443.29    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/9/2023 902 4,448.22    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/10/2023 903 4,453.15    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/11/2023 904 4,458.08    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/12/2023 905 4,463.01    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/13/2023 906 4,467.95    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/14/2023 907 4,472.88    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/15/2023 908 4,477.81    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/16/2023 909 4,482.74    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/17/2023 910 4,487.67    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/18/2023 911 4,492.60    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/19/2023 912 4,497.53    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/20/2023 913 4,502.47    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/21/2023 914 4,507.40    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/22/2023 915 4,512.33    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/23/2023 916 4,517.26    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/24/2023 917 4,522.19    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/25/2023 918 4,527.12    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/26/2023 919 4,532.05    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/27/2023 920 4,536.99    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 2/28/2023 921 4,541.92    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/1/2023 922 4,546.85    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/2/2023 923 4,551.78    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/3/2023 924 4,556.71    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/4/2023 925 4,561.64    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/5/2023 926 4,566.58    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/6/2023 927 4,571.51    

172

Item 6.



10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/7/2023 928 4,576.44    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/8/2023 929 4,581.37    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/9/2023 930 4,586.30    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/10/2023 931 4,591.23    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/11/2023 932 4,596.16    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/12/2023 933 4,601.10    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/13/2023 934 4,606.03    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/14/2023 935 4,610.96    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/15/2023 936 4,615.89    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/16/2023 937 4,620.82    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/17/2023 938 4,625.75    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/18/2023 939 4,630.68    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/19/2023 940 4,635.62    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/20/2023 941 4,640.55    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/21/2023 942 4,645.48    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/22/2023 943 4,650.41    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/23/2023 944 4,655.34    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/24/2023 945 4,660.27    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/25/2023 946 4,665.21    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/26/2023 947 4,670.14    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/27/2023 948 4,675.07    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/28/2023 949 4,680.00    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/29/2023 950 4,684.93    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/30/2023 951 4,689.86    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 3/31/2023 952 4,694.79    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/1/2023 953 4,699.73    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/2/2023 954 4,704.66    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/3/2023 955 4,709.59    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/4/2023 956 4,714.52    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/5/2023 957 4,719.45    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/6/2023 958 4,724.38    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/7/2023 959 4,729.32    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/8/2023 960 4,734.25    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/9/2023 961 4,739.18    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/10/2023 962 4,744.11    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/11/2023 963 4,749.04    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/12/2023 964 4,753.97    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/13/2023 965 4,758.90    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/14/2023 966 4,763.84    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/15/2023 967 4,768.77    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/16/2023 968 4,773.70    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/17/2023 969 4,778.63    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/18/2023 970 4,783.56    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/19/2023 971 4,788.49    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/20/2023 972 4,793.42    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/21/2023 973 4,798.36    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/22/2023 974 4,803.29    

173

Item 6.



10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/23/2023 975 4,808.22    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/24/2023 976 4,813.15    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/25/2023 977 4,818.08    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/26/2023 978 4,823.01    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/27/2023 979 4,827.95    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/28/2023 980 4,832.88    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/29/2023 981 4,837.81    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 4/30/2023 982 4,842.74    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/1/2023 983 4,847.67    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/2/2023 984 4,852.60    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/3/2023 985 4,857.53    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/4/2023 986 4,862.47    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/5/2023 987 4,867.40    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/6/2023 988 4,872.33    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/7/2023 989 4,877.26    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/8/2023 990 4,882.19    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/9/2023 991 4,887.12    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/10/2023 992 4,892.05    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/11/2023 993 4,896.99    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/12/2023 994 4,901.92    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/13/2023 995 4,906.85    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/14/2023 996 4,911.78    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/15/2023 997 4,916.71    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/16/2023 998 4,921.64    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/17/2023 999 4,926.58    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/18/2023 1000 4,931.51    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/19/2023 1001 4,936.44    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/20/2023 1002 4,941.37    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/21/2023 1003 4,946.30    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/22/2023 1004 4,951.23    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/23/2023 1005 4,956.16    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/24/2023 1006 4,961.10    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/25/2023 1007 4,966.03    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/26/2023 1008 4,970.96    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/27/2023 1009 4,975.89    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/28/2023 1010 4,980.82    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/29/2023 1011 4,985.75    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/30/2023 1012 4,990.68    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 5/31/2023 1013 4,995.62    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/1/2023 1014 5,000.55    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/2/2023 1015 5,005.48    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/3/2023 1016 5,010.41    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/4/2023 1017 5,015.34    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/5/2023 1018 5,020.27    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/6/2023 1019 5,025.21    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/7/2023 1020 5,030.14    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/8/2023 1021 5,035.07    

174

Item 6.



10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/9/2023 1022 5,040.00    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/10/2023 1023 5,044.93    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/11/2023 1024 5,049.86    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/12/2023 1025 5,054.79    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/13/2023 1026 5,059.73    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/14/2023 1027 5,064.66    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/15/2023 1028 5,069.59    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/16/2023 1029 5,074.52    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/17/2023 1030 5,079.45    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/18/2023 1031 5,084.38    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/19/2023 1032 5,089.32    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/20/2023 1033 5,094.25    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/21/2023 1034 5,099.18    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/22/2023 1035 5,104.11    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/23/2023 1036 5,109.04    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/24/2023 1037 5,113.97    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/25/2023 1038 5,118.90    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/26/2023 1039 5,123.84    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/27/2023 1040 5,128.77    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/28/2023 1041 5,133.70    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/29/2023 1042 5,138.63    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 6/30/2023 1043 5,143.56    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/1/2023 1044 5,148.49    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/2/2023 1045 5,153.42    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/3/2023 1046 5,158.36    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/4/2023 1047 5,163.29    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/5/2023 1048 5,168.22    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/6/2023 1049 5,173.15    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/7/2023 1050 5,178.08    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/8/2023 1051 5,183.01    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/9/2023 1052 5,187.95    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/10/2023 1053 5,192.88    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/11/2023 1054 5,197.81    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/12/2023 1055 5,202.74    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/13/2023 1056 5,207.67    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/14/2023 1057 5,212.60    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/15/2023 1058 5,217.53    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/16/2023 1059 5,222.47    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/17/2023 1060 5,227.40    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/18/2023 1061 5,232.33    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/19/2023 1062 5,237.26    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/20/2023 1063 5,242.19    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/21/2023 1064 5,247.12    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/22/2023 1065 5,252.05    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/23/2023 1066 5,256.99    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/24/2023 1067 5,261.92    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/25/2023 1068 5,266.85    

175

Item 6.



10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/26/2023 1069 5,271.78    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/27/2023 1070 5,276.71    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/28/2023 1071 5,281.64    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/29/2023 1072 5,286.58    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/30/2023 1073 5,291.51    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 7/31/2023 1074 5,296.44    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/1/2023 1075 5,301.37    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/2/2023 1076 5,306.30    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/3/2023 1077 5,311.23    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/4/2023 1078 5,316.16    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/5/2023 1079 5,321.10    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/6/2023 1080 5,326.03    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/7/2023 1081 5,330.96    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/8/2023 1082 5,335.89    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/9/2023 1083 5,340.82    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/10/2023 1084 5,345.75    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/11/2023 1085 5,350.68    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/12/2023 1086 5,355.62    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/13/2023 1087 5,360.55    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/14/2023 1088 5,365.48    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/15/2023 1089 5,370.41    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/16/2023 1090 5,375.34    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/17/2023 1091 5,380.27    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/18/2023 1092 5,385.21    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/19/2023 1093 5,390.14    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/20/2023 1094 5,395.07    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/21/2023 1095 5,400.00    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/22/2023 1096 5,404.93    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/23/2023 1097 5,409.86    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/24/2023 1098 5,414.79    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/25/2023 1099 5,419.73    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/26/2023 1100 5,424.66    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/27/2023 1101 5,429.59    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/28/2023 1102 5,434.52    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/29/2023 1103 5,439.45    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/30/2023 1104 5,444.38    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 8/31/2023 1105 5,449.32    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/1/2023 1106 5,454.25    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/2/2023 1107 5,459.18    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/3/2023 1108 5,464.11    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/4/2023 1109 5,469.04    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/5/2023 1110 5,473.97    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/6/2023 1111 5,478.90    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/7/2023 1112 5,483.84    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/8/2023 1113 5,488.77    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/9/2023 1114 5,493.70    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/10/2023 1115 5,498.63    

176

Item 6.



10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/11/2023 1116 5,503.56    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/12/2023 1117 5,508.49    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/13/2023 1118 5,513.42    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/14/2023 1119 5,518.36    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/15/2023 1120 5,523.29    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/16/2023 1121 5,528.22    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/17/2023 1122 5,533.15    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/18/2023 1123 5,538.08    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/19/2023 1124 5,543.01    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/20/2023 1125 5,547.95    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/21/2023 1126 5,552.88    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/22/2023 1127 5,557.81    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/23/2023 1128 5,562.74    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/24/2023 1129 5,567.67    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/25/2023 1130 5,572.60    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/26/2023 1131 5,577.53    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/27/2023 1132 5,582.47    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/28/2023 1133 5,587.40    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/29/2023 1134 5,592.33    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 9/30/2023 1135 5,597.26    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/1/2023 1136 5,602.19    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/2/2023 1137 5,607.12    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/3/2023 1138 5,612.05    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/4/2023 1139 5,616.99    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/5/2023 1140 5,621.92    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/6/2023 1141 5,626.85    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/7/2023 1142 5,631.78    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/8/2023 1143 5,636.71    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/9/2023 1144 5,641.64    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/10/2023 1145 5,646.58    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/11/2023 1146 5,651.51    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/12/2023 1147 5,656.44    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/13/2023 1148 5,661.37    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/14/2023 1149 5,666.30    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/15/2023 1150 5,671.23    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/16/2023 1151 5,676.16    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/17/2023 1152 5,681.10    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/18/2023 1153 5,686.03    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/19/2023 1154 5,690.96    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/20/2023 1155 5,695.89    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/21/2023 1156 5,700.82    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/22/2023 1157 5,705.75    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/23/2023 1158 5,710.68    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/24/2023 1159 5,715.62    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/25/2023 1160 5,720.55    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/26/2023 1161 5,725.48    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/27/2023 1162 5,730.41    

177

Item 6.



10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/28/2023 1163 5,735.34    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/29/2023 1164 5,740.27    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/30/2023 1165 5,745.21    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 10/31/2023 1166 5,750.14    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/1/2023 1167 5,755.07    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/2/2023 1168 5,760.00    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/3/2023 1169 5,764.93    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/4/2023 1170 5,769.86    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/5/2023 1171 5,774.79    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/6/2023 1172 5,779.73    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/7/2023 1173 5,784.66    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/8/2023 1174 5,789.59    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/9/2023 1175 5,794.52    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/10/2023 1176 5,799.45    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/11/2023 1177 5,804.38    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/12/2023 1178 5,809.32    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/13/2023 1179 5,814.25    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/14/2023 1180 5,819.18    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/15/2023 1181 5,824.11    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/16/2023 1182 5,829.04    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/17/2023 1183 5,833.97    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/18/2023 1184 5,838.90    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/19/2023 1185 5,843.84    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/20/2023 1186 5,848.77    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/21/2023 1187 5,853.70    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/22/2023 1188 5,858.63    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/23/2023 1189 5,863.56    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/24/2023 1190 5,868.49    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/25/2023 1191 5,873.42    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/26/2023 1192 5,878.36    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/27/2023 1193 5,883.29    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/28/2023 1194 5,888.22    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/29/2023 1195 5,893.15    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 11/30/2023 1196 5,898.08    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/1/2023 1197 5,903.01    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/2/2023 1198 5,907.95    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/3/2023 1199 5,912.88    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/4/2023 1200 5,917.81    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/5/2023 1201 5,922.74    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/6/2023 1202 5,927.67    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/7/2023 1203 5,932.60    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/8/2023 1204 5,937.53    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/9/2023 1205 5,942.47    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/10/2023 1206 5,947.40    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/11/2023 1207 5,952.33    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/12/2023 1208 5,957.26    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/13/2023 1209 5,962.19    

178

Item 6.



10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/14/2023 1210 5,967.12    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/15/2023 1211 5,972.05    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/16/2023 1212 5,976.99    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/17/2023 1213 5,981.92    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/18/2023 1214 5,986.85    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/19/2023 1215 5,991.78    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/20/2023 1216 5,996.71    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/21/2023 1217 6,001.64    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/22/2023 1218 6,006.58    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/23/2023 1219 6,011.51    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/24/2023 1220 6,016.44    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/25/2023 1221 6,021.37    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/26/2023 1222 6,026.30    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/27/2023 1223 6,031.23    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/28/2023 1224 6,036.16    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/29/2023 1225 6,041.10    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/30/2023 1226 6,046.03    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 12/31/2023 1227 6,050.96    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/1/2024 1228 6,055.89    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/2/2024 1229 6,060.82    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/3/2024 1230 6,065.75    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/4/2024 1231 6,070.68    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/5/2024 1232 6,075.62    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/6/2024 1233 6,080.55    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/7/2024 1234 6,085.48    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/8/2024 1235 6,090.41    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/9/2024 1236 6,095.34    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/10/2024 1237 6,100.27    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/11/2024 1238 6,105.21    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/12/2024 1239 6,110.14    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/13/2024 1240 6,115.07    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/14/2024 1241 6,120.00    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/15/2024 1242 6,124.93    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/16/2024 1243 6,129.86    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/17/2024 1244 6,134.79    
10,000           0.18 1,800            4.93150685 8/21/2020 1/18/2024 1245 6,139.73    

179

Item 6.



Total Due
14,349.59   
14,354.52   
14,359.45   
14,364.38   
14,369.32   
14,374.25   
14,379.18   
14,384.11   
14,389.04   
14,393.97   
14,398.90   
14,403.84   
14,408.77   
14,413.70   
14,418.63   
14,423.56   
14,428.49   
14,433.42   
14,438.36   
14,443.29   
14,448.22   
14,453.15   
14,458.08   
14,463.01   
14,467.95   
14,472.88   
14,477.81   
14,482.74   
14,487.67   
14,492.60   
14,497.53   
14,502.47   
14,507.40   
14,512.33   
14,517.26   
14,522.19   
14,527.12   
14,532.05   
14,536.99   
14,541.92   
14,546.85   
14,551.78   
14,556.71   
14,561.64   
14,566.58   
14,571.51   

180

Item 6.



14,576.44   
14,581.37   
14,586.30   
14,591.23   
14,596.16   
14,601.10   
14,606.03   
14,610.96   
14,615.89   
14,620.82   
14,625.75   
14,630.68   
14,635.62   
14,640.55   
14,645.48   
14,650.41   
14,655.34   
14,660.27   
14,665.21   
14,670.14   
14,675.07   
14,680.00   
14,684.93   
14,689.86   
14,694.79   
14,699.73   
14,704.66   
14,709.59   
14,714.52   
14,719.45   
14,724.38   
14,729.32   
14,734.25   
14,739.18   
14,744.11   
14,749.04   
14,753.97   
14,758.90   
14,763.84   
14,768.77   
14,773.70   
14,778.63   
14,783.56   
14,788.49   
14,793.42   
14,798.36   
14,803.29   

181

Item 6.



14,808.22   
14,813.15   
14,818.08   
14,823.01   
14,827.95   
14,832.88   
14,837.81   
14,842.74   
14,847.67   
14,852.60   
14,857.53   
14,862.47   
14,867.40   
14,872.33   
14,877.26   
14,882.19   
14,887.12   
14,892.05   
14,896.99   
14,901.92   
14,906.85   
14,911.78   
14,916.71   
14,921.64   
14,926.58   
14,931.51   
14,936.44   
14,941.37   
14,946.30   
14,951.23   
14,956.16   
14,961.10   
14,966.03   
14,970.96   
14,975.89   
14,980.82   
14,985.75   
14,990.68   
14,995.62   
15,000.55   
15,005.48   
15,010.41   
15,015.34   
15,020.27   
15,025.21   
15,030.14   
15,035.07   

182

Item 6.



15,040.00   
15,044.93   
15,049.86   
15,054.79   
15,059.73   
15,064.66   
15,069.59   
15,074.52   
15,079.45   
15,084.38   
15,089.32   
15,094.25   
15,099.18   
15,104.11   
15,109.04   
15,113.97   
15,118.90   
15,123.84   
15,128.77   
15,133.70   
15,138.63   
15,143.56   
15,148.49   
15,153.42   
15,158.36   
15,163.29   
15,168.22   
15,173.15   
15,178.08   
15,183.01   
15,187.95   
15,192.88   
15,197.81   
15,202.74   
15,207.67   
15,212.60   
15,217.53   
15,222.47   
15,227.40   
15,232.33   
15,237.26   
15,242.19   
15,247.12   
15,252.05   
15,256.99   
15,261.92   
15,266.85   

183

Item 6.



15,271.78   
15,276.71   
15,281.64   
15,286.58   
15,291.51   
15,296.44   
15,301.37   
15,306.30   
15,311.23   
15,316.16   
15,321.10   
15,326.03   
15,330.96   
15,335.89   
15,340.82   
15,345.75   
15,350.68   
15,355.62   
15,360.55   
15,365.48   
15,370.41   
15,375.34   
15,380.27   
15,385.21   
15,390.14   
15,395.07   
15,400.00   
15,404.93   
15,409.86   
15,414.79   
15,419.73   
15,424.66   
15,429.59   
15,434.52   
15,439.45   
15,444.38   
15,449.32   
15,454.25   
15,459.18   
15,464.11   
15,469.04   
15,473.97   
15,478.90   
15,483.84   
15,488.77   
15,493.70   
15,498.63   

184

Item 6.



15,503.56   
15,508.49   
15,513.42   
15,518.36   
15,523.29   
15,528.22   
15,533.15   
15,538.08   
15,543.01   
15,547.95   
15,552.88   
15,557.81   
15,562.74   
15,567.67   
15,572.60   
15,577.53   
15,582.47   
15,587.40   
15,592.33   
15,597.26   
15,602.19   
15,607.12   
15,612.05   
15,616.99   
15,621.92   
15,626.85   
15,631.78   
15,636.71   
15,641.64   
15,646.58   
15,651.51   
15,656.44   
15,661.37   
15,666.30   
15,671.23   
15,676.16   
15,681.10   
15,686.03   
15,690.96   
15,695.89   
15,700.82   
15,705.75   
15,710.68   
15,715.62   
15,720.55   
15,725.48   
15,730.41   

185

Item 6.



15,735.34   
15,740.27   
15,745.21   
15,750.14   
15,755.07   
15,760.00   
15,764.93   
15,769.86   
15,774.79   
15,779.73   
15,784.66   
15,789.59   
15,794.52   
15,799.45   
15,804.38   
15,809.32   
15,814.25   
15,819.18   
15,824.11   
15,829.04   
15,833.97   
15,838.90   
15,843.84   
15,848.77   
15,853.70   
15,858.63   
15,863.56   
15,868.49   
15,873.42   
15,878.36   
15,883.29   
15,888.22   
15,893.15   
15,898.08   
15,903.01   
15,907.95   
15,912.88   
15,917.81   
15,922.74   
15,927.67   
15,932.60   
15,937.53   
15,942.47   
15,947.40   
15,952.33   
15,957.26   
15,962.19   

186

Item 6.



15,967.12   
15,972.05   
15,976.99   
15,981.92   
15,986.85   
15,991.78   
15,996.71   
16,001.64   
16,006.58   
16,011.51   
16,016.44   
16,021.37   
16,026.30   
16,031.23   
16,036.16   
16,041.10   
16,046.03   
16,050.96   
16,055.89   
16,060.82   
16,065.75   
16,070.68   
16,075.62   
16,080.55   
16,085.48   
16,090.41   
16,095.34   
16,100.27   
16,105.21   
16,110.14   
16,115.07   
16,120.00   
16,124.93   
16,129.86   
16,134.79   
16,139.73   

187

Item 6.



Original Amt Rate Annual Int Daily Int Orig Pmnt Date Int Through Calc Days Int Due
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/20/2023 781 1,063.79  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/21/2023 782 1,065.15  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/22/2023 783 1,066.51  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/23/2023 784 1,067.87  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/24/2023 785 1,069.23  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/25/2023 786 1,070.60  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/26/2023 787 1,071.96  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/27/2023 788 1,073.32  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/28/2023 789 1,074.68  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/29/2023 790 1,076.04  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/30/2023 791 1,077.41  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/31/2023 792 1,078.77  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/1/2023 793 1,080.13  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/2/2023 794 1,081.49  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/3/2023 795 1,082.86  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/4/2023 796 1,084.22  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/5/2023 797 1,085.58  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/6/2023 798 1,086.94  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/7/2023 799 1,088.30  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/8/2023 800 1,089.67  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/9/2023 801 1,091.03  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/10/2023 802 1,092.39  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/11/2023 803 1,093.75  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/12/2023 804 1,095.11  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/13/2023 805 1,096.48  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/14/2023 806 1,097.84  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/15/2023 807 1,099.20  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/16/2023 808 1,100.56  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/17/2023 809 1,101.92  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/18/2023 810 1,103.29  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/19/2023 811 1,104.65  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/20/2023 812 1,106.01  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/21/2023 813 1,107.37  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/22/2023 814 1,108.73  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/23/2023 815 1,110.10  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/24/2023 816 1,111.46  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/25/2023 817 1,112.82  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/26/2023 818 1,114.18  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/27/2023 819 1,115.55  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 2/28/2023 820 1,116.91  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/1/2023 821 1,118.27  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/2/2023 822 1,119.63  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/3/2023 823 1,120.99  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/4/2023 824 1,122.36  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/5/2023 825 1,123.72  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/6/2023 826 1,125.08  

188

Item 6.



2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/7/2023 827 1,126.44  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/8/2023 828 1,127.80  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/9/2023 829 1,129.17  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/10/2023 830 1,130.53  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/11/2023 831 1,131.89  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/12/2023 832 1,133.25  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/13/2023 833 1,134.61  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/14/2023 834 1,135.98  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/15/2023 835 1,137.34  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/16/2023 836 1,138.70  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/17/2023 837 1,140.06  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/18/2023 838 1,141.42  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/19/2023 839 1,142.79  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/20/2023 840 1,144.15  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/21/2023 841 1,145.51  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/22/2023 842 1,146.87  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/23/2023 843 1,148.24  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/24/2023 844 1,149.60  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/25/2023 845 1,150.96  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/26/2023 846 1,152.32  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/27/2023 847 1,153.68  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/28/2023 848 1,155.05  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/29/2023 849 1,156.41  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/30/2023 850 1,157.77  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 3/31/2023 851 1,159.13  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/1/2023 852 1,160.49  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/2/2023 853 1,161.86  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/3/2023 854 1,163.22  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/4/2023 855 1,164.58  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/5/2023 856 1,165.94  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/6/2023 857 1,167.30  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/7/2023 858 1,168.67  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/8/2023 859 1,170.03  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/9/2023 860 1,171.39  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/10/2023 861 1,172.75  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/11/2023 862 1,174.11  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/12/2023 863 1,175.48  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/13/2023 864 1,176.84  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/14/2023 865 1,178.20  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/15/2023 866 1,179.56  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/16/2023 867 1,180.93  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/17/2023 868 1,182.29  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/18/2023 869 1,183.65  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/19/2023 870 1,185.01  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/20/2023 871 1,186.37  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/21/2023 872 1,187.74  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/22/2023 873 1,189.10  

189

Item 6.



2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/23/2023 874 1,190.46  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/24/2023 875 1,191.82  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/25/2023 876 1,193.18  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/26/2023 877 1,194.55  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/27/2023 878 1,195.91  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/28/2023 879 1,197.27  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/29/2023 880 1,198.63  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 4/30/2023 881 1,199.99  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/1/2023 882 1,201.36  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/2/2023 883 1,202.72  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/3/2023 884 1,204.08  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/4/2023 885 1,205.44  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/5/2023 886 1,206.80  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/6/2023 887 1,208.17  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/7/2023 888 1,209.53  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/8/2023 889 1,210.89  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/9/2023 890 1,212.25  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/10/2023 891 1,213.62  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/11/2023 892 1,214.98  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/12/2023 893 1,216.34  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/13/2023 894 1,217.70  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/14/2023 895 1,219.06  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/15/2023 896 1,220.43  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/16/2023 897 1,221.79  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/17/2023 898 1,223.15  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/18/2023 899 1,224.51  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/19/2023 900 1,225.87  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/20/2023 901 1,227.24  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/21/2023 902 1,228.60  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/22/2023 903 1,229.96  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/23/2023 904 1,231.32  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/24/2023 905 1,232.68  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/25/2023 906 1,234.05  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/26/2023 907 1,235.41  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/27/2023 908 1,236.77  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/28/2023 909 1,238.13  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/29/2023 910 1,239.49  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/30/2023 911 1,240.86  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 5/31/2023 912 1,242.22  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/1/2023 913 1,243.58  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/2/2023 914 1,244.94  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/3/2023 915 1,246.31  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/4/2023 916 1,247.67  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/5/2023 917 1,249.03  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/6/2023 918 1,250.39  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/7/2023 919 1,251.75  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/8/2023 920 1,253.12  

190

Item 6.



2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/9/2023 921 1,254.48  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/10/2023 922 1,255.84  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/11/2023 923 1,257.20  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/12/2023 924 1,258.56  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/13/2023 925 1,259.93  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/14/2023 926 1,261.29  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/15/2023 927 1,262.65  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/16/2023 928 1,264.01  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/17/2023 929 1,265.37  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/18/2023 930 1,266.74  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/19/2023 931 1,268.10  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/20/2023 932 1,269.46  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/21/2023 933 1,270.82  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/22/2023 934 1,272.18  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/23/2023 935 1,273.55  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/24/2023 936 1,274.91  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/25/2023 937 1,276.27  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/26/2023 938 1,277.63  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/27/2023 939 1,279.00  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/28/2023 940 1,280.36  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/29/2023 941 1,281.72  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 6/30/2023 942 1,283.08  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/1/2023 943 1,284.44  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/2/2023 944 1,285.81  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/3/2023 945 1,287.17  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/4/2023 946 1,288.53  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/5/2023 947 1,289.89  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/6/2023 948 1,291.25  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/7/2023 949 1,292.62  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/8/2023 950 1,293.98  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/9/2023 951 1,295.34  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/10/2023 952 1,296.70  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/11/2023 953 1,298.06  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/12/2023 954 1,299.43  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/13/2023 955 1,300.79  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/14/2023 956 1,302.15  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/15/2023 957 1,303.51  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/16/2023 958 1,304.87  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/17/2023 959 1,306.24  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/18/2023 960 1,307.60  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/19/2023 961 1,308.96  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/20/2023 962 1,310.32  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/21/2023 963 1,311.69  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/22/2023 964 1,313.05  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/23/2023 965 1,314.41  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/24/2023 966 1,315.77  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/25/2023 967 1,317.13  

191

Item 6.



2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/26/2023 968 1,318.50  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/27/2023 969 1,319.86  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/28/2023 970 1,321.22  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/29/2023 971 1,322.58  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/30/2023 972 1,323.94  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 7/31/2023 973 1,325.31  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/1/2023 974 1,326.67  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/2/2023 975 1,328.03  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/3/2023 976 1,329.39  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/4/2023 977 1,330.75  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/5/2023 978 1,332.12  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/6/2023 979 1,333.48  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/7/2023 980 1,334.84  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/8/2023 981 1,336.20  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/9/2023 982 1,337.56  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/10/2023 983 1,338.93  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/11/2023 984 1,340.29  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/12/2023 985 1,341.65  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/13/2023 986 1,343.01  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/14/2023 987 1,344.38  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/15/2023 988 1,345.74  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/16/2023 989 1,347.10  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/17/2023 990 1,348.46  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/18/2023 991 1,349.82  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/19/2023 992 1,351.19  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/20/2023 993 1,352.55  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/21/2023 994 1,353.91  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/22/2023 995 1,355.27  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/23/2023 996 1,356.63  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/24/2023 997 1,358.00  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/25/2023 998 1,359.36  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/26/2023 999 1,360.72  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/27/2023 1000 1,362.08  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/28/2023 1001 1,363.44  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/29/2023 1002 1,364.81  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/30/2023 1003 1,366.17  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 8/31/2023 1004 1,367.53  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/1/2023 1005 1,368.89  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/2/2023 1006 1,370.25  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/3/2023 1007 1,371.62  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/4/2023 1008 1,372.98  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/5/2023 1009 1,374.34  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/6/2023 1010 1,375.70  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/7/2023 1011 1,377.07  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/8/2023 1012 1,378.43  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/9/2023 1013 1,379.79  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/10/2023 1014 1,381.15  

192

Item 6.



2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/11/2023 1015 1,382.51  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/12/2023 1016 1,383.88  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/13/2023 1017 1,385.24  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/14/2023 1018 1,386.60  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/15/2023 1019 1,387.96  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/16/2023 1020 1,389.32  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/17/2023 1021 1,390.69  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/18/2023 1022 1,392.05  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/19/2023 1023 1,393.41  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/20/2023 1024 1,394.77  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/21/2023 1025 1,396.13  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/22/2023 1026 1,397.50  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/23/2023 1027 1,398.86  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/24/2023 1028 1,400.22  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/25/2023 1029 1,401.58  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/26/2023 1030 1,402.94  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/27/2023 1031 1,404.31  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/28/2023 1032 1,405.67  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/29/2023 1033 1,407.03  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 9/30/2023 1034 1,408.39  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/1/2023 1035 1,409.76  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/2/2023 1036 1,411.12  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/3/2023 1037 1,412.48  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/4/2023 1038 1,413.84  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/5/2023 1039 1,415.20  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/6/2023 1040 1,416.57  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/7/2023 1041 1,417.93  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/8/2023 1042 1,419.29  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/9/2023 1043 1,420.65  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/10/2023 1044 1,422.01  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/11/2023 1045 1,423.38  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/12/2023 1046 1,424.74  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/13/2023 1047 1,426.10  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/14/2023 1048 1,427.46  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/15/2023 1049 1,428.82  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/16/2023 1050 1,430.19  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/17/2023 1051 1,431.55  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/18/2023 1052 1,432.91  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/19/2023 1053 1,434.27  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/20/2023 1054 1,435.63  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/21/2023 1055 1,437.00  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/22/2023 1056 1,438.36  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/23/2023 1057 1,439.72  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/24/2023 1058 1,441.08  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/25/2023 1059 1,442.45  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/26/2023 1060 1,443.81  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/27/2023 1061 1,445.17  

193

Item 6.



2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/28/2023 1062 1,446.53  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/29/2023 1063 1,447.89  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/30/2023 1064 1,449.26  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 10/31/2023 1065 1,450.62  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/1/2023 1066 1,451.98  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/2/2023 1067 1,453.34  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/3/2023 1068 1,454.70  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/4/2023 1069 1,456.07  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/5/2023 1070 1,457.43  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/6/2023 1071 1,458.79  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/7/2023 1072 1,460.15  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/8/2023 1073 1,461.51  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/9/2023 1074 1,462.88  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/10/2023 1075 1,464.24  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/11/2023 1076 1,465.60  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/12/2023 1077 1,466.96  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/13/2023 1078 1,468.32  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/14/2023 1079 1,469.69  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/15/2023 1080 1,471.05  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/16/2023 1081 1,472.41  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/17/2023 1082 1,473.77  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/18/2023 1083 1,475.14  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/19/2023 1084 1,476.50  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/20/2023 1085 1,477.86  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/21/2023 1086 1,479.22  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/22/2023 1087 1,480.58  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/23/2023 1088 1,481.95  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/24/2023 1089 1,483.31  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/25/2023 1090 1,484.67  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/26/2023 1091 1,486.03  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/27/2023 1092 1,487.39  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/28/2023 1093 1,488.76  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/29/2023 1094 1,490.12  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 11/30/2023 1095 1,491.48  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/1/2023 1096 1,492.84  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/2/2023 1097 1,494.20  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/3/2023 1098 1,495.57  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/4/2023 1099 1,496.93  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/5/2023 1100 1,498.29  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/6/2023 1101 1,499.65  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/7/2023 1102 1,501.01  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/8/2023 1103 1,502.38  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/9/2023 1104 1,503.74  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/10/2023 1105 1,505.10  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/11/2023 1106 1,506.46  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/12/2023 1107 1,507.82  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/13/2023 1108 1,509.19  

194

Item 6.



2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/14/2023 1109 1,510.55  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/15/2023 1110 1,511.91  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/16/2023 1111 1,513.27  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/17/2023 1112 1,514.64  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/18/2023 1113 1,516.00  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/19/2023 1114 1,517.36  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/20/2023 1115 1,518.72  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/21/2023 1116 1,520.08  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/22/2023 1117 1,521.45  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/23/2023 1118 1,522.81  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/24/2023 1119 1,524.17  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/25/2023 1120 1,525.53  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/26/2023 1121 1,526.89  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/27/2023 1122 1,528.26  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/28/2023 1123 1,529.62  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/29/2023 1124 1,530.98  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/30/2023 1125 1,532.34  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 12/31/2023 1126 1,533.70  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/1/2024 1127 1,535.07  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/2/2024 1128 1,536.43  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/3/2024 1129 1,537.79  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/4/2024 1130 1,539.15  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/5/2024 1131 1,540.51  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/6/2024 1132 1,541.88  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/7/2024 1133 1,543.24  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/8/2024 1134 1,544.60  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/9/2024 1135 1,545.96  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/10/2024 1136 1,547.33  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/11/2024 1137 1,548.69  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/12/2024 1138 1,550.05  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/13/2024 1139 1,551.41  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/14/2024 1140 1,552.77  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/15/2024 1141 1,554.14  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/16/2024 1142 1,555.50  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/17/2024 1143 1,556.86  
2,762              0.18 497                1.362082192 11/30/2020 1/18/2024 1144 1,558.22  

195

Item 6.



Total Due
3,825.79     
3,827.15     
3,828.51     
3,829.87     
3,831.23     
3,832.60     
3,833.96     
3,835.32     
3,836.68     
3,838.04     
3,839.41     
3,840.77     
3,842.13     
3,843.49     
3,844.86     
3,846.22     
3,847.58     
3,848.94     
3,850.30     
3,851.67     
3,853.03     
3,854.39     
3,855.75     
3,857.11     
3,858.48     
3,859.84     
3,861.20     
3,862.56     
3,863.92     
3,865.29     
3,866.65     
3,868.01     
3,869.37     
3,870.73     
3,872.10     
3,873.46     
3,874.82     
3,876.18     
3,877.55     
3,878.91     
3,880.27     
3,881.63     
3,882.99     
3,884.36     
3,885.72     
3,887.08     

196

Item 6.



3,888.44     
3,889.80     
3,891.17     
3,892.53     
3,893.89     
3,895.25     
3,896.61     
3,897.98     
3,899.34     
3,900.70     
3,902.06     
3,903.42     
3,904.79     
3,906.15     
3,907.51     
3,908.87     
3,910.24     
3,911.60     
3,912.96     
3,914.32     
3,915.68     
3,917.05     
3,918.41     
3,919.77     
3,921.13     
3,922.49     
3,923.86     
3,925.22     
3,926.58     
3,927.94     
3,929.30     
3,930.67     
3,932.03     
3,933.39     
3,934.75     
3,936.11     
3,937.48     
3,938.84     
3,940.20     
3,941.56     
3,942.93     
3,944.29     
3,945.65     
3,947.01     
3,948.37     
3,949.74     
3,951.10     

197

Item 6.



3,952.46     
3,953.82     
3,955.18     
3,956.55     
3,957.91     
3,959.27     
3,960.63     
3,961.99     
3,963.36     
3,964.72     
3,966.08     
3,967.44     
3,968.80     
3,970.17     
3,971.53     
3,972.89     
3,974.25     
3,975.62     
3,976.98     
3,978.34     
3,979.70     
3,981.06     
3,982.43     
3,983.79     
3,985.15     
3,986.51     
3,987.87     
3,989.24     
3,990.60     
3,991.96     
3,993.32     
3,994.68     
3,996.05     
3,997.41     
3,998.77     
4,000.13     
4,001.49     
4,002.86     
4,004.22     
4,005.58     
4,006.94     
4,008.31     
4,009.67     
4,011.03     
4,012.39     
4,013.75     
4,015.12     

198

Item 6.



4,016.48     
4,017.84     
4,019.20     
4,020.56     
4,021.93     
4,023.29     
4,024.65     
4,026.01     
4,027.37     
4,028.74     
4,030.10     
4,031.46     
4,032.82     
4,034.18     
4,035.55     
4,036.91     
4,038.27     
4,039.63     
4,041.00     
4,042.36     
4,043.72     
4,045.08     
4,046.44     
4,047.81     
4,049.17     
4,050.53     
4,051.89     
4,053.25     
4,054.62     
4,055.98     
4,057.34     
4,058.70     
4,060.06     
4,061.43     
4,062.79     
4,064.15     
4,065.51     
4,066.87     
4,068.24     
4,069.60     
4,070.96     
4,072.32     
4,073.69     
4,075.05     
4,076.41     
4,077.77     
4,079.13     

199

Item 6.



4,080.50     
4,081.86     
4,083.22     
4,084.58     
4,085.94     
4,087.31     
4,088.67     
4,090.03     
4,091.39     
4,092.75     
4,094.12     
4,095.48     
4,096.84     
4,098.20     
4,099.56     
4,100.93     
4,102.29     
4,103.65     
4,105.01     
4,106.38     
4,107.74     
4,109.10     
4,110.46     
4,111.82     
4,113.19     
4,114.55     
4,115.91     
4,117.27     
4,118.63     
4,120.00     
4,121.36     
4,122.72     
4,124.08     
4,125.44     
4,126.81     
4,128.17     
4,129.53     
4,130.89     
4,132.25     
4,133.62     
4,134.98     
4,136.34     
4,137.70     
4,139.07     
4,140.43     
4,141.79     
4,143.15     

200

Item 6.



4,144.51     
4,145.88     
4,147.24     
4,148.60     
4,149.96     
4,151.32     
4,152.69     
4,154.05     
4,155.41     
4,156.77     
4,158.13     
4,159.50     
4,160.86     
4,162.22     
4,163.58     
4,164.94     
4,166.31     
4,167.67     
4,169.03     
4,170.39     
4,171.76     
4,173.12     
4,174.48     
4,175.84     
4,177.20     
4,178.57     
4,179.93     
4,181.29     
4,182.65     
4,184.01     
4,185.38     
4,186.74     
4,188.10     
4,189.46     
4,190.82     
4,192.19     
4,193.55     
4,194.91     
4,196.27     
4,197.63     
4,199.00     
4,200.36     
4,201.72     
4,203.08     
4,204.45     
4,205.81     
4,207.17     

201

Item 6.



4,208.53     
4,209.89     
4,211.26     
4,212.62     
4,213.98     
4,215.34     
4,216.70     
4,218.07     
4,219.43     
4,220.79     
4,222.15     
4,223.51     
4,224.88     
4,226.24     
4,227.60     
4,228.96     
4,230.32     
4,231.69     
4,233.05     
4,234.41     
4,235.77     
4,237.14     
4,238.50     
4,239.86     
4,241.22     
4,242.58     
4,243.95     
4,245.31     
4,246.67     
4,248.03     
4,249.39     
4,250.76     
4,252.12     
4,253.48     
4,254.84     
4,256.20     
4,257.57     
4,258.93     
4,260.29     
4,261.65     
4,263.01     
4,264.38     
4,265.74     
4,267.10     
4,268.46     
4,269.82     
4,271.19     

202

Item 6.



4,272.55     
4,273.91     
4,275.27     
4,276.64     
4,278.00     
4,279.36     
4,280.72     
4,282.08     
4,283.45     
4,284.81     
4,286.17     
4,287.53     
4,288.89     
4,290.26     
4,291.62     
4,292.98     
4,294.34     
4,295.70     
4,297.07     
4,298.43     
4,299.79     
4,301.15     
4,302.51     
4,303.88     
4,305.24     
4,306.60     
4,307.96     
4,309.33     
4,310.69     
4,312.05     
4,313.41     
4,314.77     
4,316.14     
4,317.50     
4,318.86     
4,320.22     

203

Item 6.



 

 

 
    Created: 2022 - 11- 30 11:22:45 [EST]  
(Supp. No. 24 Update 1) 

 
Page 1 of 1 

Sec. 86-71. Board revocation. 

(a) Revocation. Should any grantee fail to comply with any requirements of this division or with the agreement 
between the grantee and the board regarding the grant, and/or fail to fulfill any other representation made 
to the board during the application process, upon 30 days' written notice to the respective grantee, the 
board may revoke the grant, terminate the grant agreement, or take such other action with respect to the 
grant it deems appropriate.  

(b) Recovery of grant. If it is determined that for any year within a grant period a grantee was not entitled to 
receive such grant, the grantee shall be subject to the repayment of the grant amount paid plus annual 
interest at the maximum rate allowed by law.  

(Ord. No. 2015-10 , §§ 1, 2, 11-3-2015) 

 

204

Item 6.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Wilbur Dean 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: BOCC/County Coordinator 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting the Levy County ���}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[���š�}���Œ���À�]���Á���š�Z�������š�š�����Z������
Sovereign Immunity letters and authorize the Chair to sign.  

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

 

205

Item 7.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS 
                            Government Serving Citizens        John Meeks 
               Rock Meeks 
                 Desiree Mills, Vice Chair 
                 Tim Hodge 
               Matt Brooks, Chair 
 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

Email: levybocc@levycounty.org, Website: www.levycounty.org  
 

March 21, 2023 

The Honorable Representative Chuck Clemons, Sr. 
422 The Capitol 
402 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 
 
RE: Sovereign Immunity, SB604, HB 401 

Honorable Representative Chuck Clemons, 

Please allow this letter to serve as an urgent request on behalf o�(���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[��
regarding our urgent and grave concerns regarding current House Bill proposing to completely eliminate the Sovereign 
Immunity cap, and Senate Bill 604, proposing to increase the sovereign immunity cap from $200,000/$300,000 up to 
$400,000/$600,000, both of which are currently being evaluated in the Senate and House subcommittees. 

As it pertains to both bills, each of these bills would either increase the sovereign immunity tort cap limit from the 
current $200,000 per person/$300,000 per occurrence limit, up to the sum of $400,000 per person and with $600,000 per 
occurrence limit, or in the case of HB 401, the monetary cap would be completely eliminated.  Due to the fact that these 
���]�o�o�•���Á�]�o�o���]�v���Œ�����•�����}�µ�Œ���P�}�À���Œ�v�u���v�š���o�����v�š�]�š�Ç�[�•�������}�v�}�u�]�������Æ�‰�}�•�µ�Œ�����(�}�Œ���š�}�Œ�š�����o���]�u�•�����Ç�������u�]�v�]�u�µ�u���}�(�������š�Á�����v���í�ñ�9��- 40% for 
Senate Bill 604, and by a minimum of between 30% - 100% for House Bill 401 if the sovereign immunity cap is completely 
eliminated, these bills will have both have a tremendously adverse economic impact for our entity, and also its residents, 
due to necessary and significant tax increases, increased liability coverage premiums, increase in litigation against Levy 
County, as well as a potential reduction in services by Levy County in order to reduce adverse liability exposures. 

 In addition, Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 seek to link the sovereign immunity tort cap limit to the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI) and which would essentially increase our sovereign immunity liability exposure each and every year going 
forward. 

 As you may be aware, Levy County is a member of a self-insured intergovernmental risk pool, as are many other 
local governmental entities, special taxing districts and charter schools, and is a member of, and utilizes, a self-insurance 
fund for the very purpose of limiting our economic exposure to tort litigation due to the high costs of securing insurance 
in the open market.  In addition, Levy County, through its self-insurance fund, also secures excess insurance above and 
beyond its self-insurance retention levels.  Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 would therefore have both an adverse impact 
upon Levy County both in an increased economic exposure for adverse civil judgments and/or settlements of tort claims, 
but will also likely see a substantial increase in insurance premiums from our excess carriers.   

 Levy County, as well as most other local governmental entities, special districts and charter schools, are already 
facing difficult, if not impossible, budgeting issues to provide current services along with repairing and maintaining or 
replacing current infrastructure projects.  Should Senate Bill 604 or House Bill 401 pass, already overstretched tax dollars 
will be further restricted to cover increased tort liability exposure and insurance costs, and may very well result in Levy 
County or other local governmental entities having to reduce or restrict their programs and services to only those deemed 
necessary and/or mandatory in order to both limit tort liability from the general public, and to reduce expenditures in 
order to ensure sufficient funds to be on hand due to the increase in sovereign immunity cap limits.   

206

Item 7.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/


Page 2 of 2 
 

 Although Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 were submitted to potentially reduce claims bills going before the 
Florida Legislature, the sovereign immunity cap limits currently in place serve as a very important restriction and 
minimization of lawsuits against Levy County, the State of Florida, and all other local governmental entities, while still 
providing a sufficient remedy in tort for an injured/damaged Plaintiff, but without providing either a windfall, or incentive 
to sue the government while it is carrying out its necessary governmental functions.   

 We therefore strongly ask and encourage you to oppose Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401, or any subsequent 
amendment which would alter Levy County�[�•�� �}�À���Œ���o�o�� �o�]�����]�o�]�š�Ç�U�� �����}�v�}�u�]���� ���Æ�‰�}�•�µ�Œ���•�� �}�Œ��increase the current sovereign 
immunity cap limits currently being imposed by Fla. Stat. § 768.28. 

These bills would have a significant fiscal impact on the state and local governments, including Levy County, and 
would result in severely increased liability exposure for the following reasons: 

�x Increased number of civil claims filed against local governmental entities; 
�x Waiver of sovereign immunity and the sovereign immunity tort cap limit and permitting recovery of 

potentially unlimited monetary damages, including punitive damages; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party attorney fees; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party expert witness fees; 
�x Exposure to punitive damage awards. 

 Thank you again for allowing us this opportunity to speak with you and raise these dire concerns regarding these 
proposed Bills.  Should you wish to speak further, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Matthew Brooks, Chairman 
Levy County Board of County Commissioners 
 
Cc: Speaker Paul Renner, Governor Ron DeSantis, Senate President Kathleen Passidomo, Senator Keith Perry 
 

        

 

 

 

 

207

Item 7.



 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS 
                            Government Serving Citizens        John Meeks 
               Rock Meeks 
                 Desiree Mills, Vice Chair 
                 Tim Hodge 
               Matt Brooks, Chair 
 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

Email: levybocc@levycounty.org, Website: www.levycounty.org  
 

March 21, 2023 

The Honorable Kathleen Passidomo, Senate President 
404 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100 
 
RE: Sovereign Immunity, SB604, HB 401 

Honorable Senate President Kathleen Passidomo, 

Please allow this letter to serve as an urgent request on behalf o�(���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[��
regarding our urgent and grave concerns regarding current House Bill proposing to completely eliminate the Sovereign 
Immunity cap, and Senate Bill 604, proposing to increase the sovereign immunity cap from $200,000/$300,000 up to 
$400,000/$600,000, both of which are currently being evaluated in the Senate and House subcommittees. 

As it pertains to both bills, each of these bills would either increase the sovereign immunity tort cap limit from the 
current $200,000 per person/$300,000 per occurrence limit, up to the sum of $400,000 per person and with $600,000 per 
occurrence limit, or in the case of HB 401, the monetary cap would be completely eliminated.  Due to the fact that these 
���]�o�o�•���Á�]�o�o���]�v���Œ�����•�����}�µ�Œ���P�}�À���Œ�v�u���v�š���o�����v�š�]�š�Ç�[�•�������}�v�}�u�]�������Æ�‰�}�•�µ�Œ�����(�}�Œ���š�}�Œ�š�����o���]�u�•�����Ç�������u�]�v�]�u�µ�u���}�(�������š�Á�����v���í�ñ�9��- 40% for 
Senate Bill 604, and by a minimum of between 30% - 100% for House Bill 401 if the sovereign immunity cap is completely 
eliminated, these bills will have both have a tremendously adverse economic impact for our entity, and also its residents, 
due to necessary and significant tax increases, increased liability coverage premiums, increase in litigation against Levy 
County, as well as a potential reduction in services by Levy County in order to reduce adverse liability exposures. 

 In addition, Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 seek to link the sovereign immunity tort cap limit to the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI) and which would essentially increase our sovereign immunity liability exposure each and every year going 
forward. 

 As you may be aware, Levy County is a member of a self-insured intergovernmental risk pool, as are many other 
local governmental entities, special taxing districts and charter schools, and is a member of, and utilizes, a self-insurance 
fund for the very purpose of limiting our economic exposure to tort litigation due to the high costs of securing insurance 
in the open market.  In addition, Levy County, through its self-insurance fund, also secures excess insurance above and 
beyond its self-insurance retention levels.  Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 would therefore have both an adverse impact 
upon Levy County both in an increased economic exposure for adverse civil judgments and/or settlements of tort claims, 
but will also likely see a substantial increase in insurance premiums from our excess carriers.   

 Levy County, as well as most other local governmental entities, special districts and charter schools, are already 
facing difficult, if not impossible, budgeting issues to provide current services along with repairing and maintaining or 
replacing current infrastructure projects.  Should Senate Bill 604 or House Bill 401 pass, already overstretched tax dollars 
will be further restricted to cover increased tort liability exposure and insurance costs, and may very well result in Levy 
County or other local governmental entities having to reduce or restrict their programs and services to only those deemed 
necessary and/or mandatory in order to both limit tort liability from the general public, and to reduce expenditures in 
order to ensure sufficient funds to be on hand due to the increase in sovereign immunity cap limits.   

208

Item 7.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/


Page 2 of 2 
 

 Although Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 were submitted to potentially reduce claims bills going before the 
Florida Legislature, the sovereign immunity cap limits currently in place serve as a very important restriction and 
minimization of lawsuits against Levy County, the State of Florida, and all other local governmental entities, while still 
providing a sufficient remedy in tort for an injured/damaged Plaintiff, but without providing either a windfall, or incentive 
to sue the government while it is carrying out its necessary governmental functions.   

 We therefore strongly ask and encourage you to oppose Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401, or any subsequent 
amendment which would alter Levy County�[�•�� �}�À���Œ���o�o�� �o�]�����]�o�]�š�Ç�U�� �����}�v�}�u�]���� ��xposures or increase the current sovereign 
immunity cap limits currently being imposed by Fla. Stat. § 768.28. 

These bills would have a significant fiscal impact on the state and local governments, including Levy County, and 
would result in severely increased liability exposure for the following reasons: 

�x Increased number of civil claims filed against local governmental entities; 
�x Waiver of sovereign immunity and the sovereign immunity tort cap limit and permitting recovery of 

potentially unlimited monetary damages, including punitive damages; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party attorney fees; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party expert witness fees; 
�x Exposure to punitive damage awards. 

 Thank you again for allowing us this opportunity to speak with you and raise these dire concerns regarding these 
proposed Bills.  Should you wish to speak further, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Matthew Brooks, Chairman 
Levy County Board of County Commissioners 
 
Cc: Speaker Paul Renner, Governor Ron DeSantis, Senator Keith Perry, Representative Chuck Clemons, Sr. 
 

        

 

 

 

 

209

Item 7.



 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS 
                            Government Serving Citizens        John Meeks 
               Rock Meeks 
                 Desiree Mills, Vice Chair 
                 Tim Hodge 
               Matt Brooks, Chair 
 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

Email: levybocc@levycounty.org, Website: www.levycounty.org  
 

March 21, 2023 

The Honorable Senator Keith Perry 
406 Senate Building 
404 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1100 
 
RE: Sovereign Immunity, SB604, HB 401 

Honorable Senator Keith Perry, 

Please allow this letter to serve as an urgent request on behalf o�(���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[��
regarding our urgent and grave concerns regarding current House Bill proposing to completely eliminate the Sovereign 
Immunity cap, and Senate Bill 604, proposing to increase the sovereign immunity cap from $200,000/$300,000 up to 
$400,000/$600,000, both of which are currently being evaluated in the Senate and House subcommittees. 

As it pertains to both bills, each of these bills would either increase the sovereign immunity tort cap limit from the 
current $200,000 per person/$300,000 per occurrence limit, up to the sum of $400,000 per person and with $600,000 per 
occurrence limit, or in the case of HB 401, the monetary cap would be completely eliminated.  Due to the fact that these 
���]�o�o�•���Á�]�o�o���]�v���Œ�����•�����}�µ�Œ���P�}�À���Œ�v�u���v�š���o�����v�š�]�š�Ç�[�•�������}�v�}�u�]�������Æ�‰�}�•�µ�Œ�����(�}�Œ���š�}�Œ�š�����o���]�u�•�����Ç�������u�]�v�]�u�µ�u���}�(�������š�Á�����v���í�ñ�9��- 40% for 
Senate Bill 604, and by a minimum of between 30% - 100% for House Bill 401 if the sovereign immunity cap is completely 
eliminated, these bills will have both have a tremendously adverse economic impact for our entity, and also its residents, 
due to necessary and significant tax increases, increased liability coverage premiums, increase in litigation against Levy 
County, as well as a potential reduction in services by Levy County in order to reduce adverse liability exposures. 

 In addition, Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 seek to link the sovereign immunity tort cap limit to the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI) and which would essentially increase our sovereign immunity liability exposure each and every year going 
forward. 

 As you may be aware, Levy County is a member of a self-insured intergovernmental risk pool, as are many other 
local governmental entities, special taxing districts and charter schools, and is a member of, and utilizes, a self-insurance 
fund for the very purpose of limiting our economic exposure to tort litigation due to the high costs of securing insurance 
in the open market.  In addition, Levy County, through its self-insurance fund, also secures excess insurance above and 
beyond its self-insurance retention levels.  Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 would therefore have both an adverse impact 
upon Levy County both in an increased economic exposure for adverse civil judgments and/or settlements of tort claims, 
but will also likely see a substantial increase in insurance premiums from our excess carriers.   

 Levy County, as well as most other local governmental entities, special districts and charter schools, are already 
facing difficult, if not impossible, budgeting issues to provide current services along with repairing and maintaining or 
replacing current infrastructure projects.  Should Senate Bill 604 or House Bill 401 pass, already overstretched tax dollars 
will be further restricted to cover increased tort liability exposure and insurance costs, and may very well result in Levy 
County or other local governmental entities having to reduce or restrict their programs and services to only those deemed 
necessary and/or mandatory in order to both limit tort liability from the general public, and to reduce expenditures in 
order to ensure sufficient funds to be on hand due to the increase in sovereign immunity cap limits.   

210

Item 7.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/


Page 2 of 2 
 

 Although Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 were submitted to potentially reduce claims bills going before the 
Florida Legislature, the sovereign immunity cap limits currently in place serve as a very important restriction and 
minimization of lawsuits against Levy County, the State of Florida, and all other local governmental entities, while still 
providing a sufficient remedy in tort for an injured/damaged Plaintiff, but without providing either a windfall, or incentive 
to sue the government while it is carrying out its necessary governmental functions.   

 We therefore strongly ask and encourage you to oppose Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401, or any subsequent 
amendment which would alter Levy County�[�•�� �}�À���Œ���o�o�� �o�]�����]�o�]�š�Ç�U�� �����}�v�}�u�]���� ���Æ�‰�}�•�µ�Œ���•�� �}�Œ�� �]�v���Œ�����•���� �š�Z���� ���µ�Œ�Œ���v�š��sovereign 
immunity cap limits currently being imposed by Fla. Stat. § 768.28. 

These bills would have a significant fiscal impact on the state and local governments, including Levy County, and 
would result in severely increased liability exposure for the following reasons: 

�x Increased number of civil claims filed against local governmental entities; 
�x Waiver of sovereign immunity and the sovereign immunity tort cap limit and permitting recovery of 

potentially unlimited monetary damages, including punitive damages; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party attorney fees; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party expert witness fees; 
�x Exposure to punitive damage awards. 

 Thank you again for allowing us this opportunity to speak with you and raise these dire concerns regarding these 
proposed Bills.  Should you wish to speak further, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Matthew Brooks, Chairman 
Levy County Board of County Commissioners 
 
Cc: Speaker Paul Renner, Governor Ron DeSantis, Senate President Kathleen Passidomo, Representative Chuck Clemons, 
Sr. 
 

        

 

 

 

 

211

Item 7.



 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS 
                            Government Serving Citizens        John Meeks 
               Rock Meeks 
                 Desiree Mills, Vice Chair 
                 Tim Hodge 
               Matt Brooks, Chair 
 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

Email: levybocc@levycounty.org, Website: www.levycounty.org  
 

March 21, 2023 

The Honorable Paul Renner, Speaker 
Florida House of Representatives 
420 The Capitol 
402 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 
 
RE: Sovereign Immunity, SB604, HB 401 

Honorable Speaker Paul Renner, 

Please allow this letter to serve as an urgent request on behalf o�(���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[��
regarding our urgent and grave concerns regarding current House Bill proposing to completely eliminate the Sovereign 
Immunity cap, and Senate Bill 604, proposing to increase the sovereign immunity cap from $200,000/$300,000 up to 
$400,000/$600,000, both of which are currently being evaluated in the Senate and House subcommittees. 

As it pertains to both bills, each of these bills would either increase the sovereign immunity tort cap limit from the 
current $200,000 per person/$300,000 per occurrence limit, up to the sum of $400,000 per person and with $600,000 per 
occurrence limit, or in the case of HB 401, the monetary cap would be completely eliminated.  Due to the fact that these 
���]�o�o�•���Á�]�o�o���]�v���Œ�����•�����}�µ�Œ���P�}�À���Œ�v�u���v�š���o�����v�š�]�š�Ç�[�•�������}�v�}�u�]�������Æ�‰�}�•�µ�Œ�����(�}�Œ���š�}�Œ�š�����o���]�u�•�����Ç�������u�]�v�]�u�µ�u���}�(�������š�Á�����v���í�ñ�9��- 40% for 
Senate Bill 604, and by a minimum of between 30% - 100% for House Bill 401 if the sovereign immunity cap is completely 
eliminated, these bills will have both have a tremendously adverse economic impact for our entity, and also its residents, 
due to necessary and significant tax increases, increased liability coverage premiums, increase in litigation against Levy 
County, as well as a potential reduction in services by Levy County in order to reduce adverse liability exposures. 

 In addition, Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 seek to link the sovereign immunity tort cap limit to the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI) and which would essentially increase our sovereign immunity liability exposure each and every year going 
forward. 

 As you may be aware, Levy County is a member of a self-insured intergovernmental risk pool, as are many other 
local governmental entities, special taxing districts and charter schools, and is a member of, and utilizes, a self-insurance 
fund for the very purpose of limiting our economic exposure to tort litigation due to the high costs of securing insurance 
in the open market.  In addition, Levy County, through its self-insurance fund, also secures excess insurance above and 
beyond its self-insurance retention levels.  Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 would therefore have both an adverse impact 
upon Levy County both in an increased economic exposure for adverse civil judgments and/or settlements of tort claims, 
but will also likely see a substantial increase in insurance premiums from our excess carriers.   

 Levy County, as well as most other local governmental entities, special districts and charter schools, are already 
facing difficult, if not impossible, budgeting issues to provide current services along with repairing and maintaining or 
replacing current infrastructure projects.  Should Senate Bill 604 or House Bill 401 pass, already overstretched tax dollars 
will be further restricted to cover increased tort liability exposure and insurance costs, and may very well result in Levy 
County or other local governmental entities having to reduce or restrict their programs and services to only those deemed 

212

Item 7.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/


Page 2 of 2 
 

necessary and/or mandatory in order to both limit tort liability from the general public, and to reduce expenditures in 
order to ensure sufficient funds to be on hand due to the increase in sovereign immunity cap limits.   

 Although Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 were submitted to potentially reduce claims bills going before the 
Florida Legislature, the sovereign immunity cap limits currently in place serve as a very important restriction and 
minimization of lawsuits against Levy County, the State of Florida, and all other local governmental entities, while still 
providing a sufficient remedy in tort for an injured/damaged Plaintiff, but without providing either a windfall, or incentive 
to sue the government while it is carrying out its necessary governmental functions.   

 We therefore strongly ask and encourage you to oppose Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401, or any subsequent 
amendment which would alter Levy County�[�•�� �}�À���Œ���o�o�� �o�]�����]�o�]�š�Ç�U�� �����}�v�}�u�]���� ���Æ�‰�}�•�µ�Œ���•�� �}�Œ increase the current sovereign 
immunity cap limits currently being imposed by Fla. Stat. § 768.28. 

These bills would have a significant fiscal impact on the state and local governments, including Levy County, and 
would result in severely increased liability exposure for the following reasons: 

�x Increased number of civil claims filed against local governmental entities; 
�x Waiver of sovereign immunity and the sovereign immunity tort cap limit and permitting recovery of 

potentially unlimited monetary damages, including punitive damages; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party attorney fees; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party expert witness fees; 
�x Exposure to punitive damage awards. 

 Thank you again for allowing us this opportunity to speak with you and raise these dire concerns regarding these 
proposed Bills.  Should you wish to speak further, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Matthew Brooks, Chairman 
Levy County Board of County Commissioners 
 
Cc: Governor Ron DeSantis, Senate President Kathleen Passidomo, Senator Keith Perry, Representative Chuck Clemons, 
Sr. 
 

        

 

 

 

 

213

Item 7.



 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  COMMISSIONERS 
                            Government Serving Citizens        John Meeks 
               Rock Meeks 
                 Desiree Mills, Vice Chair 
                 Tim Hodge 
               Matt Brooks, Chair 
 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

Email: levybocc@levycounty.org, Website: www.levycounty.org  
 

March 21, 2023 

The Honorable Ron DeSantis, Governor 
State of Florida 
The Capitol 
400 South Monroe Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0001 
 

RE: Sovereign Immunity, SB604, HB 401 

Honorable Governor Ron DeSantis, 

Please allow this letter to serve as an urgent request on behalf o�(���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[��
regarding our urgent and grave concerns regarding current House Bill proposing to completely eliminate the Sovereign 
Immunity cap, and Senate Bill 604, proposing to increase the sovereign immunity cap from $200,000/$300,000 up to 
$400,000/$600,000, both of which are currently being evaluated in the Senate and House subcommittees. 

As it pertains to both bills, each of these bills would either increase the sovereign immunity tort cap limit from the 
current $200,000 per person/$300,000 per occurrence limit, up to the sum of $400,000 per person and with $600,000 per 
occurrence limit, or in the case of HB 401, the monetary cap would be completely eliminated.  Due to the fact that these 
���]�o�o�•���Á�]�o�o���]�v���Œ�����•�����}�µ�Œ���P�}�À���Œ�v�u���v�š���o�����v�š�]�š�Ç�[�•�������}�v�}�u�]�������Æ�‰�}�•�µ�Œ�����(�}�Œ���š�}�Œ�š�����o���]�u�•�����Ç�������u�]�v�]�u�µ�u���}�(�������š�Á�����v���í�ñ�9��- 40% for 
Senate Bill 604, and by a minimum of between 30% - 100% for House Bill 401 if the sovereign immunity cap is completely 
eliminated, these bills will have both have a tremendously adverse economic impact for our entity, and also its residents, 
due to necessary and significant tax increases, increased liability coverage premiums, increase in litigation against Levy 
County, as well as a potential reduction in services by Levy County in order to reduce adverse liability exposures. 

 In addition, Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 seek to link the sovereign immunity tort cap limit to the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI) and which would essentially increase our sovereign immunity liability exposure each and every year going 
forward. 

 As you may be aware, Levy County is a member of a self-insured intergovernmental risk pool, as are many other 
local governmental entities, special taxing districts and charter schools, and is a member of, and utilizes, a self-insurance 
fund for the very purpose of limiting our economic exposure to tort litigation due to the high costs of securing insurance 
in the open market.  In addition, Levy County, through its self-insurance fund, also secures excess insurance above and 
beyond its self-insurance retention levels.  Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 would therefore have both an adverse impact 
upon Levy County both in an increased economic exposure for adverse civil judgments and/or settlements of tort claims, 
but will also likely see a substantial increase in insurance premiums from our excess carriers.   

 Levy County, as well as most other local governmental entities, special districts and charter schools, are already 
facing difficult, if not impossible, budgeting issues to provide current services along with repairing and maintaining or 
replacing current infrastructure projects.  Should Senate Bill 604 or House Bill 401 pass, already overstretched tax dollars 
will be further restricted to cover increased tort liability exposure and insurance costs, and may very well result in Levy 
County or other local governmental entities having to reduce or restrict their programs and services to only those deemed 

214

Item 7.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
http://www.levycounty.org/


Page 2 of 2 
 

necessary and/or mandatory in order to both limit tort liability from the general public, and to reduce expenditures in 
order to ensure sufficient funds to be on hand due to the increase in sovereign immunity cap limits.   

 Although Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401 were submitted to potentially reduce claims bills going before the 
Florida Legislature, the sovereign immunity cap limits currently in place serve as a very important restriction and 
minimization of lawsuits against Levy County, the State of Florida, and all other local governmental entities, while still 
providing a sufficient remedy in tort for an injured/damaged Plaintiff, but without providing either a windfall, or incentive 
to sue the government while it is carrying out its necessary governmental functions.   

 We therefore strongly ask and encourage you to oppose Senate Bill 604 and House Bill 401, or any subsequent 
amendment which would alter Levy County�[�•�� �}�À���Œ���o�o�� �o�]�����]�o�]�š�Ç�U�� �����}�v�}�u�]���� ���Æ�‰�}�•�µ�Œ���•�� �}�Œ�� �]�v���Œ�����•���� �š�Z�� current sovereign 
immunity cap limits currently being imposed by Fla. Stat. § 768.28. 

These bills would have a significant fiscal impact on the state and local governments, including Levy County, and 
would result in severely increased liability exposure for the following reasons: 

�x Increased number of civil claims filed against local governmental entities; 
�x Waiver of sovereign immunity and the sovereign immunity tort cap limit and permitting recovery of 

potentially unlimited monetary damages, including punitive damages; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party attorney fees; 
�x Exposure to prevailing party expert witness fees; 
�x Exposure to punitive damage awards. 

 Thank you again for allowing us this opportunity to speak with you and raise these dire concerns regarding these 
proposed Bills.  Should you wish to speak further, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Matthew Brooks, Chairman 
Levy County Board of County Commissioners 
 
Cc: Speaker Paul Renner, Senate President Kathleen Passidomo, Senator Keith Perry, Representative Chuck Clemons, Sr. 
 

        

 

 

 

 

215

Item 7.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Stacey Hectus 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Planning & Zoning/Director/352-486-5203 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
PUBLIC HEARING - PETITION NO. PP 23-01: Requesting the Levy County Board of County 
���}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�[�� ���‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o�� �}�(�� ���� �W�Œ���o�]�u�]�v���Œ�Ç�� �W�o���š�X��McMillen Surveying, representing Kristine Kelley of 
�<�Œ�]�•�š�]�v���[�•�������Œ���•�U���‰���š�]�š�]�}�v�]�v�P���š�Z�������}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���(�}�Œ�������W�Œ���o�]�u�]�v���Œ�Ç���W�o���š���š�}�����}�Œ�Œ�����š���š�Z�����]�v���}�Œ�Œ�����š�����]�À�]�•�]on of 
land, Parcel number 0446500300 and 0446500500. Said parcels are located in Section 20, Township 
13S, Range 18E Levy County, Florida and have a land use and zoning of ARR/Agricultural Rural 
Residential (10ac minimum). Each parcel contains 5 acres MOL, once platted it will be a 10 acre parcel 
MOL. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: 3 minutes 
 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background: The Levy County Planning Commission convened on Monday, March 6, 2022 and 
with a 5-0 vote recommended to the Board of Levy County Commissioners approval of 
Petition No. PP 23-01. 

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

 

 

 

216

Item 8.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


217

Item 8.



218

Item 8.



219

Item 8.



220

Item 8.



221

Item 8.



222

Item 8.



223

Item 8.



224

Item 8.



225

Item 8.



226

Item 8.



227

Item 8.



228

Item 8.



229

Item 8.



230

Item 8.



231

Item 8.



232

Item 8.



233

Item 8.



234

Item 8.



235

Item 8.



236

Item 8.



237

Item 8.



238

Item 8.



239

Item 8.



240

Item 8.



241

Item 8.



242

Item 8.



�0�D�S���R�I���%�R�X�Q�G�D�U�\���6�X�U�Y�H�\

�'�H�V�F�U�L�S�W�L�R�Q�����������2�5�%���������������3�*����������
���������7�K�H���1�R�U�W�K�����������������I�H�H�W���R�I���W�K�H���:�H�V�W���������������I�H�H�W���R�I���W�K�H
�6�R�X�W�K�Z�H�V�W���2�Q�H���4�X�D�U�W�H�U�����6�:�������������R�I���W�K�H���1�R�U�W�K�Z�H�V�W
�2�Q�H���4�X�D�U�W�H�U�����1�:�������������R�I���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������7�R�Z�Q�V�K�L�S������
�6�R�X�W�K�����5�D�Q�J�H���������(�D�V�W�����/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�O�R�U�L�G�D��
���/�H�V�V���D�Q�G���(�[�F�H�S�W���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���R�I���Z�D�\���I�R�U���&�����������R�Y�H�U���W�K�H
�:�H�V�W���������I�H�H�W���W�K�H�U�H�R�I���D�Q�G���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���D���������I�R�R�W���H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W
�D�O�R�Q�J���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���V�L�G�H���W�K�H�U�H�R�I��

�$�Q�G

�7�K�H���1�R�U�W�K���������������
���R�I���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K�Z�H�V�W���2�Q�H���4�X�D�U�W�H�U�����6�:
�����������R�I���W�K�H���1�R�U�W�K�Z�H�V�W���2�Q�H���4�X�D�U�W�H�U�����1�:�������������R�I���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q
���������7�R�Z�Q�V�K�L�S���������6�R�X�W�K�����5�D�Q�J�H���������(�D�V�W�����/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\��
�)�O�R�U�L�G�D��

�/�H�V�V���W�K�H���:�H�V�W�����������������I�H�H�W���W�K�H�U�H�R�I���D�Q�G���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���D������
�I�R�R�W���H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W���R�Y�H�U���W�K�H���:�H�V�W���������I�H�H�W���R�I���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K
�������������I�H�H�W���W�K�H�U�H�R�I��

�0�'�����������V
�J���5�6�4�'�'�6

�3�D�U�F�H�O��������������������������

�3�D�U�F�H�O��������������������������

�9�D�F�D�Q�W���/�D�Q�G

�������������$�F�U�H�V�“�����R�Y�H�U�D�O�O��

�5�'�%
�6�+

�1�0������

�5�'�%
�6�+

�1�0������

�/�E�/�K�N�N�G�P���5�W�T�X�G�[�K�P�I�����+�P�E��

�/�\�L�Q�J���L�Q���W�K�H���1�R�U�W�K�Z�H�V�W�����������R�I���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q��������
�7�R�Z�Q�V�K�L�S���������6�R�X�W�K�����5�D�Q�J�H���������(�D�V�W�����/�H�Y�\

�&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�O�R�U�L�G�D��

243

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 1/2" IRON ROD SET MARKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO IDENT. UNLESS SHOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 = NAIL & DISK SET "PRM PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 1/2" IRON ROD SET MARKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. = POINT-OF-COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E. = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. = POINT-OF-BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.B.) = REFERENCE BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENT. = IDENTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH = CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C) = CALCULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D) = DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) = MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "McMILLEN  P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON MARKER FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "McMILLEN  P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "WITNESS P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
    = UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) = PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 4"x4" CONC. MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY WIRE ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes: 1.  Bearings hereon are based on an assumed value of N00°07'20"E, for East right-of-way Line of NE. 140th Street, said bearing is for computational purposes only. 2a.  Features and improvements, (i.e. foundations, utilities, septic tanks, etc.) not visible beneath the surface of the ground, have not been located unless specifically depicted or noted hereon.  If a septic tank is shown upon the map, it was located by probing the ground only and not by excavation.  Additional wells and septic tanks may exist which are unknown to the surveyor. b.  Fences, overhead wires, and symbols shown hereon may be exaggerated for pictorial purposes only and are not to scale. c.  Property lines should not be reconstructed based on distances to improvements. d.  Additions or deletions to Survey Maps by other than the signing surveyor is prohibited without written consent of the signing surveyor. e.  This survey does not reflect or determine ownership. f.  This survey is certified to the date of the data acquisition in the field (shown hereon as survey date), ONLY. 3.  Instruments of record reflecting easements, rights-of-way, and/or ownership were furnished to the surveyor via a Title Commitment.  No search of the public records has been done by the surveyor for any encumbrances for subject property or adjoining properties. 4.  The building setbacks shown hereon were taken from the record plat or information furnished to the surveyor only.  Therefore, if no building setbacks are shown hereon, this does not imply that there are none on subject property.  It is suggested, by the surveyor, that all building setbacks (whether shown or not) are verified at the proper building department with the current zoning of the subject property. 5.  Subject Property shown hereon may be a division of a parent tract based on information provided by the client.  If so, this survey does not guarantee a building permit and it is suggested that all divisions are verified at the proper building department with the current zoning of the subject property. 6.  Information from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (F.E.M.A.) Flood Insurance Rate Map shown hereon was current as of the effective or revised date of said map.  Map revisions and amendments are periodically made by letter and may not be reflected on said map. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.&D.E. = PUBLIC UTILITY &

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S. = BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj. No. 2022-597a

AutoCAD SHX Text
Survey Date: 9/14/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dwg. Name: 2022-597a

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pages: 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Field Book: 157

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: M.B.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chk'd: S.M.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
KRISTINE KELLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PIPELINE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°00'06"E 1278.99'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°01'52"W 375.90'(M) 376.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°59'26"W 689.89'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 296' OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PIPELINE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
16' GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH 376.00' OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE  NORTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PLS 2548"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PLS 2548"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PLS 2548"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.0' (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°07'20"E 300.30'(M) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVED ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 316 (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°00'06"E 599.41'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04465-001-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04465-006-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°00'06"W 589.53'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04465-004-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04462-000-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PLS 2548"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04465-000-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1=N00°00'11"W 79.90'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2=N00°07'20"E 295.90'(M)              296.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT VALID WITHOUT THE SIGNATURE &

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mapper Business License No. LB 8041

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida Professional Surveyor and

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida Professional Surveyor and

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mapper License No. LS 5469

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED SURVEYOR & MAPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SEAL OF A FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Professional Surveyor & Mapper

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
steve@mcsurveying.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office: 352 528-6277

AutoCAD SHX Text
Williston, Florida, 32696

AutoCAD SHX Text
444 N.W. Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For more information please visit our website www.mcsurveying.com or email us at info@mcsurveying.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey meets the Standards of Practice set forth by the Florida Board of Surveyors & Mappers, pursuant to Chapter 5J-17, Florida Administrative Code.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE ONLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04468-000-00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.111 ACRES± (GROSS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECK WITH LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT FOR BUILDING SETBACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER ORB 1522, PG 147)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER ORB 553, PG 850)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0385F, EFFECTIVE: 11/02/2012.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FEDERAL FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN, AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERPOLATED FROM F.I.R.M. PANEL NO. 12075C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X", AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT FOR SABAL TRAIL TRANSMISSION, LLC PER O.R.B. 1494, PAGE 936 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N15°30'22"W 366.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°30'22"E 356.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0°55'44"E 24.83'



�,�6

�0

�&�O�H�U�N���R�I���W�K�H���&�L�U�F�X�L�W���&�R�X�U�W���&�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�H��

�&�R�X�Q�W�\���&�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�H�V��

�6�X�U�Y�H�\�R�U�
�V���&�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�H��

�$�F�N�Q�R�Z�O�H�G�J�P�H�Q�W��

�2�Z�Q�H�U�
�V���&�H�U�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���'�H�G�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q��

�6�K�H�H�W���2�Q�H���R�I���2�Q�H
�3�O�D�W���%�R�R�N���B�B�����3�D�J�H�B�B

������� ���������������

�9�L�F�L�Q�L�W�\���0�D�S

�/�E�/�K�N�N�G�P
�5�W�T�X�G�[�K�P�I�����+�P�E��

�6�X�E�M�H�F�W���3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\

�0�'�����������V
�J���5�6�4�'�'�6

�5�'�%
�6�+

�1�0������

�5�'�%
�6�+

�1�0������

�����L�Q�F�K��� �����������I�W��

�*�U�D�S�K�L�F���6�F�D�O�H
������ ���� ������

����

����������

�/�R�W����

�������
������$

�F�U�H�V�“����
�Q�H�W��

�������
�������

�$�F�U�H�V�“����
�J�U�R�V�V��

�'�H�V�F�U�L�S�W�L�R�Q�����������2�5�%���������������3�*����������
���������7�K�H���1�R�U�W�K�����������������I�H�H�W���R�I���W�K�H���:�H�V�W���������������I�H�H�W���R�I���W�K�H
�6�R�X�W�K�Z�H�V�W���2�Q�H���4�X�D�U�W�H�U�����6�:�������������R�I���W�K�H���1�R�U�W�K�Z�H�V�W
�2�Q�H���4�X�D�U�W�H�U�����1�:�������������R�I���6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������7�R�Z�Q�V�K�L�S������
�6�R�X�W�K�����5�D�Q�J�H���������(�D�V�W�����/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�O�R�U�L�G�D��

�/�(�6�6���D�Q�G���(�;�&�(�3�7���W�K�H���U�L�J�K�W���R�I���Z�D�\���I�R�U���&�����������R�Y�H�U���W�K�H
�:�H�V�W���������I�H�H�W���W�K�H�U�H�R�I���D�Q�G���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���D���������I�R�R�W���H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W
�D�O�R�Q�J���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K���V�L�G�H���W�K�H�U�H�R�I��

�$�Q�G

�7�K�H���1�R�U�W�K�����������������I�H�H�W���R�I���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K�Z�H�V�W���2�Q�H���4�X�D�U�W�H�U
���6�:�������������R�I���W�K�H���1�R�U�W�K�Z�H�V�W���2�Q�H���4�X�D�U�W�H�U�����1�:�������������R�I
�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������7�R�Z�Q�V�K�L�S���������6�R�X�W�K�����5�D�Q�J�H���������(�D�V�W�����/�H�Y�\
�&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�O�R�U�L�G�D��

�/�H�V�V���W�K�H���:�H�V�W�����������������I�H�H�W���W�K�H�U�H�R�I���D�Q�G���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���D������
�I�R�R�W���H�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W���R�Y�H�U���W�K�H���:�H�V�W���������I�H�H�W���R�I���W�K�H���6�R�X�W�K
�������������I�H�H�W���W�K�H�U�H�R�I��

�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�����������7�R�Z�Q�V�K�L�S���������6�R�X�W�K��
�/�\�L�Q�J���L�Q���W�K�H���1�R�U�W�K�Z�H�V�W�����������R�I

�5�D�Q�J�H���������(�D�V�W�����/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�O�R�U�L�G�D��

�.�U�L�V�W�L�Q�H�
�V���$�F�U�H�V
�2

�T
�G

�N
�K

�O
�K

�P
�C

�T
�[�

��2
�N

�C
�V

���
Ä

���
0�

Q
�V

���
(�

Q
�T

���
(�

K
�P

�C
�N

���
4�

G
�E

�Q
�T

�F
�K

�P
�I

244

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0385F, EFFECTIVE: 11/02/2012.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FEDERAL FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN, AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERPOLATED FROM F.I.R.M. PANEL NO. 12075C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "X", AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTICE: THIS PLAT, AS RECORDED IN ITS GRAPHIC FORM, IS THE OFFICIAL DEPICTION OF THE SUBDIVIDED LANDS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND WILL IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES BE SUPPLANTED IN AUTHORITY BY ANY OTHER GRAPHIC OR DIGITAL FORM OF THE PLAT.  THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL RESTRICTIONS THAT ARE NOT RECORDED ON THIS PLAT THAT MAY BE FOUND IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF THIS COUNTY.      ALL PLATTED UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL ALSO BE EASEMENTS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SERVICES; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, NO SUCH CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION OF CABLE TELEVISION SERVICES SHALL INTERFERE WITH THE FACILITIES AND SERVICES OF AN ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY.  IN THE EVENT A CABLE TELEVISION COMPANY DAMAGES THE FACILITIES OF A PUBLIC UTILITY, IT SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DAMAGES.  THIS SECTION SHALL NOT APPLY TO THOSE PRIVATE EASEMENTS GRANTED TO OR OBTAINED BY A PARTICULAR ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, GAS, OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY.  SUCH CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL SAFETY CODE AS ADOPTED BY THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
this subdivision comply with requirements of Chapter 381 F.S. and Chapter 62-6, F.A.C. for use of on-site sewage disposal systems and individual water supply systems.  Systems size determination will be made on an individual lot basis.

AutoCAD SHX Text
This is to certify that this plat has been filed for record in Plat Book _____, Page ________, of the public records of Levy County, Florida, this _____ day of ___________, 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clerk of the Circuit Court         Deputy Clerk

AutoCAD SHX Text
Road Requirements:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chairman - Board of County Commissioners

AutoCAD SHX Text
Administrative Coordinator - Levy County Road Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
Review by Surveyor & Mapper. This is to certify that I have reviewed the plat for conformity to Part 1, Chapter 177, Florida Statutes, but have not verified survey data.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Commission:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Donald A. Carswell

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida Certification No. 6071

AutoCAD SHX Text
Levy County Attorney

AutoCAD SHX Text
Levy County Health Department

AutoCAD SHX Text
Form and Legality:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Levy County Property Appraiser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Appraiser:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I do hereby certify that this plat of "Kristine's Acres" is a true and Kristine's Acres" is a true and " is a true and correct representation of the hereon described property according to a survey made under my responsible direction and supervision dated 9/14/2022, and that this plat complies with all survey requirements of Chapter 177, Part 1, Florida Statutes.

AutoCAD SHX Text
We, the undersigned do hereby certify that this plat conforms to the requirements of Levy County Ordinance and Regulations as follows:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Certificate of Authorization No. 8041

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water & Sewer Requirements:  I hereby certify that lot sizes shown in

AutoCAD SHX Text
Professional Surveyor & Mapper

AutoCAD SHX Text
McMillen Surveying, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Florida Certificate No. 5469

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning & Zoning

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chairman - Levy County Planning Commission 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stephen M. McMillen, P.S.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
444 NW Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone: (352) 528-6277

AutoCAD SHX Text
Williston, Florida, 32696

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(State of Florida, County of Levy)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that on this day personally appeared before me, Kristine Kelley, who is duly sworn and who furnished a Florida Driver's , who is duly sworn and who furnished a Florida Driver's License as identification and who executed the above instrument and acknowledged before me that they executed said instrument for the use and purpose herein expressed, and did take an oath. Witness my hand and official seal this ______ day of __________, 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
My Commission Expires:

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, Kristine Kelley, hereby certify that I am the owner of the lands comprised within "Kristine's Acres" as described herein, and hereby consent to the subdivision thereof as shown.  We hereby dedicate to the public, forever: all Public Utility Easements.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kristine Kelley 149 N Golf Harbor Path Inverness, FL 34450

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness

AutoCAD SHX Text
witness

AutoCAD SHX Text
444 NW MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Williston, Florida, 32696

AutoCAD SHX Text
Office: 352 528-6277

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj.#2022-597b

AutoCAD SHX Text
Preliminary Plat Created 10/7/2022 SJCM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.   Bearings hereon are based on an assumed value of N00°07'20"E, for East right-of-way Line of NE. 140th Street, said bearing is for computational purposes only. 2.  THE MAXIMUM ERROR OF CLOSURE DOES NOT EXCEED 1 : 10,000'. 3.  BUILDING SETBACKS TO BE VERIFIED through PLANNING DEPARTMENT.  4.  A 10 FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT EXISTS ON ALL FRONT AND SIDE LOT LINES FOR ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE TELEVISION, AND OTHER PUBLIC UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°00'06"E 1278.99'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°01'52"W 375.90'(M) 376.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°59'26"W 689.89'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH 296' OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NORTH 376.00' OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE  NORTHWEST 1/4 SECTION 20 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PLS 2548"

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.0' (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°07'20"E 300.30'(M) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 316 (D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°00'06"E 599.41'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT FOR SABAL TRAIL TRANSMISSION, LLC PER O.R.B. 1494, PAGE 936 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04465-001-00 (NOT PLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04465-006-00 (NOT PLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°00'06"W 589.53'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04465-004-00 (NOT PLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04462-000-00 (NOT PLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
"PLS 2548"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 04465-000-00 (NOT PLATTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4  OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1=N00°00'11"W 79.90'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2=N00°07'20"E 295.90'(M)              296.00'(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.K.A. = ALSO KNOWN AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. = CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.R.M. = FEDERAL INSURANCE RATE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BS = BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S. = NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.R.B. = OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R) = RADIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PG = PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.M. = PERMANENT REFERENCE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.S.M. = PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR & MAPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C.P. = PERMANENT CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
f.k.a. = FORMERLY KNOWN AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 1/2" IRON ROD SET MARKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO IDENT. UNLESS SHOWN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 = NAIL & DISK SET "PRM PCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 1/2" IRON ROD SET MARKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.C. = POINT-OF-COMMENCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E. = PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B. = POINT-OF-BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R.B.) = REFERENCE BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENT. = IDENTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CH = CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C) = CALCULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D) = DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M) = MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "McMILLEN  P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
= IRON MARKER FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "McMILLEN  P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
  "WITNESS P.S.M. 5469"

AutoCAD SHX Text
    = UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P) = PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 4"x4" CONC. MONUMENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.&D.E. = PUBLIC UTILITY &

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S. = BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.B. = PLAT BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ACCEPTED AS PRM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ACCEPTED AS PRM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WITH DESCRIPTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
589.10' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E LEVY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE 140th AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO WILLISTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MORRISTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD "PLS 2548" (ACCEPTED AS PRM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" ROD "PLS 2548" (ACCEPTED AS PRM)



245

Item 8.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING  

 

 

A public hearing on the petition as described below will be conducted by the Levy County 
Planning Commission on Monday, March 6, 2023 at 5:30 p.m. and then again by the Board of 
Levy County Commissioners on Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. or as soon thereafter as 
the matter may be heard during the course of action. Said hearing will be held in the Levy County 
Government Center Auditorium, 310 School Street, Bronson, Florida.  
 
PETITION NO. PP 23-01: McMillen Surveying, representing Kristine Kelley of Kristine’s 
Acres, petitioning the Commission for a Preliminary Plat to correct the incorrect division of land, 
Parcel number 0446500300 and 0446500500. Said parcels are located in Section 20, Township 
13S, Range 18E in Levy County, Florida and have a land use and zoning of ARR/Agricultural 
Rural Residential (10ac minimum). Each parcel contains 5 acres MOL, once platted it will be a 10 
acre parcel MOL. 

 

 

 

Copies of said petitions with complete legal descriptions and subsequent staff reports (if applicable) will be available for review at the 
Levy County Planning and Zoning Department, 320 Mongo Street Bronson, FL  32621.  For information call 352-486-5203. Interested 
parties may appear at the meeting and be heard regarding the proposed petitions. Any person requiring reasonable accommodations 
to participate in this meeting should contact the Levy County Commissioners Administration Office at 352-486-5218.  

 

Published February 9, 2022 

246

Item 8.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Mitch Harrell 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Public Safety/Director/352-486-5209 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              �Z���‹�µ���•�š�]�v�P���š�Z�������}���Œ���[�•�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o��to purchase one (1) T-150 Transit Van from Duval Ford based 
on Bradford County �^�Z���Œ�]�(�(�[�•��Office (BCSO) Contract Bid Pricing for a total cost of $44,974.05. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ��  No  ��  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action: EnterTextHere 

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

EnterTextHere 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached EnterTextHere 

d. Budget Officer Approval: EnterTextHere 

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

This purchase is part of the Capital Improvement Program for the LCDPS fleet. The 
previous logistics vehicle was a used (donated) SUV with over 350,000 miles on it; 
currently in need of repair but the cost to repair is not justified based on the value of the 
vehicle. 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

247

Item 9.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


248

Item 9.



249

Item 9.



250

Item 9.



251

Item 9.



252

Item 9.



253

Item 9.



254

Item 9.



255

Item 9.



256

Item 9.



257

Item 9.



258

Item 9.



259

Item 9.



260

Item 9.



261

Item 9.



262

Item 9.



263

Item 9.



264

Item 9.



265

Item 9.



266

Item 9.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Mitch Harrell 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Public Safety/Director/352-486-5209 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              �Z���‹�µ���•�š�]�v�P���š�Z�������}���Œ���[�•�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o��to purchase one (1) F-150 Truck from Duval Ford based on 
Bradford County �^�Z���Œ�]�(�(�[�•��Office (BCSO) Contract Bid Pricing for a total cost of $46,551.96. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ��  No  ��  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action: Budget Amendment with Resolution upon 
approval of purchase 

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

EnterTextHere 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached EnterTextHere 

d. Budget Officer Approval: Yes 

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

This purchase is necessary for the Communications System Manager to complete regular 
site visits especially during the communications update project and conduct County 
business related to communications. 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

267

Item 10.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


Prepared for: Contract Holde r
Levy Count y Duval Ford
Mitch Harrell Jared Davi s
mharrell@levydps.com (Work) 904-381-659 5

jared.davis@duvalmotor.com
5203 Waterside Dr
Jacksonville, FL 3221 0

$9
0 

Code Equipment
OEM Price 

Level:
320

BCSO Contract 
Price

2023 W1T 2023 Ford F-150 4x4 SuperCrew 44,551.00$       40,161.68$           
OEM freight Factory Destination 1,795.00$         1,824.62$             
Exterior Pain t Oxford White -$                      
140A Special Service Vehicle -$                      
995/44G 5.0L V8/10-spd automatic -$                      
XL3 3.31 Electronic locking axle 382.00$            388.30$                
18B Black platform running boards 228.00$            231.76$                
524 SYNC 4 296.00$            300.88$                
53A Trailer Tow Package 1,206.00$         1,225.90$             
655 Extended Range, 36 gal fuel tank 405.00$            411.68$                
67P Remote keyless entry 310.00$            315.12$                

Discoun t Government Concession reflected in Base Vehicle Price ### 3,800.00$         
Ceiling Markup Primary Awardee Ceiling Markup 1.65%
Discoun t Net invoice discounts for Account reflected in Base vehicle Price ### 3.25%
Ceiling Percentage Markup: LE Metal 20%

0 1 Troy 20" wide body console; open storage 7" slope, 13" level 794.18$            953.02$                
0 0 Incl 2" faceplate w/ dual USB-C/USB ports and DC outlets; 4" dual cup bev holder

Incl 4" console tray for cell phone, keys, etc; height-adj rotating arm rest, bolts to rear of console

Ceiling Percentage Markup: Accessories 29%
0 1 Tint all windows, incl strip 200.00$            258.00$                

Final Delivery
1 Labor Total Labor Hours for installation of parts 90.00$              90.00$                  

Freigh t Freight on Parts 20.00$              20.00$                  
99 32621 Destination & Fuel to end user zip code ( calculated from 32210 to EU zip Code) 2.00$                198.00$                

Tag New FL Tag 173.00$            173.00$                
Warranty Extended Warranty excluded -$                  -$                      

NOTE

UNIT COST 46,551.96$          

TOTAL QUANTITY 1 TOTAL PURCHAS E 46,551.96$          

La
bo

r 
H

ou
rs

.  
   

   
 $

90
/ H

r

P
ar

ts
 Q

ua
nt

ity

 S
ec

tio
n 

O
ne

: V
E

H
IC

LE
 

 
S

ec
tio

 S
ec

Levy County

 S
ec

tio
n 

4:
 F

IN
A

L 
D

E
LI

V
E

R
Y

 

Vehicles subject to availability, on the lot now

3/1/2023

Pricing through Bradford County Sheriff's Contract BCSO 22-27-1.0.  Please note any items in red as they may require additional  customer 
information or clarification. When submitting purchase order, please note billing address, delivery address, and any titling in structions. 
Thank you!

bcso QT 3/1/2023 LEVY DPS JD
268

Item 10.



269

Item 10.



270

Item 10.



271

Item 10.



272

Item 10.



273

Item 10.



274

Item 10.



275

Item 10.



276

Item 10.



277

Item 10.



278

Item 10.



279

Item 10.



280

Item 10.



281

Item 10.



282

Item 10.



283

Item 10.



284

Item 10.



285

Item 10.



286

Item 10.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Mitch Harrell 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Public Safety/Director/352-486-5209 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              �Z���‹�µ���•�š�]�v�P���š�Z�������}���Œ���[�•�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o�����v�����š�Z�������Z���]�Œ�u���v�[�•���•�]�P�v���š�µ�Œ�����}�v���Z���•�}�o�µ�š�]�}�v���î�ì�î�ï-15 to 
complete the included Budget Amendment increasing expenditures in the Capital Projects and 
Replacement Fund for the purchase of a vehicle in the amount of $46,552. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes ��  No  ��  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action: EnterTextHere 

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

EnterTextHere 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached EnterTextHere 

d. Budget Officer Approval: Yes 

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

This is necessary to complete the purchase of a vehicle for use by the Communications 
System Manager. 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes ��  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

287

Item 11.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


 

  
 
 
 
  
 RESOLUTION 
 NUMBER 2023-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING THE FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
2022-2023; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2022, the Board of County Commissioners of Levy 
County, Florida held a public hearing as required by Section 200.065, Florida Statutes, 
and adopted Resolution 2022-55 approving the Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
���W�K�H���³�)�<����-23 Budg�H�W�´�������D�Q�G 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 129.06(2), Florida Statutes, this Resolution is 
required in order to amend the FY22-23 Budget.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners 
of Levy County, Florida, that: 
 

1. The FY22-23 Budget is amended as follows:   
 

$46,552 is transferred from the Capital Projects and Replacement Fund (Fund No. 
301) in order to increase the specified expenditures in that Fund for the purpose 
of purchasing a vehicle, as set forth in the budget amendment form attached to 
and made a part of this Resolution. 

 
2. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 
DULY ADOPTED on the 21st day of March, 2023. 

 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA 

ATTEST 
Clerk of the Circuit Court and        
Ex-Officio to the Board Matt Brooks, Chairman 
 
                                    
Danny J. Shipp Approved as to form and legal sufficiency 
  

       
Nicolle M. Shalley, County Attorney 

288

Item 11.



289

Item 11.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Matt Weldon 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Parks & Recreation/Director/352.486.5127 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting the Board of County Commissioners approval for Shell Mound Public  

              Boat Ramp Phase 2 FBIP application. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes ��  No �•  N/A �•  

6. Time Requested: 5 minutes 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

Approval to submit to Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission: Florida Boating 
Improvement Program Grant Application for Phase 2 of the Shell Mound Boat Ramp 
Dredging project in the amount of $765,000 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

290

Item 12.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


��

�6�W�D�W�H�P�H�Q�W���R�I���4�X�D�O�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q�V��

�$�3�5�,�/������������
�)�/�2�5�,�'�$���)�,�6�+���	���:�,�/�'�/�,�)�(���&�2�1�6�(�5�9�$�7�,�2�1���&�2�0�0�,�6�6�,�2�1��

�)�O�R�U�L�G�D���%�R�D�W�L�Q�J���,�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W���3�U�R�J�U�D�P���²��
�6�K�H�O�O���0�R�X�Q�G���3�X�E�O�L�F���%�R�D�W���5�D�P�S���3�K�D�V�H������

291

Item 12.



�� �>���s�z�����K�h�E�d�z�����K���Z�����K�&�����K�h�E�d�z�����K�D�D�/�^�^�/�K�E���Z�^���� ���K�D�D�/�^�^�/�K�E���Z�^��
�� �'�}�À���Œ�v�u���v�š���^���Œ�À�]�v�P�����]�š�]�Ì���v�•�� �:�}�Z�v���D�����l�•��
�� �� �Z�}���l���D�����l�•��
�� �� �����•�]�Œ�������D�]�o�o�•�U���s�]���������Z���]�Œ��
�� �� �d�]�u���,�}���P����
�� �� �D���š�š�����Œ�}�}�l�•�U�����Z���]�Œ��
��

�W�X�K�X�����}�Æ���ï�í�ì�����Œ�}�v�•�}�v���&�o�}�Œ�]�������ï�î�ò�î�í��
�d���o���‰�Z�}�v�����~�ï�ñ�î�•���ð�ô�ò�r�ñ�î�í�ô�������&���Æ���~�ï�ñ�î�•���ð�ô�ò�r�ñ�í�ò�ó��

���u���]�o�W���o���À�Ç���}�����›�o���À�Ç���}�µ�v�š�Ç�X�}�Œ�P�U���t�����•�]�š���W���Á�Á�Á�X�o���À�Ç���}�µ�v�š�Ç�X�}�Œ�P����
��

�D���Œ���Z���í�ï�U���î�ì�î�ï��

�&�o�}�Œ�]�������&�]�•�Z�����v�����t�]�o���o�]�(�������}�v�•���Œ�À���š�]�}�v�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v����
���]�À�]�•�]�}�v���}�(���>���Á�����v�(�}�Œ�����u���v�š������
���}���š�]�v�P�����v�����t���š���Œ�Á���Ç�•���^�����š�]�}�v����
�ò�î�ì���^�}�µ�š�Z���D���Œ�]���]���v���^�š�Œ�����š�U���Z�}�}�u���î�ï�ñ����
�d���o�o���Z���•�•�����U���&�o�}�Œ�]�������ï�î�ï�õ�õ�r�í�ò�ì�ì��
��
�^�µ���i�����š�W���&�o�}�Œ�]���������}���š�]�v�P���/�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���t���^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v�����W�µ���o�]�������}���š���Z���u�‰���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�U���&�>����

�������Œ���Z���À�]���Á�����}�u�u�]�š�š�������D���u�����Œ�•�W��

�K�v�������Z���o�(���}�(���š�Z�����>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v���Œ�•�U���Á�������Œ�����‰�o�����•�������š�}���•�µ���u�]�š���š�Z�]�•�����‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v��
�(�}�Œ�������&�o�}�Œ�]���������}���š�]�v�P���/�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u���~�&���/�W�•���'�Œ���v�š�X�����d�Z�]�•�����‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v���]�•���(�}�Œ���š�Z�������}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�]�}�v���‰�Z���•����
�}�(���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���������Z���v�v���o���u���]�v�š���v���v���������Œ�����P�]�v�P�����š���š�Z�����^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v�����W�µ���o�]�������}���š���Z���u�‰�X����

�W�Z�K�:�����d���K�s���Z�s�/���t��

�d�Z�����^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v�������}���š���Z���u�‰���]�•���o�}�����š�������v�}�Œ�š�Z���}�(�����������Œ���<���Ç���}�v�����}�µ�v�š�Ç���Z�}�������ï�î�ò���Á�]�š�Z�]�v���š�Z�����^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v����
�����u�‰�P�Œ�}�µ�v�����Á�Z�]���Z���]�•���}�Á�v���������v�����}�‰���Œ���š���������Ç���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�X�����d�Z�������}���š���Œ���u�‰���]�•���µ�•���������Ç�����}���š���Œ�•���•�š���Ç�]�v�P�����š��
�š�Z���������u�‰�P�Œ�}�µ�v���U�����•���Á���o�o�����•�����Ç���š�Z�����P���v���Œ���o���‰�µ���o�]���X���d�Z�����Œ���u�‰���•���Œ�À���•���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç���Œ���•�]�����v�š�•�����v�����}�µ�š�r�}�(�r
���}�µ�v�š�Ç�����v�����}�µ�š�r�}�(�r�^�š���š�����À�]�•�]�š�}�Œ�•�����o�]�l���X���d�Z�������}���š���Œ���u�‰���]�•���o�}�����š�������Á�]�š�Z�]�v���š�Z�����>�}�Á���Œ���^�µ�Á���v�v�������E���š�]�}�v���o��
�t�]�o���o�]�(�����Z���(�µ�P�������v�������}�Œ�����Œ�•���š�Z�������������Œ���<���Ç���^���Œ�µ�����^�š���š�����Z���•���Œ�À���X������

�d�Z�]�•�����‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v���]�•���(�}�Œ���(�µ�v���]�v�P���}�(���š�Z�����•�����}�v�����‰�Z���•�����}�(�������‰�o���v�v�������u�µ�o�š�]�r�Ç�����Œ���‰�Œ�}�i�����š�����v�����]�v���o�µ�����•���š�Z����
�u���]�v�š���v���v���������Œ�����P�]�v�P���}�(���š�Z�������Z���v�v���o���š�Z���š���o�������•���(�Œ�}�u���š�Z�������}���š���Œ���u�‰���š�}���š�Z�����^�µ�Á���v�v�������^�}�µ�v�������v�����d�Z����
�'�µ�o�(���}�(���D���Æ�]���}�X�����}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�]�}�v���}�(���š�Z�������Œ�����P�]�v�P���]�•�����Æ�‰�����š�������š�}���•�š���Œ�š���]�v���î�ì�î�ï�X����

�����&���/�W���P�Œ���v�š���(�}�Œ���š�Z���������•�]�P�v�����v�����‰���Œ�u�]�š�š�]�v�P���}�(���š�Z�������Œ�����P�]�v�P���Á���•�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À���������µ�Œ�]�v�P���š�Z�����î�ì�î�í�r�î�ì�î�î�����Ç���o���X��
�^�]�v�������š�Z���š���š�]�u�����š�Z�����‰�o���v�•�����v�����‰���Œ�u�]�š�•���Z���À�����������v�������À���v���������š�}�����‰�‰�Œ�}�Æ�]�u���š���o�Ç���õ�ì�9���Á�]�š�Z���(�]�v���o�����‰�‰�Œ�}�À���o��
���Æ�‰�����š�������]�v���:�µ�o�Ç���}�(���î�ì�î�ï�X���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç��

�^�}�u�����l���Ç���‰�}�]�v�š�•���Œ���P���Œ���]�v�P���š�Z�]�•�����‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v���]�v���o�µ�����W��

�x�� �d�Ç�‰�����}�(���Z���‹�µ���•�š�W���� �� �� �� ���}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�]�}�v����
�x�� �W�Z���•�����î���Z���‹�µ���•�š�W���� �� �� �� �¨�ó�ò�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì��
�x�� ���‰�‰�o�]�����v�š�����}�•�š���^�Z���Œ���W���� �� �� �� �¨�ì��������
�x�� �Z�µ�Œ���o�����Œ�������}�(���K�‰�‰�}�Œ�š�µ�v�]�š�Ç���~�Z���K�•�W�� �� �z���•��
�x�� �Z�µ�Œ���o�������}�v�}�u�]���������À�X���/�v�]�š�]���š�]�À�����~�Z�����/�•�W�� �� �z���•��
�x�� �W�}�‰�µ�o���š�]�}�v���}�(���o���•�•���š�Z���v���í�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì�W���� �� �z���•��
�x�� �>���•�š�����Œ�����P�]�v�P�W���� �� �� �� �� �í�õ�õ�ì��

��

292

Item 12.



�W���P�����î���}�(���ï��
��

�W�Z�K�:�����d���E��������

�d�Z�����^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v�������Œ�����P�]�v�P���‰�Œ�}�i�����š���]�•���š�Z�����}�v�o�Ç���&���/�W�����‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v���(�Œ�}�u���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç���(�}�Œ���š�Z�����î�ì�î�ï���(�µ�v���]�v�P��
�‰���Œ�]�}���X����

�d�Z�������Œ�����P�]�v�P���‰�Œ�}�i�����š���]�•���]�v�š���v���������š�}���]�u�‰�Œ�}�À�������}���š���Œ�����������•�•�]���]�o�]�š�Ç�����v�����•���(���š�Ç�X���W�Œ���•���v�š�o�Ç���š�Z�������Z���v�v���o���š�Z���š��
�o�������•���(�Œ�}�u���š�Z�������Æ�]�•�š�]�v�P�����}���š���Œ���u�‰���š�}���^�µ�Á���v�v�������^�}�µ�v�����]�•���š�Ç�‰�]�����o�o�Ç���}�v�o�Ç���‰���•�•�����o���U�����Ç���v�}�Œ�u���o���u�}�š�}�Œ���}���š�•�U��
�(�}�Œ�������(���Á���Z�}�µ�Œ�•���‰���Œ�������Ç���š�Z���š�����}�]�v���]�����•���Á�]�š�Z���š�Z�����Z�]�P�Z���š�]�����X�����d�Z�����Œ���u�‰���]�•�����o�u�}�•�š���µ�v�µ�•�����o�����u�}�•�š���}�(���š�Z���������Ç�U��
���Æ�����‰�š�����Ç�����]�Œ���}���š�•�U���Á�Z�]���Z���Á���o�o���l�v�}�Á�v�����Ç���š�Z�������}���š�]�v�P���‰�µ���o�]�����]�v�����������Œ���<���Ç�����v�����š�Z�Œ�}�µ�P�Z�}�µ�š���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�X����
�d�Z�]�•���o�����l���}�(�����������•�•�]���]�o�]�š�Ç���o�]�l���o�Ç���]�v���Œ�����•���•���À�}�o�µ�u�������š���š�Z�������}�µ�v�š�Ç�[�•���}�š�Z���Œ�����}���š���Œ���u�‰�•�X��

���•���]�u�‰�}�Œ�š���v�š�����•���š�Z�����o�]�u�]�š���������������•�•�]���]�o�]�š�Ç�U���š�Z�������Z���v�v���o�����o�•�}���Œ���‰�Œ���•���v�š�•�������•���(���š�Ç���Z���Ì���Œ�����(�}�Œ�����}���š���Œ�•�X�����/�(��
���}���š���Œ�•�����Œ�����v�}�š�����Á���Œ�����š�Z�������Z���v�v���o���]�•���‰���•�•�����o�����}�v�o�Ç�����š���Z�]�P�Z���š�]�����U���š�Z���Ç�����}�µ�o�����������}�u�����•�š�Œ���v���������}�v���š�Z����
�Á���š���Œ�X�����/�v���������]�š�]�}�v�U�����}���š�•���Œ���š�µ�Œ�v�]�v�P���š�}���š�Z�������Z���v�v���o���]�v���š�Z���������Œ�l�U���}�Œ���o�}�Á���o�]�P�Z�š�����}�v���]�š�]�}�v�•���u���Ç���v�}�š�������������o�����š�}��
�š���o�o���š�Z���š���š�Z�������Z���v�v���o���Z���•���v�}���Á���š���Œ���Á�Z�]���Z�����}�µ�o�����Œ���•�µ�o�š���]�v���������]�����v�š���o���P�Œ�}�µ�v���]�v�P�X�����/�(���]�v�i�µ�Œ�]���•���}�����µ�Œ�Œ���������µ�Œ�]�v�P��
���v���������]�����v�š���o���P�Œ�}�µ�v���]�v�P���]�š���Á�}�µ�o�������������]�(�(�]���µ�o�š���}�Œ���]�u�‰�}�•�•�]���o�����(�}�Œ���(�]�Œ�•�š���Œ���•�‰�}�v�����Œ�•���š�}���Œ�������Z���š�Z�����À�]���š�]�u�•��
�Á�]�š�Z�}�µ�š�����v�����]�Œ�r���}���š�U���}�Œ���š�Z���Ç���Á�}�µ�o�����Z���À�����š�}���š�Œ���À���o���(�Œ�}�u�����������Œ���<���Ç���}�Œ�����o�•���Á�Z���Œ�������Ç���Á���š���Œ�X����

�d�Z�������}�µ�v�š�Ç���Z���•���‰�Œ�}�À�]���������v�µ�u���Œ�}�µ�•���o���š�š���Œ�•���}�(���•�µ�‰�‰�}�Œ�š���(�}�Œ���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�i�����š�����•���‰���Œ�š���}�(���š�Z�����]�v�]�š�]���o���W�Z���•�����í���'�Œ���v�š�X��
�d�Z���•�����o���š�š���Œ�•���Á���Œ�����(�Œ�}�u�����}�š�Z���o�}�����o���P�Œ�}�µ�‰�•�����•���Á���o�o�����•���}�µ�Œ���o���P�]�•�o���š�]�À���������o���P���š�]�}�v�U���]�v���o�µ���]�v�P���š�Z�����h�^��
�����‰���Œ�š�u���v�š���}�(���š�Z�����/�v�š���Œ�]�}�Œ�U���^�š���š�����^���v���š�}�Œ���:���v�v�]�(���Œ�����Œ�����o���Ç�����v�����š�Z�����h�v�]�À���Œ�•�]�š�Ç���}�(���&�o�}�Œ�]�������^�Z���o�o�(�]�•�Z��
���‹�µ�����µ�o�š�µ�Œ�������Æ�š���v�•�]�}�v���W�Œ�}�P�Œ���u�X��

�W�Z�K�:�����d���W�h�Z�W�K�^����

�d�Z�����‰�µ�Œ�‰�}�•�����}�(���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•�������u���]�v�š���v���v���������Œ�����P�]�v�P���]�•���š�}���Œ���•�š�}�Œ�����š�Z�������Z���v�v���o���š�Z���š���o�������•���š�}���š�Z�������}���š��
�Œ���u�‰���(�Œ�}�u���^�µ�Á���v�v�������^�}�µ�v���X�����d�Z�������‰�‰�Œ�}�Æ�]�u���š���o�Ç���ò�ì�ì�r�(�}�}�š�����Z���v�v���o���Á���•���o���•�š�����Œ�����P�������]�v���í�õ�õ�ì�X�����d�Z����
�‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���������Œ�����P�]�v�P���]�•���]�v�š���v���������š�}���Œ���•�š�}�Œ�����š�Z�������Z���v�v���o�[�•�����‰�‰�Œ�}�Æ�]�u���š���o�Ç���ð�ì�r�(�}�}�š�r�Á�]���������Œ�}�•�•�r�•�����š�]�}�v���š�}������
�����‰�š�Z���}�(���(�]�À�����~�ñ�•���(�����š���u�����•�µ�Œ�������(�Œ�}�u���D�����v���^�������>���À���o���~�D�^�>�•�X�������µ�Œ�Œ���v�š�o�Ç���š�Z���������‰�š�Z���]�•���o���•�•���š�Z���v���}�v�����~�í�•���(�}�}�š��
�u�����•�µ�Œ�������(�Œ�}�u���D�^�>�X��

�d�Z�]�•�����‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v���]�v���o�µ�����•���‰�Z�}�š�}�•�����µ�Œ�]�v�P�������î�ì�î�í���o�}�Á���š�]�������š�Z���š���•�Z�}�Á���š�Z�������Z���v�v���o���]�•�����}�u�‰�o���š���o�Ç���]�u�‰���•�•�����o���U��
�v�}���Á���š���Œ���]�•���‰�Œ���•���v�š���]�v���š�Z�����u���i�}�Œ�]�š�Ç���}�(���š�Z�������Z���v�v���o�X�������o�š�Z�}�µ�P�Z���š�Z���•�����‰�Z�}�š�}�•���Á���Œ�����š���l���v�����š���o�}�Á���š�]�����U���š�Z����
���Z���v�v���o���]�•���P���v���Œ���o�o�Ç���]�u�‰���•�•�����o�������š���u�}�•�š���š�]�u���•�����Æ�����‰�š���(�}�Œ���������}�µ�‰�o�����}�(���Z�}�µ�Œ�•�������(�}�Œ�������v�������(�š���Œ���Z�]�P�Z���š�]�����X��

�W�Z�K�:�����d�������E���&�/�d��

�d�Z�����^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v�������}���š���Z���u�‰���]�•���}�v�����}�(���}�v�o�Ç���v�]�v�����~�õ�•���}�‰���Œ���š���������Ç���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����v�����Z���•���•�����v�������•�š�������Ç��
�������o�]�v�����]�v���µ�•�������Ç�����}�š�Z���Œ�����Œ�����š�]�}�v���o�����v�������}�u�u���Œ���]���o���µ�•���Œ�•�X�����d�Z�����^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v���������u�‰�P�Œ�}�µ�v�����]�•���µ�v�]�‹�µ�����]�v��
�š�Z���š���]�š���}�(�(���Œ�•�������u�‰���Œ�•���š�Z���������]�o�]�š�Ç���š�}�����}���š�����]�Œ�����š�o�Ç���(�Œ�}�u���š�Z���������u�‰�P�Œ�}�µ�v�����š�}�����v�i�}�Ç���š�Z�����Œ�����Œ�����š�]�}�v��
�}�‰�‰�}�Œ�š�µ�v�]�š�]���•���}�(���š�Z�����^�µ�Á���v�v�������^�}�µ�v�������v�����š�Z�����•�µ�Œ�Œ�}�µ�v���]�v�P���>�}�Á���Œ���^�µ�Á���v�v�������E���š�]�}�v���o���t�]�o���o�]�(�����Z���(�µ�P����
���v�������������Œ���<���Ç���^���Œ�µ�����^�š���š�����Z���•���Œ�À���X������

�/�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š�•���š�}���Á���š���Œ�����������•�•�����v�����•���(���š�Ç���(�}�Œ���Œ�����Œ�����š�]�}�v���o�����}���š���Œ�•�����š���^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v�����Á�]�o�o�����}�u�‰�o���u���v�š���>���À�Ç��
���}�µ�v�š�Ç�[�•���(�µ�š�µ�Œ�����‰�o���v�•���š�}���u���l�����}�š�Z���Œ���o���v���r�•�]�������]�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š�•�����š���š�Z�����^�Z���o�o���D�}�µ�v���������u�‰�P�Œ�}�µ�v���X�����Ç��
���š�š�Œ�����š�]�v�P���u�}�Œ���������u�‰���Œ�•���Á�]�š�Z���]�u�‰�Œ�}�À���������}���š�]�v�P�U���š�Z�������Æ�‰�����š�������]�v���Œ�����•�����]�v�������u�‰�]�v�P���(�������Œ���À���v�µ�����Á�]�o�o���Z���o�‰��
�}�(�(�•���š�����}�•�š�•���(�}�Œ���‰�o���v�v�������]�u�‰�Œ�}�À���u���v�š�•���š�}���š�Z���������u�‰�P�Œ�}�µ�v���[�•���•���Á���Œ�����v�������o�����š�Œ�]�����o���•�Ç�•�š���u�•�����v�����P���v���Œ���o��
�����u�‰�]�v�P�����u���v�]�š�]���•�X������

293

Item 12.



�W���P�����ï���}�(���ï��
��

�W�Z�K�:�����d���^���K�W������

�d�Z�����•���}�‰�����}�(���Á�}�Œ�l���(�}�Œ���š�Z�����•�����}�v�����‰�Z���•�����}�(���š�Z�����&���/�W���'�Œ���v�š�����}�v�•�]�•�š�•���}�(���š�Z�������]�����]�v�P�����v�������}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�]�}�v���}�(���š�Z����
���Œ�����P�]�v�P���š�}�������u�]�v�]�u�µ�u���Á�]���š�Z���}�(���ð�ì���(�����š�U���ñ���(�����š���������‰�U���Á�]�š�Z���ï�W�í���•�]�������•�o�}�‰���•�X�����d�Z�������Z���v�v���o���Á���•�����Œ�����P�������š�}��
���������‰�š�Z���}�(���ñ���(�����š���]�v���í�õ�õ�ì���������}�Œ���]�v�P���š�}���š�Z�������À���]�o�����o�����‰���Œ�u�]�š�š�]�v�P�����}���µ�u���v�š�•�U���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�‰�}�•���������Œ�����P�]�v�P���Á�}�µ�o����
���o�•�}���������š�}�����������‰�š�Z���}�(���ñ���(�����š���(�Œ�}�u���D�����v���^�������>���À���o���~�D�^�>�•�U���Á�Z�]���Z�����‹�µ���š���•���š�}�����‰�‰�Œ�}�Æ�]�u���š���o�Ç���ð���(�����š���}�(��
�u���š���Œ�]���o���š�}���������Œ���u�}�À�����X�����/�š���]�•�����v�š�]���]�‰���š�������š�Z���š���‰���Œ�u�]�š�š�]�v�P���(�}�Œ���š�Z�����u���]�v�š���v���v���������Œ�����P�]�v�P���Á�}�µ�o�����Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ����
�•�]�u�]�o���Œ�������•�]�P�v���‰���Œ���u���š���Œ�•���(�}�Œ���Á�]���š�Z�����v���������‰�š�Z�X�����d�Z�������u�}�µ�v�š���}�(�����Œ�����P�������u���š���Œ�]���o���]�•�����Æ�‰�����š�������š�}��������
���‰�‰�Œ�}�Æ�]�u���š���o�Ç���ð�U�ð�ì�ì�����Ç�X����

�/�v���í�õ�õ�ì���š�Z�����h�^�����Œ�u�Ç�����}�Œ�‰�•���}�(�����v�P�]�v�����Œ�•���~�h�^�����K���•�����v�����š�Z�����&�o�}�Œ�]�����������‰���Œ�š�u���v�š���}�(���E���š�µ�Œ���o���Z���•�}�µ�Œ�����•��
�~���E�Z�•���]�•�•�µ�������‰���Œ�u�]�š�•���(�}�Œ���š�Z�����u���]�v�š���v���v���������Œ�����P�]�v�P���}�(���š�Z���������v���o�X�������E�Z���Z���•���•�]�v�������������}�u�����š�Z�����&�o�}�Œ�]������
�����‰���Œ�š�u���v�š���}�(�����v�À�]�Œ�}�v�u���v�š���o���W�Œ�}�š�����š�]�}�v���~�&�����W�•�����v�����]�•�����Æ�‰�����š�������š�}���Z���À�����i�µ�Œ�]�•���]���š�]�}�v���}�À���Œ���š�Z����
�‰���Œ�u�]�š�š�]�v�P�X�����d�Z�����(�}�o�o�}�Á�]�v�P���‰���Œ�u�]�š�•�����Œ�������v�š�]���]�‰���š�������š�}�����������‰�‰�Œ�}�À���������Ç���:�µ�o�Ç���}�(���î�ì�î�ï���(�}�Œ���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�i�����š�W��

�x�� �h�^�����Œ�u�Ç�����}�Œ�‰�•���}�(�����v�P�]�v�����Œ�•���t���E���š�]�}�v�Á�]�������W���Œ�u�]�š���W���E��
�x�� �&�o�}�Œ�]�����������W���t�����v�À�]�Œ�}�v�u���v�š���o���Z���•�}�µ�Œ�������W���Œ�u�]�š��

�W�Z�K�:�����d�����K�^�d�^��

�d�Z�������Œ�����P�������u���š���Œ�]���o�•���Á�]�o�o�������������Á���š���Œ�������}�v�r�•�]�š�������v�����š�Z���v���š�Œ�µ���l�������š�}�������o���v���(�]�o�o���(�����]�o�]�š�Ç�X�����µ�����š�}���š�Z����
�‰�Œ���•���v�������}�(�����Œ�•���v�]�������v�����}�š�Z���Œ���u���š���o�•���]�v���š�Z�����•�����]�u���v�š���š�Z�����u���š���Œ�]���o�������v�v�}�š�����������]�•�‰�}�•�������}�(���}�v�����}�µ�v�š�Ç��
�}�Á�v�������o���v���X���,�}�Á���À���Œ�U���š�Z�]�•���Z���•���v�}�š���]�v���Œ�����•�������š�Z�������v�š�]���]�‰���š�������‰�Œ�}�i�����š�����}�•�š�•�X�����v���]�v�]�š�]���o�����}�•�š�����•�š�]�u���š�����}�(��
���‰�‰�Œ�}�Æ�]�u���š���o�Ç���¨�í�U�î�ì�ì�U�ì�ì�ì���(�}�Œ���š�Z�������Œ�����P�]�v�P���Á�}�Œ�l���Á���•���]�v���o�µ���������]�v���š�Z�����W�Z���•�����í�����‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v�X���d�Z�������µ�Œ�Œ���v�š��
���v�P�]�v�����Œ�[�•�����•�š�]�u���š�����}�(�����}�•�š���]�•�����‰�‰�Œ�}�Æ�]�u���š���o�Ç���¨�ó�ò�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�X����

�W�Z�K�:�����d���d�/�D���>�/�E����

�x�� �W�Œ�������]�����D�����š�]�v�P�W���ô�l�î�ì�î�ï��
�x�� ���]�����]�v�P�W���õ�l�î�ì�î�ï��
�x�� ���À���o�µ���š�]�}�v���}�(�����]���•�����v�������Á���Œ���W���í�ì�l�î�ì�î�ï��
�x�� �����P�]�v�����}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�]�}�v�W���í�ì�l�î�ì�î�ï��
�x�� ���}�v�•�š�Œ�µ���š�]�}�v�����o�}�•���}�µ�š�W���í�î�l�î�ì�î�ï��

�W�o�����•�����(�����o���(�Œ�������š�}�����}�v�š�����š���u�������š���~�ï�ñ�î�•���ð�ô�ò�r�ñ�í�î�ó�U���]�(���Ç�}�µ���Z���À�������v�Ç���‹�µ���•�š�]�}�v�•���}�Œ���Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ�����������]�š�]�}�v���o��
�]�v�(�}�Œ�u���š�]�}�v���}�v���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�i�����š�X��

�^�]�v�����Œ���o�Ç�U����

��

�D���š�š���t���o���}�v��
���]�Œ�����š�}�Œ�U���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç���W���Œ�l�•�����v�����Z�����Œ�����š�]�}�v��
�Á���o���}�v�r�u���š�š�›�o���À�Ç���}�µ�v�š�Ç�X�}�Œ�P��
��

�����W���d�]�u���,�}���P���U���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v�U�����]�•�š�Œ�]���š���ð��
���o�]���d�Œ���š�Z���Á���Ç�U���W�Œ�}���µ�Œ���u���v�š�����}�}�Œ���]�v���š�}�Œ�U���>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�� ��
�t���o�š���E�]���l���o���W���U���t�Œ�]�P�Z�š�r�W�]���Œ������

294

Item 12.



��

�$�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���)�R�U�P��
�� ��

295

Item 12.















Lucas Anthony
Typewriter
1. Levy County is a REDI community and not required to provide matching funds.







��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�$�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

305

Item 12.



��
��

�6�X�S�S�R�U�W���/�H�W�W�H�U�V��
�� ��

306

Item 12.





THE FLORIDA SENATE COMMITTEES:
Community Affairs, Chair
Agriculture, V5ca Chair
Appropriations Subcommittee on Agriculture,

Environment, and General Government
Education
Ethics and Elections
Judiciary

SELECT COMMITTEE:
Select Committee on Pandemic

Preparedness and Response

JOINT COMMITTEES:
Joint Legislative Auditing Committee
Joint Select Committee on Collective Bargaining

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1100

SENATOR JENNIFER BRADLEY
5th District

April 1,2021

Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission

Boating and Waterways Section
Attn: FBIP Administrator
620 South Meridian Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600

Dear FBIP Administrator,

I am pleased to provide this letter in support of Levy County’s Florida Boating
Improvement Program Grant application for the Shell Mound Boat Ramp. This application is for
the proposed engineering design and permitting of channel maintenance dredging at the Shell
Mound Public Boat Ramp, I respectfully request your consideration of this organization’s
application for state funding.

The Shell Mound boat ramp is located north of Cedar Key on CR 326 within the Shell
Mound Campground which is owned and operated by Levy County. The boat ramp is used by
boaters staying at the Campground, as well as by the general public and serves Levy County
residents as well as out-of-County and out-of-State visitors alike. The boat ramp is located within
the Lower Suwannee National Wildlife Refuge and borders the Cedar Key Scrub State Reserve.

This application is the first phase of a planned multi-year project and includes the planning,
engineering and pennitting. The project consists of maintenance dredging of the channel that leads
from the boat ramp to the Suwannee Sound and the Giilf of Mexico. The last time that this area
was dredged was in 1990.

Again, I encourage your consideration of this worthy cause. If I can be of further assistance
in this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at the address below.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Bradley

REPLY TO:
O 1279 Kingsley Avenue, Kingsley Center, Suite 117, Orange Park, Florida 32073 (904) 270-2005
• 324 Senate Building. 404 South Monroe Street. Tallahassee. Florida 32399-1100 (850) 487-5005

Senate's Website, wwwdsenole.oov

WILTON SIMPSON
President of the Senate

AARON BEAN
President Pro Tempore

308

Item 12.



VVn UNIVERSITY o/

Ur FLORIDA
Institute of Food and Agricultural Sciences
Extension / Florida Sea Grant
Shellfish Aquaculture Extension Program

Senator George Kirkpatrick Marine Lab
11350 SW 153^^ Court, Cedar Key, FL 32625
Phone: 352.543.5057 Email: Lnst@ufl.edu

March 31.2021

Commissioner Lilly Rooks
Levy County Board of County Commissioners
310 School Road
Bronson, FL 32621

Dear Commissioner Lilly Rooks,

I am writing this letter in endorsement of the Florida Boating Improvement Program (FBIP) Grant
Application that is being submitted by the Levy County Board of County Commissioners, for the dredging
of the Shell Mound Boat Ramp.

The proposed improvements will greatly improve safety at the boat ramp and increase both commercial and
recreational use of our coastal resources. Further, it will provide access to shellllsh aquaculture lease areas
located nearby, an important industry in the county. I strongly support the County’s application for grant
funds to make the necessary improvements, which will be beneficial to the user groups identified.

Sincerely,

Leslie Stunner

Shellfish Aquaculture Extension Specialist

The Foundation for The Gator Nation
An Equal Opportunily Institution 309

Item 12.



March 26, 2021

Dear Commissioner Lilly Rooks,

I am delighted to write this letter of support for the Florida Boating Improvement Program (FBIP) Grant
Application that is being submitted by the Levy County Board of County Commissioners, for the dredging
of the Shell Mound Boat Ramp.

The proposed improvements will greatly improve safety at the boat ramp and increase recreational use
of our beautiful coastal resources. We strongly support the County's application for grant funds to make
the necessary improvements.

Respectfully Submitted,

^7/

35-2

310

Item 12.



March 26, 2021

Dear Commissioner Lilly Rooks,

I am delighted to write this letter of support for the Florida Boating Improvement Program (FBIP) Grant
Application that is being submitted by the Levy County Board of County Commissioners, for the dredging
of the Shell Mound Boat Ramp.

The proposed improvements will greatly improve safety at the boat ramp and increase recreational use
of our beautiful coastal resources. We strongly support the County's application for grant funds to make
the necessary improvements.

Respectfully Submitted,

A^('Us G.MUrf'

^{70 t'J l

G/o 0 S ^Cf >

311

Item 12.



March 26, 2021

Dear Commissioner Lilly Rooks,

1 am delighted to write this letter of support for the Florida Boating Improvement Program (FBIP) Grant
Application that is being submitted by the Levy County Board of County Commissioners, for the dredging
of the Shell Mound Boat Ramp.

The proposed improvements will greatly improve safety at the boat ramp and increase recreational use
of our beautiful coastal resources. We strongly support the County's application for grant funds to make
the necessary improvements.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ijt'of pc

312

Item 12.



March 26, 2021

Dear Commissioner Lilly Rooks,

I am delighted to write this letter of support for the Florida Boating Improvement Program (FBIP) Grant
Application that is being submitted by the Levy County Board of County Commissioners, for the dredging
of the Shell Mound Boat Ramp.

The proposed improvements wil l greatly improve safety at the boat ramp and increase recreational use
of our beautiful coastal resources. We strongly support the County's application for grant funds to make
the necessary improvements.

Respectfully Submitted,

DlO( d J uL-k r

Vo lipy I'^‘23
n

1141

313

Item 12.



March 26, 2021

Dear Commissioner Lilly Rooks,

I am delighted to write this letter of support for the Florida Boating Improvement Program (FBIP) Grant
Application that is being submitted by the Levy County Board of County Commissioners, for the dredging
of the Shell Mound Boat Ramp.

The proposed improvements will greatly improve safety at the boat ramp and increase recreational use
of our beautiful coastal resources. We strongly support the County's application for grant funds to make
the necessary improvements.

Respectfully Submitted,

C^e U iVf

QC-k
J62

314

Item 12.



March 26, 2021

Dear Commissioner Lilly Rooks,

I am delighted to write this letter of support for the Florida Boating Improvement Program (FBIP) Grant
Application that is being submitted by the Levy County Board of County Commissioners, for the dredging
of the Shell Mound Boat Ramp.

The proposed improvements will greatly improve safety at the boat ramp and increase recreational use
of our beautiful coastal resources. We strongly support the County's application for grant funds to make
the necessary improvements.

Respectfully Submitted,

R 1/
o

315

Item 12.



March 26, 2021

Dear Commissioner Lilly Rooks,

I am delighted to write this letter of support for the Florida Boating Improvement Program (FBIP) Grant
Application that is being submitted by the Levy County Board of County Commissioners, forthe dredging
of the Shell Mound Boat Ramp.

The proposed improvements will greatly improve safety at the boat ramp and increase recreational use

of our beautiful coastal resources. We strongly support the County's application for grant funds to make
the necessary improvements.

Res|^€tftf11y Submitted,

o 9 A

316

Item 12.



��
�6�L�W�H���&�R�Q�W�U�R�O���'�R�F�X�P�H�Q�W�D�W�L�R�Q��

�� ��

317

Item 12.



318

Item 12.



������������������ �T�3�X�E�O�L�F���Q�H�W�������/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�/�������5�H�S�R�U�W������������������������

�K�W�W�S�V�������T�S�X�E�O�L�F���V�F�K�Q�H�L�G�H�U�F�R�U�S���F�R�P���$�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���D�V�S�[�"�$�S�S�,�'� �������	�/�D�\�H�U�,�'� �����������	�3�D�J�H�7�\�S�H�,�'� ���	�3�D�J�H�,�'� ���������	�.�H�\�9�D�O�X�H� �������������������� ������

�/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�/

�3�D�U�F�H�O���,�' �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��
�/�R�F�D�W�L�R�Q���$�G�G�U�H�V�V ���� �� �� �� ���6�: ���� �� ���3�/����

�&�(�' �$�5���. �(�<���� �� �� �� �� ��
�1�H�L�J�K�E�R�U�K�R�R�G ���� �� �� ������ ��
�/�H�J�D�O���' �H�V�F�U�L�S�W�L�R�Q� �� �� ���� �� ���� �� ���� �� �� �� ���� �� ���$�&�5�(�6���7�5�$�&�7���,�1���1������ ���' �%���� �� ���3�$�* �(���� �� ��

��7�K�H���O�H�J�D�O���G�H�V�F�U�L�S�W�L�R�Q���V�K�R�Z�Q���K�H�U�H���P�D�\���E�H���F�R�Q�G�H�Q�V�H�G�����D���I�X�O�O���O�H�J�D�O���G�H�V�F�U�L�S�W�L�R�Q���V�K�R�X�O�G���E�H���R�E�W�D�L�Q�H�G���I�U�R�P���D���U�H�F�R�U�G�H�G���G�H�H�G���I�R�U���O�H�J�D�O���S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V��
�3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���8�V�H���&�R�G�H �&�2�8�1�7�<������ �� �� �� ��
�6�X�E�G�L�Y�L�V�L�R�Q �1���$
�6�H�F���7�Z�S���5�Q�J ���� ���� �� ���� ��
�7�D�[���' �L�V�W�U�L�F�W �6�8�: �$�1�1�(�(���5�,�9�(�5���: �7�����' �L�V�W�U�L�F�W���6�5��
�0 �L�O�O�D�J�H���5�D�W�H ���� ���� �� �� ��
�$�F�U�H�D�J�H ������ �� ��
�+�R�P�H�V�W�H�D�G �1
�$�J���&�O�D�V�V�L�Ø�F�D�W�L�R�Q �1�R

�9�L�H�Z���0 �D�S

�2�Z�Q�H�U���1�D�P�H �/�H�Y�\���%�R�F�F���� �� �� �� ��
�%�R�D�W���6�O�L�S���6�K�H�O�O���0 �R�X�Q�G���� �� ��

�0 �D�L�O�L�Q�J���$�G�G�U�H�V�V �3�2���' �5�$�: �(�5���� �� �� ��
�%�5�2�1�6�2�1�����)�/���� �� �� �� �� ��

�b ���� �� �� ���3�U�H�O�L�P�L�Q�D�U�\���9�D�O�X�H
�6�X�P�P�D�U�\

�%�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J���9�D�O�X�H ����

�(�[�W�U�D���)�H�D�W�X�U�H�V���9�D�O�X�H ����

�0 �D�U�N�H�W���/�D�Q�G���9�D�O�X�H ���� �� �� ���� �� ��

�$�J���/�D�Q�G���9�D�O�X�H ���� �� �� ���� �� ��

�-�X�V�W�����0 �D�U�N�H�W�����9�D�O�X�H ���� �� �� ���� �� ��

�$�V�V�H�V�V�H�G���9�D�O�X�H ���� �� �� ���� �� ��

�(�[�H�P�S�W���9�D�O�X�H ���� �� �� ���� �� ��

�7�D�[�D�E�O�H���9�D�O�X�H ����

�&�D�S���' �L�I�I�H�U�H�Q�W�L�D�O ����

�b �b

�3�U�H�Y�L�R�X�V���<�H�D�U���9�D�O�X�H ���� �� �� ���� �� ��

�+�R�P�H�V�W�H�D�G$ ���Q�G���+�R�P�H�V�W�H�D�G$ �: �L�G�R�Z���H�U$ �' �L�V�D�E�L�O�L�W�\ $ �6�H�Q�L�R�U�V$ �9�H�W�H�U�D�Q�V$ �2�W�K�H�U$

�b �b �b �b �b �b �b

�8�V�H���' �H�V�F�U�L�S�W�L�R�Q �)�U�R�Q�W �' �H�S�W�K �7�R�W�D�O���/�D�Q�G���8�Q�L�W�V �8�Q�L�W���7�\�S�H �/�D�Q�G���9�D�O�X�H

�&�2�8�1�7�< �� �� �� ���� �$�& ���� �� �� ���� �� ��

�6�X�P�P�D�U�\

�2�Z�Q�H�U

�9�D�O�X�D�W�L�R�Q

�(�[�H�P�S�W�L�R�Q�V

�/�D�Q�G���/�L�Q�H

319

Item 12.

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=930&LayerID=18185&PageTypeID=1&PageID=8124&Q=1891932044&KeyValue=0005900000
javascript:__doPostBack('ctlBodyPane$ctl01$ctl01$lstPrimaryOwner$ctl00$lblPrimaryOwnerName$lnkSearch','')
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=930&LayerID=18185&PageTypeID=4&PageID=8127&Q=702248079&KeyValue=0005900000
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=930&LayerID=18185&PageTypeID=4&PageID=8127&Q=1891932044&KeyValue=0005900000
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=930&LayerID=18185&PageTypeID=4&PageID=8127&Q=163604434&KeyValue=0005900000
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=930&LayerID=18185&PageTypeID=4&PageID=8127&Q=934132362&KeyValue=0005900000
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=930&LayerID=18185&PageTypeID=4&PageID=8127&Q=1353288399&KeyValue=0005900000


������������������ �T�3�X�E�O�L�F���Q�H�W�������/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\�����)�/�������5�H�S�R�U�W������������������������

�K�W�W�S�V�������T�S�X�E�O�L�F���V�F�K�Q�H�L�G�H�U�F�R�U�S���F�R�P���$�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���D�V�S�[�"�$�S�S�,�'� �������	�/�D�\�H�U�,�'� �����������	�3�D�J�H�7�\�S�H�,�'� ���	�3�D�J�H�,�'� ���������	�.�H�\�9�D�O�X�H� �������������������� ������

�1�R���G�D�W�D���D�Y�D�L�O�D�E�O�H���I�R�U���W�K�H���I�R�O�O�R�Z�L�Q�J���P�R�G�X�O�H�V�����%�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J���,�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�����(�[�W�U�D���)�H�D�W�X�U�H�V�����6�D�O�H�V�����%�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J���6�N�H�W�F�K�����3�K�R�W�R�V��

�0 �D�S

�9�H�U�V�L�R�Q���� ���� ���� �� ��

�/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\���P�D�N�H�V���H�Y�H�U�\���H�I�I�R�U�W���W�R���S�U�R�G�X�F�H���W�K�H���P�R�V�W���D�F�F�X�U�D�W�H���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q���S�R�V�V�L�E�O�H�����1�R���Z�D�U�U�D�Q�W�L�H�V�����H�[�S�U�H�V�V�H�G���R�U���L�P�S�O�L�H�G�����D�U�H���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���I�R�U���W�K�H
�G�D�W�D���K�H�U�H�L�Q�����L�W�V���X�V�H���R�U���L�Q�W�H�U�S�U�H�W�D�W�L�R�Q��
�8�V�H�U���3�U�L�Y�D�F�\���3�R�O�L�F�\����
�* �' �3�5���3�U�L�Y�D�F�\���1�R�W�L�F�H

�/�D�V�W���' �D�W�D���8�S�O�R�D�G������ ���� �� ���� �� �� �� ������ ���� �� ���� �� ���3�0

�' �H�Y�H�O�R�S�H�G���E�\

320

Item 12.

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=930&LayerID=18185&PageTypeID=1&PageID=8124&Q=395488717&KeyValue=0005900000
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=930&LayerID=18185&PageTypeID=4&PageID=8127&Q=395488717&KeyValue=0005900000
https://www.schneidergis.com/privacypolicy
https://www.schneidergis.com/gdprprivacynotice
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/LastUpdated.aspx?BaseDoc=LevyCountyFL&AppID=930
http://schneidergis.com/


�%�R�X�Q�G�D�U�\���0�D�S��
�� ��

321

Item 12.



Service Layer Credits: Source: Esri,
DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID,
IGN, and the GIS User Community

Pro jec t Loca tion: 
She ll Mound  Camp-
ground  Boa t Ramp

CR-326

To Cedar Key:
~8 mi By Boat

To Suwanee:
~10 m i By Boat

F

E C
R-

34
7

SR
-2

4

Cedar Key

±

JM
N

  
W

:\
G

IS
_D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t\

P
ro

je
c

ts
\

FL
\

Le
v

yC
o

u
n

ty
\

T1
5

8
9

6
_S

h
e

llM
o

u
n

d
B

o
a

tR
a

m
p

\
M

X
D

s\
P

ro
jL

o
c

a
ti

o
n

_P
h

o
to

E
sr

i.m
xd

T15896

2

3/ 19/ 2021
PROJ NO: DATE:

FIGURE:0 1 20.5
Miles

Shell Mound  Boa t Ramp
Levy County, FL

Aeria l pho togra phy from Esri.

322

Item 12.



Service Layer Credits: Source: Esri,
DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics,
CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID,
IGN, and the GIS User Community

Pro jec t Loc ation: 
Shell Mound  Ca mp -
ground  Boat Ra mp

CR-326

Dred ging  Area

Contra c tor
Ha uling a nd

Dewa tering Area

±

JM
N

  W
:\

G
IS

_D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t\
P

ro
je

c
ts

\
FL

\
Le

vy
C

o
u

n
ty

\
T1

58
96

_S
h

e
llM

o
u

n
d

Bo
a

tR
a

m
p

\
M

X
D

s\
P

ro
jL

o
c

a
tio

n
_S

ite
D

e
ta

ils
.m

xd

T15896

3

3/ 12/ 2021
PROJ NO: DATE:

FIGURE:0 100 200 30050
Feet

Shell Mound Boat Ramp
Levy County, FL

Aeria l p hotog ra phy from Esri.

323

Item 12.



�(�[�L�V�W�L�Q�J���&�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V���3�K�R�W�R�V��

324

Item 12.



�W
�,�

K
�d

�K
���

>�
K

���
��d

�/�
K

�E
���

<
���

z

325

Item 12.



�W�,�K�d�K�^���d���<���E���K�E���&�Z�/�����z���ï�l�í�î�l�î�ì�î�í�����d���ó�W�ï�ì�����D���r �>�K�t���d�/�������r�ì�X�ï���&�d

�W�,�K�d�K���í���t �>�K�K�<�/�E�'���E�K�Z�d�,�t���^�d���d�K�t���Z�����D�K�h�d�,���K�&��
���,���E�E���>�X�����^�����/�D���E�d �>���s���>�^ �h�W �d�K �ð���&�����d���������W���D���<�������,���E�E���>��

�/�D�W���^�^�����>���X

326

Item 12.



�W�,�K�d�K���î���t �>�K�K�<�/�E�'���E�K�Z�d�,�t���^�d�����d���D�K�h�d�,���K�&�����,���E�E���>�X��
�E���y�d���,�/�'�,���d�/�������/�^���ñ���,�K�h�Z�^�����t���z�X����

�W�,�K�d�K�^���d���<���E���K�E���&�Z�/�����z���ï�l�í�î�l�î�ì�î�í�����d���ó�W�ï�ì�����D���r �>�K�t���d�/�������r�ì�X�ï���&�d

327

Item 12.



�W�,�K�d�K���ï���t �D�K�h�d�,���K�&�����,���E�E���>�����E�����^�h�t���E�E�������^�K�h�E��

�W�,�K�d�K�^���d���<���E���K�E���&�Z�/�����z���ï�l�í�î�l�î�ì�î�í�����d���ó�W�ï�ì�����D���r �>�K�t���d�/�������r�ì�X�ï���&�d

328

Item 12.



�W�,�K�d�K���ð���t �>�K�K�<�/�E�'���^�K�h�d�,�����^�d���d�K�t���Z�������K���d���Z���D�W�X���E�K�������&�/�E�����>�������K���d��
���,���E�E���>�����h�����d�K���^�����/�D���E�d�����h�/�>���h�W���^�/�E�������>���^�d�����Z�����'�/�E�'���/�E���í�õ�õ�ì�X��

�W�,�K�d�K�^���d���<���E���K�E���&�Z�/�����z���ï�l�í�î�l�î�ì�î�í�����d���ó�W�ï�ì�����D���r �>�K�t���d�/�������r�ì�X�ï���&�d

329

Item 12.



�W�,�K�d�K���ñ���t �>�K�K�<�/�E�'���^�K�h�d�,���d�K�t���Z�����Z���D�W�����E���������D�W�'�Z�K�h�E���X�����,���E�E���>���/�^��
���K�D�W�>���d���>�z���&�/�>�>�������t�/�d�,���^�����/�D���E�d�����E�����h�E�h�^�����>�����&�K�Z�����K���d���Z�^�X

�W�,�K�d�K�^���d���<���E���K�E���&�Z�/�����z���ï�l�í�î�l�î�ì�î�í�����d���ó�W�ï�ì�����D���r �>�K�t���d�/�������r�ì�X�ï���&�d

330

Item 12.



�W�,�K�d�K���ò���t ���>�K�^�����h�W���K�&�����K���d���Z���D�W���>�K�K�<�/�E�'���^�K�h�d�,�����^�d�X�����K���d���Z���D�W��
�����E���K�E�>�z���������h�^���������z�����/�Z���K���d�^�����y�����W�d�����d���,�/�'�,���d�/�����X��

�W�,�K�d�K�^���d���<���E���K�E���&�Z�/�����z���ï�l�í�î�l�î�ì�î�í�����d���ó�W�ï�ì�����D���r �>�K�t���d�/�������r�ì�X�ï���&�d

331

Item 12.



�W�,�K�d�K���ó���t �>�K�K�<�/�E�'���E�K�Z�d�,�����^�d���&�Z�K�D�����K���d���Z���D�W�����K���<�X

�W�,�K�d�K�^���d���<���E���K�E���&�Z�/�����z���ï�l�í�î�l�î�ì�î�í�����d���ó�W�ï�ì�����D���r �>�K�t���d�/�������r�ì�X�ï���&�d

332

Item 12.



�W�,�K�d�K���ô���t �>�K�K�<�/�E�'���E�K�Z�d�,�����d���t�,���Z�����d�,�����D���/�E�����,���E�E���>���^�,�K�h�>���������X

�W�,�K�d�K�^���d���<���E���K�E���&�Z�/�����z���ï�l�í�î�l�î�ì�î�í�����d���ó�W�ï�ì�����D���r �>�K�t���d�/�������r�ì�X�ï���&�d

333

Item 12.



�W�,�K�d�K���õ���t �>�K�K�<�/�E�'���^�K�h�d�,�����^�d�����d�����Z�������d�K���>���&�d���K�&�����K���d���Z���D�W

�W�,�K�d�K�^���d���<���E���K�E���&�Z�/�����z���ï�l�í�î�l�î�ì�î�í�����d���ó�W�ï�ì�����D���r �>�K�t���d�/�������r�ì�X�ï���&�d

334

Item 12.



���&�R�V�W���(�V�W�L�P�D�W�H��
�� ��

335

Item 12.



�6�K�H�O�O���0�R�X�Q�G���%�R�D�W���5�D�P�S���,�P�S�U�R�Y�H�P�H�Q�W�V
�(�Q�J�L�Q�H�H�U�
�V���2�S�L�Q�L�R�Q���R�I���3�U�R�E�D�E�O�H���&�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���&�R�V�W���������������'�H�V�L�J�Q
�'�D�W�H����������������������
�3�U�H�S�D�U�H�G���%�\�����0�L�N�H���+�R�I�I�P�D�Q
�&�K�H�F�N�H�G���%�\��

�,�W�H�P���1�R���� �4�X�D�Q�W�L�W�\�� �8�Q�L�W�V �8�Q�L�W���&�R�V�W �7�R�W�D�O���&�R�V�W
������ �/�) ���������� ������������

�������� �/�) ������������ ��������������

�� �(�$ ������������������ ������������

������ �/�6 ������������������ ������������

�������� �&�< ������������ ����������������

�� �/�6 �������������������� ��������������

�������� �7�2�1 ������������ ����������������

�������� �6�< ���������� ��������������

�� �/�6 ������������������ ������������

����������������
�� �/�6 ������ ��������������

�� �/�6 ���� ��������������

����������������

���������������� �7�2 ����������������

�&�R�V�W���5�D�Q�J�H���L�V���E�D�V�H�G���R�Q���(�V�W�L�P�D�W�H���&�O�D�V�V�������I�U�R�P���$�6�7�0���(�����������������������W�R������������

�6�(�'�,�0�(�1�7���%�$�5�5�,�(�5

�)�/�2�$�7�,�1�*���7�8�5�%�,�'�,�7�<���%�$�5�5�,�(�5

�6�2�,�/���7�5�$�&�.�,�1�*���3�5�(�9�(�1�7�,�2�1���'�(�9�,�&�(

�7�5�$�)�)�,�&���&�2�1�7�5�2�/

�7�2�7�$�/

�&�2�6�7���5�$�1�*�(��

�6�+�(�/�/���0�2�8�1�'���%�2�$�7���5�$�0�3���,�0�3�5�2�9�(�0�(�1�7�6
�/�(�9�<���&�2�8�1�7�<

�%�$�6�(���%�,�'

�6�8�%���7�2�7�$�/��
�0�2�%�,�/�,�=�$�7�,�2�1���'�(�0�2�%�,�/�,�=�$�7�,�2�1

�&�/�(�$�5�,�1�*���$�1�'���*�5�8�%�%�,�1�*

�3�(�5�)�2�5�0�$�1�&�(���7�8�5�)�����6�2�'

�5�(�0�2�9�(���$�1�'���5�(�3�/�$�&�(���6�(�5�9�,�&�(���&�2�1�1�(�&�7�,�2�1�6�����:���:�:���(�/�(�&��

�'�(�:�$�7�(�5�,�1�*���2�)���'�5�(�'�*�(�'���0�$�7�(�5�,�$�/

�'�,�6�3�2�6�$�/���2�)���'�5�(�'�*�(�'���0�$�7�(�5�,�$�/

�,�W�H�P���'�H�V�F�U�L�S�W�L�R�Q��

�+�<�'�5�$�8�/�,�&���'�5�(�'�*�,�1�*

336

Item 12.



��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

�1�D�Y�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O���&�K�D�U�W��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

337

Item 12.



Service Layer Credits: NOAA / NOS Special
Projects / Office of Coast Survey

#*

Projec t Loc ation: 
Shell Mound  Ca mp -
ground  Boat Ra mp

±

JM
N

  W
:\

G
IS

_D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t\
P

ro
je

c
ts

\
FL

\
Le

vy
C

o
u

n
ty

\
T1

58
96

_S
h

e
llM

o
u

n
d

Bo
a

tR
a

m
p

\
M

X
D

s\
P

ro
jL

o
c

a
tio

n
_N

O
A

A
-C

h
a

rt
.m

xd

T15896

1

3/ 12/ 2021
PROJ NO: DATE:

FIGURE:0 1 20.5
Miles

Shell Mound Boat Ramp
Levy County, FL

NOAA RNC 11408.

338

Item 12.



��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

�3�H�U�P�L�W�V��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

339

Item 12.



340

Item 12.



341

Item 12.



342

Item 12.



343

Item 12.



344

Item 12.



345

Item 12.



346

Item 12.



347

Item 12.



348

Item 12.



349

Item 12.



350

Item 12.



351

Item 12.



352

Item 12.



353

Item 12.



354

Item 12.





Matt Weldon  
Page 2 of 5 
September 23, 2022 
 
Your processor, Mark Marousky can be contacted at 904-256-1662, Mark.Marousky@floridadep.gov. 
Please submit your response by email to DEP_NED@floridadep.gov, with a copy to 
Mark.Marousky@floridadep.gov. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brian Durden 
Environmental Manager 
 
v. 1.9 
 
cc: 
Andrew Gude, Refuge Manager, US Fish and Wildlife, andrew_gude@fws.gov 
Walter Nickel, Wright-Pierce Company, walter.nickel@wright-pierce.com 
Mike Hoffman, PE, Wright-Pierce, michael.hoffman@wright-pierce.com 
Thomas Kallemeyn, FDEP NED 
Katie Miller, FDEP NED 
Kim Mann, FDEP NED 
Mark Marousky, FDEP NED 
 
Attached: List of Requested Information 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

356

Item 12.



Matt Weldon  
Page 3 of 5  
September 23, 2022 
 

Attachment: List of Requested Information 
 
Matt Weldon  
Site Name: Shell Mound Boat Ramp Dredge 
Site ID: 425518 
DEP Application No.: 38-0425518-001 EI 

 
Your application does not qualify for an SPGP. Please see the Army Corps Jacksonville 
District Regulatory Division Sourcebook for more information about federal permitting. Please 
call your local Corps office if you have questions about federal permitting. 
 

1. Based on analytical data provided, from the pre-dredge sampling, the area of the proposed 
dredging is contaminated with arsenic.  Please provide the results of Elutriate Testing, for arsenic, for 
the dredged material.  Pursuant to Rule 62-302.530, F.A.C and 62-330, F.A.C. 
  
2. Please revise the design of the proposed temporary dredge management area to ensure that the 
temporary storage and dewatering of the dredge material does not contaminate the soil or groundwater 
beneath the temporary dredge management area.  Consideration for lining the temporary dredge 
management should be considered.  Additionally, please provide a narrative indicating how any 
discharge from the temporary dredge management area discharge will meet water quality standards of 
the receiving water body if the results of the elutriate testing indicate that arsenic is a dissolved 
component of the discharge water.  Pursuant to Rule 62-302.530, F.A.C and 62-330, F.A.C., and 62-
330.301, F.A.C., 

357

Item 12.



��

�0�L�F�K�D�H�O���+�R�I�I�P�D�Q

�)�U�R�P�� �*�D�U�F�L�D�����(�G�J�D�U���:���&�,�9���8�6�$�5�0�<���&�(�6�$�-�����8�6�$�������(�G�J�D�U���:���*�D�U�F�L�D�#�X�V�D�F�H���D�U�P�\���P�L�O�!
�6�H�Q�W�� �7�K�X�U�V�G�D�\�����-�D�Q�X�D�U�\�������������������������������3�0
�7�R�� �0�L�F�K�D�H�O���+�R�I�I�P�D�Q�����Z�H�O�G�R�Q���P�D�W�W�#�O�H�Y�\�F�R�X�Q�W�\���R�U�J
�&�F�� �&�R�U�\�����%�D�U�E�D�U�D���0���&�,�9���8�6�$�5�0�<���&�(�6�$�-�����8�6�$�������*�D�U�F�L�D�����(�G�J�D�U���:���&�,�9���8�6�$�5�0�<���&�(�6�$�-�����8�6�$������

�*�D�U�F�L�D�����(�G�J�D�U���:���&�,�9���8�6�$�5�0�<���&�(�6�$�-�����8�6�$��
�6�X�E�M�H�F�W�� �$�S�S�O�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���5�H���$�V�V�L�J�Q�P�H�Q�W���1�R�W�L�I�L�F�D�W�L�R�Q���²���6�$�-�������������������������(�:�*�����/�(�9�<���&�2�8�1�7�<�������6�+�(�/�/��

�0�2�8�1�'���%�2�$�7���5�$�0�3���,�0�3�5�2�9�(�0�(�1�7�6��

�'�}�}���������Ç�����À���Œ�Ç�}�v���U��
��
�d�Z�]�•���]�•���š�}���]�v�(�}�Œ�u���š�Z���š���‰�Œ�}�À�]���������(�(�]���]���v���]���•�����v�����Á�}�Œ�l�o�}�������Ç�}�µ�Œ�����‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v���(�}�Œ�����������‰���Œ�š�u���v�š���}�(��
�š�Z�������Œ�u�Ç�����}�Œ�‰�•���}�(�����v�P�]�v�����Œ�•���‰���Œ�u�]�š���(�}�Œ���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�i�����š���Œ���(���Œ���v���������]�v���š�Z���������}�À�����•�µ���i�����š���o�]�v�����Z���•��
�������v���Œ���r���•�•�]�P�v�������š�}�������Œ�����Œ�������}�Œ�Ç�X�����W�o�����•�����/�E���>�h�������š�Z�����^�µ���i�����š���>�]�v�������‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v���E�µ�u�����Œ���]�v�����o�o��
�(�µ�š�µ�Œ�������}�Œ�Œ���•�‰�}�v�����v�������(�}�Œ���š�Z�]�•�����‰�‰�o�]�����š�]�}�v�X��
��
�t�����Œ���‹�µ���•�š���š�Z���š���Ç�}�µ�����o�o�}�Á���í�ì�����µ�•�]�v���•�•�������Ç�•�������(�}�Œ�����Œ�������Z�]�v�P���}�µ�š���š�}���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�i�����š���u���v���P���Œ�U��
���}�‰�]�������}�v���š�Z�]�•���u���•�•���P���X���z�}�µ���u���Ç���Œ�������Z���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�i�����š���u���v���P���Œ���À�]�������u���]�o�����š��
�����Œ�����Œ���X�u�X���}�Œ�Ç�›�µ�•�������X���Œ�u�Ç�X�u�]�o��
��
�����������À�]�•�������š�Z���š���Á�}�Œ�l���‰���Œ�(�}�Œ�u�������]�v���Á���š���Œ�•���}�(���š�Z�����h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•�����v���l�}�Œ���š�Z�������]�•���Z���Œ�P�����}�(��
���Œ�����P�������}�Œ���(�]�o�o���u���š���Œ�]���o���]�v�š�}�������i�������v�š���Á���š�o���v���•���Á�]�š�Z�}�µ�š�������‰���Œ�š�u���v�š���}�(���š�Z�������Œ�u�Ç���~�����•��
���µ�š�Z�}�Œ�]�Ì���š�]�}�v�����}�µ�o�����•�µ���i�����š���Ç�}�µ���š�}�����v�(�}�Œ�����u���v�š�������š�]�}�v�X���Z�������]�‰�š���}�(�������‰���Œ�u�]�š���(�Œ�}�u���š�Z�����&�o�}�Œ�]������
�����‰���Œ�š�u���v�š���}�(�����v�À�]�Œ�}�v�u���v�š���o���W�Œ�}�š�����š�]�}�v�U���t���š���Œ���D���v���P���u���v�š�����]�•�š�Œ�]���š�•�U�����v���l�}�Œ���}�š�Z���Œ���•�š���š�����}�Œ��
�o�}�����o�����P���v���]���•�����}���•���v�}�š���}���À�]���š�����š�Z�����Œ���‹�µ�]�Œ���u���v�š���(�}�Œ���}���š���]�v�]�v�P�����������µ�š�Z�}�Œ�]�Ì���š�]�}�v���(�}�Œ���š�Z�����Á�}�Œ�l��
�����•���Œ�]�������������}�À�����‰�Œ�]�}�Œ���š�}�����}�u�u���v���]�v�P���Á�}�Œ�l�X��
��
�d�Z���v�l���Ç�}�µ�X��
��
�Z���•�‰�����š�(�µ�o�o�Ç�U��
��
�����P���Œ���t�X���'���Œ���]����
�^���v�]�}�Œ���W�Œ�}�i�����š���D���v���P���Œ��
�d���u�‰�����W���Œ�u�]�š�•���^�����š�]�}�v��
�h�X�^�X�����Œ�u�Ç�����}�Œ�‰�•���}�(�����v�P�]�v�����Œ�•��
�:�����l�•�}�v�À�]�o�o�������]�•�š�Œ�]���š��
�Z���P�µ�o���š�}�Œ�Ç�����]�À�]�•�]�}�v��
���e�f�g�h�i �W���~�ô�í�ï�•���ó�ò�õ�r�ó�ì�ò�î���~�K�(�(�]�����•��
��

358

Item 12.



��

��

��

��

���������&�R�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q���3�O�D�Q�V��

��

��

��

359

Item 12.







�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�ô�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•���K�(�����u���Œ�]����
�t���•�Z�]�v�P�š�}�v�U���������î�ì�î�ð�ì

�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�õ�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v

�W�K�����Œ���Á���Œ���ï�í�ì
���Œ�}�v�•�}�v�U���&�>���ï�î�ò�î�í

�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�ô�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•���K�(�����u���Œ�]����
�t���•�Z�]�v�P�š�}�v�U���������î�ì�î�ð�ì

�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�ô�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•���K�(�����u���Œ�]����
�t���•�Z�]�v�P�š�}�v�U���������î�ì�î�ð�ì

�����'�����K�&���t���d���Z
�ì�î�l�ì�í�l�î�î

���^�W�,���>�d
�W���s���D���E�d

�,�K�'���t�/�Z��
�&���E����

�6�:��
����

�W
�K

���3
�O

�D
�F�H

�t�K�K�����Z���D�W

�d���D���·�í
�E�K�Z�d�,�/�E�'�W���í�ó�ó�ï�ò�õ�ô�X�ô

�����^�d�/�E�'�W���ï�í�ó�ì�î�ó�X�í
���>���s���d�/�K�E���A���í�ï�X�ô�õ

�^���d���W�<���E���/�>���˜�����/�^�<���>�������>�������—�^�h�Z�s�d�����,
�d�Z���s�X���W�d�—���/�E�����^�W�,���>�d���W���s���D���E�d�U���F�î�õ�–

�^�K�h�d�,�t���^�d���K�&�������W�K�t���Z���W�K�>���U���F�î�ì�–
�E�K�Z�d�,�t���^�d���K�&�������'�Z�/�>�>�X

�����E���,

�d���D���·�î
�E�K�Z�d�,�/�E�'�W���í�ó�ó�ï�ô�ì�í�X�î

�����^�d�/�E�'�W���ï�í�ó�ï�í�ò�X�ñ
���>���s���d�/�K�E���A���í�í�X�ï�õ

�^���d���W�<���E���/�>���˜�����/�^�<���>�������>�������—�^�h�Z�s�d�����,
�d�Z���s�X���W�d�—���/�E�����^�W�,���>�d���W���s���D���E�d�U���F�ð�ï�–

�^�K�h�d�,�t���^�d���K�&�������W�K�t���Z���W�K�>���U���F�ò�ì�–
�^�K�h�d�,�����^�d���K�&�������'�Z�/�>�>�X

���^�W�,���>�d
�W���s���D���E�d

���K�E���Z���d��
���K���d
�Z���D�W

�t�K�K�������K���<

�t�K�K�������K���<

�'�Z���s���>
���Z�/�s��

�%�/�'�*������

�0�(�7�$�/���7�5�$�,�/�(�5
�)�)�(��� ������������

�%�/�'�*������

�^�t�/�E�'���^���d

�W�>���z�'�Z�K�h�E��

���>�����d�Z�/�����D���d���Z

���K�E���Z���d��
���h�D�W�^�d���Z
�W����

���K�E���Z���d��

���W�W�Z�K�y�/�D���d�����^�h���:�����d
�W���Z�����>�����K�h�E�����Z�z

���W�W�Z�K�y�/�D���d�����E�K�Z�d�,
�Z�K�t�����K�h�E�����Z�z���K�&���^�t
�ó�ô�d�,���W�>������

�^�W�/�'�K�d

���K�E���Z���d��
���>�����E�K�h�d

���>�����d�Z�/�����>
�W���E���>

�ð�–���t�K�K��
���K���Z�����&���E����

�î �í
�ì

�r�í
�r�î

�r�î
�r�í �ì

�r�î

�r�í

�ì

�í

�î

�î

�í

�í

�î

�ï

�í �î

�ï �ð

�ð �ï

�î

�ñ

�ò

�ó

�ô

�ó

�ñ

�ò

�ô

�õ

�í�
ì

�í�
í

�í�
î

�í�
ï

�í�ð

�í�ñ

�í�ò

�í�ó

�í�ó

�í�
ò

�í�ñ
�í�ð

�í�
ï

�ì

�r�í

�r�î

�ï

�ð

�î �õ

�í�ì

�í�í

�ò �ñ
�ð

�ï

�î

�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

���
y�

/�^
�d

�/�
E

�'�
��K

�E
���

/�d
�/�

K
�E

�^
�X

���
t�'

���
n�

�
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

���
Æ

�]�
•�

š�
]�v

�P
���

}�
v�

��]
�š

�]�
}�

v�
•

���
n�

�
�í�

W
�î�

X
�ñ

�ô
�ð

�õ
���

n�
�

�r
�r

�r
�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ò�

W
�î�

ô�
��W

�D
���

n�
�

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
��

�>
���

^�
d�

��^
���

s�
���

���
��z

�W
��

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
�����ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
ì�W

�í�
î��

���
D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ

�1

�� ���� ����

���
y�

/�^
�d

�/�
E

�'�
���

�K
�E

���
/�d

�/�
K

�E
�^

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�î

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

�� �� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�(�;�,�6�7�,�1�*���&�2�1�'�,�7�,�2�1�6��
�^�����>���W���í�—�A�ð�ì�–

�(�;�,�6�7�,�1�*���&�2�1�'�,�7�,�2�1�6���1�2�7�(�6

�í�X ���y�/�^�d�/�E�'�����K�E���/�d�/�K�E�^���t���^���W�Z���W���Z�����������^�������K�E���d�,�����^�h�Z�s���z���W�Z�K�s�/�����������z���^�h�Z�s�d�����,
�^�K�>�h�d�/�K�E�^�U���/�E���X�������d�������ï�l�í�ò�l�î�ì�î�î�X

�î�X �d�,�����,�K�Z�/�•�K�E�d���>�������d�h�D���h�d�/�>�/�•�������&�K�Z���d�,�/�^���W�Z�K�:�����d���/�^���E�������í�õ�ô�ï���&�>�K�Z�/�������t���^�d
�•�K�E���U���î�ì�í�í�������:�h�^�d�D���E�d�U���h�X�^�X���^�h�Z�s���z���&�����d�X���^���/���������d�h�D���t���^�����^�d�����>�/�^�,���������z
�h�d�/�>�/�•�/�E�'���d�,�����&�>�K�Z�/�������W���Z�D���E���E�d���Z���&���Z���E�������E���d�t�K�Z�<���~�&�W�Z�E�•�X

�ï�X �d�,�����s���Z�d�/�����>�������d�h�D���h�d�/�>�/�•�������&�K�Z���d�,�/�^���W�Z�K�:�����d���/�^���E���s�����í�õ�ô�ô�U���h�X�^�X���^�h�Z�s���z���&�����d�X���d�,��
�����E���,�D���Z�<���h�d�/�>�/�•�������t���^���E���d�/�K�E���>���'���K�����d�/�����^�h�Z�s���z���~�E�'�^�•�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���^�d���d�/�K�E���—���<
�ï�ì���Z���^���d�—���t�/�d�,�����E�����>���s���d�/�K�E���K�&���õ�X�ð�ï���&�����d�X

�ð�X ���>�>���h�d�/�>�/�d�/���^�������W�/���d�������,���Z���K�E�����Z�����&�Z�K�D���s�/�^�/���>�������s�/�����E�������K�E�>�z�X���^�h���^�h�Z�&������
�h�d�/�>�/�d�z���>�K�����d�K�Z���^���Z�s�/�������t���^���E�K�d�����K�E�d�����d�����X

�ñ�X �E�K���h�E�����Z�'�Z�K�h�E�����&�K�h�E�����d�/�K�E�^���K�Z���&�K�K�d���Z�^���t���Z�������y�����s���d�������K�Z���>�K�����d�����X

362

Item 12.



�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�ô�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•���K�(�����u���Œ�]����
�t���•�Z�]�v�P�š�}�v�U���������î�ì�î�ð�ì

�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�õ�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v

�W�K�����Œ���Á���Œ���ï�í�ì
���Œ�}�v�•�}�v�U���&�>���ï�î�ò�î�í

�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�ô�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•���K�(�����u���Œ�]����
�t���•�Z�]�v�P�š�}�v�U���������î�ì�î�ð�ì

�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�ô�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•���K�(�����u���Œ�]����
�t���•�Z�]�v�P�š�}�v�U���������î�ì�î�ð�ì

�����'�����K�&���t���d���Z
�ì�î�l�ì�í�l�î�î

���^�W�,���>�d
�W���s���D���E�d

�,�K�'���t�/�Z��
�&���E����

�6�:��
����

�W
�K

���3
�O

�D
�F�H

�t�K�K�����Z���D�W

�d���D���·�í
�E�K�Z�d�,�/�E�'�W���í�ó�ó�ï�ò�õ�ô�X�ô

�����^�d�/�E�'�W���ï�í�ó�ì�î�ó�X�í
���>���s���d�/�K�E���A���í�ï�X�ô�õ

�^���d���W�<���E���/�>���˜�����/�^�<���>�������>�������—�^�h�Z�s�d�����,
�d�Z���s�X���W�d�—���/�E�����^�W�,���>�d���W���s���D���E�d�U���F�î�õ�–

�^�K�h�d�,�t���^�d���K�&�������W�K�t���Z���W�K�>���U���F�î�ì�–
�E�K�Z�d�,�t���^�d���K�&�������'�Z�/�>�>�X

�����E���,

�d���D���·�î
�E�K�Z�d�,�/�E�'�W���í�ó�ó�ï�ô�ì�í�X�î

�����^�d�/�E�'�W���ï�í�ó�ï�í�ò�X�ñ
���>���s���d�/�K�E���A���í�í�X�ï�õ

�^���d���W�<���E���/�>���˜�����/�^�<���>�������>�������—�^�h�Z�s�d�����,
�d�Z���s�X���W�d�—���/�E�����^�W�,���>�d���W���s���D���E�d�U���F�ð�ï�–

�^�K�h�d�,�t���^�d���K�&�������W�K�t���Z���W�K�>���U���F�ò�ì�–
�^�K�h�d�,�����^�d���K�&�������'�Z�/�>�>�X

���^�W�,���>�d
�W���s���D���E�d

���K�E���Z���d��
���K���d
�Z���D�W

�t�K�K�������K���<

�t�K�K�������K���<

�'�Z���s���>
���Z�/�s��

�%�/�'�*������

�0�(�7�$�/���7�5�$�,�/�(�5
�)�)�(��� ������������

�%�/�'�*������

�^�t�/�E�'���^���d

�W�>���z�'�Z�K�h�E��

���>�����d�Z�/�����D���d���Z

���K�E���Z���d��
���h�D�W�^�d���Z
�W����

���K�E���Z���d��

���W�W�Z�K�y�/�D���d�����^�h���:�����d
�W���Z�����>�����K�h�E�����Z�z

���W�W�Z�K�y�/�D���d�����E�K�Z�d�,
�Z�K�t�����K�h�E�����Z�z���K�&���^�t
�ó�ô�d�,���W�>������

�^�W�/�'�K�d

���K�E���Z���d��
���>�����E�K�h�d

���>�����d�Z�/�����>
�W���E���>

�ð�–���t�K�K��
���K���Z�����&���E����

�î �í
�ì

�r�í
�r�î

�r�î
�r�í �ì

�r�î

�r�í

�ì

�í

�î

�î

�í

�í

�î

�ï

�í �î

�ï �ð

�ð �ï

�î

�ñ

�ò

�ó

�ô

�ó

�ñ

�ò

�ô

�õ

�í�
ì

�í�
í

�í�
î

�í�
ï

�í�ð

�í�ñ

�í�ò

�í�ó

�í�ó

�í�
ò

�í�ñ
�í�ð

�í�
ï

�ì

�r�í

�r�î

�ï

�ð

�î �õ

�í�ì

�í�í

�ò �ñ
�ð

�ï

�î

�í�=�ì�ì

�î�=�ì�ì

�ï�=�ì�ì

�ð�=�ì�ì

�ñ�=�ì�ì

�ò�=�ì�ì

�ó�=�ì�ì
�ó�=�ó�ñ

�í�ì�=�ì�ì

�í�í�=�ì�ì�í�î�=�ì�ì�í�î�=�ó�ð

�d�K�W���K�&�������E�<

���,���E�E���>�����K�d�d�K�D���~���>�X���r�ñ�X�ñ�•

�����^���>�/�E�����K�&�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���~�d�z�W�•

�ñ�ì���&�d���y���ò�ì���&�d�����/���X���'���K�d���y�d�/�>�����&�/�>�d���Z���d�h�����^�U
�&�K�Z���Z���&���Z���E�������K�E�>�z���~�d�z�W�•

�^�/�>�d���&���E�������~�d�z�W�•

���E�������Z�����'��
�^�d���W���ó�=�í�í

�^�d���Z�d�����Z�����'��
�^�d���W���í�=�í�í

�^�d���Z�d�����Z�����'��
�^�d���W���í�ì�=�î�ì

�>�/�D�/�d�^���K�&���t�K�Z�<

�d�h�Z���/���/�d�z�������Z�Z�/���Z

�ï�ì�–

�D�,�t�����>�X���í�X�î

�í�ñ�–

�í�ñ�–

���,���E�E���>�����K�d�d�K�D�����>���r�ñ�X�ñ
�E�K�d���d�K�����y��������
�ï�,�W�í�s���~�d�z�W�•

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���'�Z������
���s�'�����>�X���r�í�X�ñ

�����^���>�/�E�����K�&
���K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E

�&�/�E�/�^�,�������'�Z������

�d�K�W���K�&
�����E�<���~�d�z�W�•

�î�ì�–
�í�ì�–

�í�ñ�–

���,���E�E���>�����K�d�d�K�D�����>���r�ñ�X�ñ
�E�K�d���d�K�����y��������
�ï�,�W�í�s���~�d�z�W�•

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���'�Z������
���s�'�����>�X���r�í�X�ñ

�����^���>�/�E�����K�&
���K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E

�&�/�E�/�^�,�������'�Z������

�d�K�W���K�&
�����E�<���~�d�z�W�•

�D�>�t�����>�X���r�í�X�ì

�D�,�t�����>�X���í�X�î
�D�>�t�����>�X���r�í�X�ì

�E�K�d���^�W
�í�X ���Z�����'�/�E�'���^�,���>�>���E�K�d�����y�����s���d�����W���^�d�����E�z

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���,���Z���W���E���K�Z���>�/�D���^�d�K�E�����>���z���Z�^�X

�E�K�d���^�W
�í�X ���Z�����'�/�E�'���^�,���>�>���E�K�d�����y�����s���d�����W���^�d�����E�z

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���,���Z���W���E���K�Z���>�/�D���^�d�K�E�����>���z���Z�^�X

�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

���
Z

���
��'

�/�
E

�'�
'�Z

���
��/

�E
�'�

W
�>

���
E

�X
���

t�'
���

n�
�

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
��^

�r
���

Œ
���

��P
�]�

v�
P

�'�
Œ

���
��]

�v
�P

�W
�o

���
v

���
n�

�
�í�

W
�î�

X
�ñ

�ô
�ð

�õ
���

n�
�

�r
�r

�r
�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ò�

W
�ñ

�ñ
���

W
�D

���
n�

�
�Z

���
D

�K
�d

���
���

��
�>

���
^�

d�
��^

���
s�

���
���

��z
�W

��
�Z

���
D

�K
�d

���
���

�����ó
�l�

î�ó
�l�

î�ì
�î�

î��
�í�

ì�W
�í�

ñ�
���

�D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ

�'�5�(�'�*�,�1�*���$�1�'���*�5�$�'�,�1�*���3�/�$�1
�^�����>���W���í�—�A�ð�ì�–

�1

�� ���� ����

���
Z

���
��'

�/�
E

�'�
���

�E
���

��'
�Z

���
��/

�E
�'�

��W
�>

���
E

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�ï

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�7�<�3�,�&�$�/���6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����������6�7�$�������������7�2����������
�^�����>���W���E�d�^

�7�<�3�,�&�$�/���6�(�&�7�,�2�1�����������6�7�$���������������7�2������������
�^�����>���W���E�d�^

363

Item 12.



�í�=�í�í

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�í�=�ñ�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�î�=�ì�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�î�=�ñ�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ï�=�ì�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ï�=�ñ�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�&�/�E�/�^�,�������'�Z���������~�d�z�W�•

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���'�Z���������~�d�z�W�• �^�d���Z�d�����Z�����'��

�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

���
Z

�K
�^

�^
�^

���
��d

�/�
K

�E
�^

�/�
X

���
t�'

���
n�

�
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

���
Œ

�}
�•

�•
�^

���
��š

�]�
}�

v�
•�

/
���

n�
�

�í�
W

�î�
X

�ñ
�ô

�ð
�õ

���
n�

�
�r

�r
�r

�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ó�

W
�ì�

ó�
��W

�D
���

n�
�

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
��

�>
���

^�
d�

��^
���

s�
���

���
��z

�W
��

���
��E

�/�
��>

�X
�D

���
d�

•
���ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�õ
�W

�ð
�ð

���
��D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ
���

Z
�K

�^
�^

���
^�

���
�d

�/�
K

�E
�^

���
^�

d�
���

�í�
=

�ì�
ì��

�d
�K

���
^�

d�
���

�ï�
=

�ñ
�ì

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�ð

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�&�5�2�6�6���6�(�&�7�,�2�1�6
�^�����>���^
�s���Z�d�W�í�—�A�î�ì�–
�,�K�Z�/�•�W�í�—�A�î�ì�–

364

Item 12.



�ð�=�ì�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ð�=�ñ�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ñ�=�ì�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ñ�=�ñ�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ò�=�ì�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ò�=�ñ�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���'�Z���������~�d�z�W�•

�&�/�E�/�^�,�������'�Z���������~�d�z�W�•

�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

���
Z

�K
�^

�^
�^

���
��d

�/�
K

�E
�^

�/�
/�X

���
t�'

���
n�

�
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

���
Œ

�}
�•

�•
�^

���
��š

�]�
}�

v�
•�

/�/
���

n�
�

�í�
W

�î�
X

�ñ
�ô

�ð
�õ

���
n�

�
�r

�r
�r

�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ó�

W
�í�

õ�
��W

�D
���

n�
�

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
��

�>
���

^�
d�

��^
���

s�
���

���
��z

�W
��

���
��E

�/�
��>

�X
�D

���
d�

•
���ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�õ
�W

�ð
�ð

���
��D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ
���

Z
�K

�^
�^

���
^�

���
�d

�/�
K

�E
�^

���
^�

d�
���

�ð
�=

�ì�
ì��

�d
�K

���
^�

d�
���

�ò
�=

�ñ
�ì

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�ñ

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�&�5�2�6�6���6�(�&�7�,�2�1�6
�^�����>���^
�s���Z�d�W�í�—�A�î�ì�–
�,�K�Z�/�•�W�í�—�A�î�ì�–

365

Item 12.



�ó�=�ì�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ó�=�í�í

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�&�/�E�/�^�,�������'�Z���������~�d�z�W�•���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���'�Z���������~�d�z�W�•

���E�������Z�����'��

�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

���
Z

�K
�^

�^
�^

���
��d

�/�
K

�E
�^

�/�
/�/

�X
���

t�'
���

n�
�

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
��^

�r
���

Œ
�}

�•
�•

�^
���

��š
�]�

}�
v�

•�
/�/

�/
���

n�
�

�í�
W

�î�
X

�ñ
�ô

�ð
�õ

���
n�

�
�r

�r
�r

�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ó�

W
�ï�

í��
�W

�D
���

n�
�

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
��

�>
���

^�
d�

��^
���

s�
���

���
��z

�W
��

���
��E

�/�
��>

�X
�D

���
d�

•
���ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�õ
�W

�ð
�ð

���
��D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ
���

Z
�K

�^
�^

���
^�

���
�d

�/�
K

�E
�^

���
^�

d�
���

�ó
�=

�ì�
ì��

�d
�K

���
^�

d�
���

�ó
�=

�ñ
�ì

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�ò

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�&�5�2�6�6���6�(�&�7�,�2�1�6
�^�����>���^
�s���Z�d�W�í�—�A�î�ì�–
�,�K�Z�/�•�W�í�—�A�î�ì�–

366

Item 12.



�í�ì�=�î�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�=�ñ�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�í�í�=�ì�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�í�í�=�ñ�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�í�î�=�ì�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�í�î�=�ñ�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ï�ì�X�ì

�r�î�ì�X�ì

�r�í�ì�X�ì

�ì�X�ì

�í�ì�X�ì

�î�ì�X�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

�r�ñ�ì �r�ð�ì �r�ï�ì �r�î�ì �r�í�ì �ì �=�í�ì �=�î�ì �=�ï�ì �=�ð�ì �=�ñ�ì

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���'�Z���������~�d�z�W�•

�&�/�E�/�^�,�������'�Z���������~�d�z�W�•

�^�d���Z�d�����Z�����'��

�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

���
Z

�K
�^

�^
�^

���
��d

�/�
K

�E
�^

�/�
s�

X
���

t�'
���

n�
�

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
��^

�r
���

Œ
�}

�•
�•

�^
���

��š
�]�

}�
v�

•�
/�s

���
n�

�
�í�

W
�î�

X
�ñ

�ô
�ð

�õ
���

n�
�

�r
�r

�r
�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ó�

W
�ð

�ï�
��W

�D
���

n�
�

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
��

�>
���

^�
d�

��^
���

s�
���

���
��z

�W
��

���
��E

�/�
��>

�X
�D

���
d�

•
���ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�õ
�W

�ð
�ð

���
��D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ
���

Z
�K

�^
�^

���
^�

���
�d

�/�
K

�E
�^

���
^�

d�
���

�í�
ì�=

�ì�
ì��

�d
�K

���
^�

d�
���

�í�
î�=

�ñ
�ì

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�ó

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�&�5�2�6�6���6�(�&�7�,�2�1�6
�^�����>���^
�s���Z�d�W�í�—�A�î�ì�–
�,�K�Z�/�•�W�í�—�A�î�ì�–

367

Item 12.



�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

�^
�d

�K
�Z

�D
�t�

��d
���

Z
�E

�K
�d

���
^�

/�X
���

t�'
���

n�
�

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
��^

�r
�^

�š
�}

�Œ
�u

�Á
���

š�
��Œ

�E
�}

�š
���

•�
/

���
n�

�
�í�

W
�î�

X
�ñ

�ô
�ð

�õ
���

n�
�

�r
�r

�r
�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ó�

W
�ñ

�î�
��W

�D
���

n�
�

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
��

�>
���

^�
d�

��^
���

s�
���

���
��z

�W
��

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
�����ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�õ
�W

�ð
�ð

���
��D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ
�^

�d
�Z

�K
�D

�t�
��d

���
Z

���
W

�K
�>

�>
�h

�d
�/�

K
�E

���
W

�Z
���

s�
��E

�d
�/�

K
�E

���
E

�K
�d

���
^�

��/

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�ô

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
D

���
d�

•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�1�$�5�5�$�7�,�9�(

�í�X�����^���Z�/�W�d�/�K�E���K�&�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�������d�/�s�/�d�z�W�������,���E�E���>���D���/�E�d���E���E���������Z�����'�/�E�'�U�������t���d���Z�/�E�'���K�&�����Z�����'�������D���d���Z�/���>�X

�î�X�^�/�d�������Z�������/�E�&�K�Z�D���d�/�K�E�W
�d�K�d���>�����Z�������K�&���d�,�����>�/�D�/�d�^���K�&�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���A���í�X�õ������
�d�K�d���>�����/�^�d�h�Z�����E���������Z�������A���í�X�ò������
���Z���/�E���'�������Z���������K�E�d�Z�/���h�d�/�E�'���d�K�������t���d���Z�/�E�'�����Z�������A���í�X�ó������

���Z���/�E���'�������Z���������K�E�d�Z�/���h�d�/�E�'���d�K�������t���d���Z�/�E�'�����Z�����������d���W
�Z�h�E�K�&�&�����K���&�&�/���/���E�d�^�W

�����&�K�Z�����A���ì�X�ï
���h�Z�/�E�'���A���ì�X�ð���d�K���ì�X�ñ
���&�d���Z���A���ì�X�ï

�ï�X�W�Z�K�W�K�^�������^���Y�h���E�������K�&���>���E�������/�^�d�h�Z���/�E�'�������d�/�s�/�d�/���^�U���/�E���>�h���/�E�'���^���Y�h���E���������h�Z�/�E�'���d�,�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���W�Z�K�����^�^���/�E���t�,�/���,���d�,�����D�����^�h�Z���^���t�/�>�>
�������/�E�^�d���>�>�����X���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>���&�K�>�>�K�t���d�,�����^���Y�h���E�������K�&���D���:�K�Z�������d�/�s�/�d�/���^�������^���Z�/�������������>�K�t�U���h�E�>���^�^���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���W�Z�K�W�K�^���^����
���/�&�&���Z���E�d���^���Y�h���E�������d�,���d���/�^�����Y�h���>���K�Z�����W�W�Z�K�s���������z���d�,�������E�'�/�E�����Z�X���&�K�Z���������,�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���W�,���^���U���/�E�^�d���>�>���W���Z�/�D���d���Z�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�����&�d���Z
���>�����Z�/�E�'�����E�����'�Z�h�����/�E�'���E�������^�^���Z�z���&�K�Z���/�E�^�d���>�>���d�/�K�E���K�&�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�����h�d�������&�K�Z���������'�/�E�E�/�E�'���K�d�,���Z���t�K�Z�<���&�K�Z���d�,�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���W�,���^���X
�Z���D�K�s�����W���Z�/�D���d���Z�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^���K�E�>�z�����&�d���Z�����>�>���h�W�^�d�Z�����D�����Z�����^�����Z�����^�d�����/�>�/�•�����X

�ï�X�í�X���K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�������t���d���Z�/�E�'���^�z�^�d���D���t�/�d�,�/�E���d�,���������^�/�'�E���d���������Z���������E�������^�^�K���/���d�������W���Z�/�D���d���Z�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�X
�ï�X�î�X���Z�����'�/�E�'���K�&�����,���E�E���>�����E���������t���d���Z�/�E�'���K�&�����Z�����'�������D���d���Z�/���>�X
�ï�X�ï�X�K�&�&�^�/�d�������/�^�W�K�^���>���K�&�����Z�����'�������D���d���Z�/���>�X
�ï�X�ð�X�Z���W�����d���ï�X�î�����E�����ï�X�ï���h�E�d�/�>�����Z�����'�/�E�'���/�^�����K�D�W�>���d���X
�ï�X�ñ�X�Z���^�d�K�Z�������/�^�d�h�Z���������h�W�>���E�������Z�����^���d�K���W�Z���r���K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�����K�E���/�d�/�K�E�X

�ð�X�����^���Z�/�W�d�/�K�E���K�&���d�,�����^�K�/�>�^�����E�������E���/�����E�d�/�&�/�����d�/�K�E���K�&���d�,�K�^�����d�,���d�����Z�����,�/�'�,�>�z�����Z�K���/���>���W
�ï�ó���r���D�z���<�<�����D�h���<���r���D�h���<�����E�����^���E���V���W�K�K�Z�>�z�����Z���/�E�����V���^�,���>�>�K�t���t���d���Z���d�����>��
�ð�ï���r���d�/�����t���d���Z���D�h���<���r���D�h���<�z�����>���z�U���^�/�>�d�z�����>���z�U���^���E���z�����>���z���>�K���D�U���>�K���D�z���&�/�E�������^���E���V���s���Z�z���W�K�K�Z�>�z�����Z���/�E�����V���d�/�����>

�ñ�X���&�&�����d���������Z���/�E���'�������Z�����^�����E�����D���:�K�Z�����/�^���,���Z�'�����W�K�/�E�d�^�W
�^�,���>�>���D�K�h�E���������D�W�'�Z�K�h�E�����r���E�K���D���:�K�Z�����/�^���,���Z�'�����W�K�/�E�d�U�����/�^�W���Z�^�������&�>�K�t�����>�K�E�'�����K�h�E�����Z�/���^

�ò�X�>���d�/�d�h���������E�����>�K�E�'�/�d�h�������K�&���������,���D���:�K�Z�����/�^���,���Z�'�����W�K�/�E�d�W
�E�l���U���^�������W�Z���s�/�K�h�^

�ó�X�E���D���^���K�&���Z�������/�s�/�E�'���t���d���Z�~�^�•�W
�'�h�>�&���K�&���D���y�/���K���~���������Z���<���z�•

�ô�X�����^���Z�/�W�d�/�K�E���K�&���W�Z�K�W�K�^�������W�K�>�>�h�d�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���D�����^�h�Z���^���K�Z�����D�W�^���d�K���������h�^�����W
���X�E�K�E�r�^�d�Z�h���d�h�Z���>�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�Z�����d�/�����^�W

���Z�����'�/�E�'�����>�/�'�E�D���E�d�����,�K�^���E���d�K���D�/�E�/�D�/�•�����/�D�W�����d�^���d�K���D���Z�/�E�������/�s���>�s���^

���X�^�d�Z�h���d�h�Z���>�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�Z�����d�/�����^�W
�^�/�>�d���&���E�����U�������t���d���Z�/�E�'���^�z�^�d���D���^�h���,�����^�������t���d���Z�/�E�'���'���K�d���y�d�/�>�����d�h�����^

�õ�X���^�d�/�D���d���������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���^���,�����h�>���W
�^�d���Z�d�������d�����A���d����
���K�D�W�>���d�/�K�E�������d�����A���d����
�^�d�����/�>�/�•���d�/�K�E���^���,�����h�>��

�/�E�^�d���>�>���d�/�K�E���K�&���d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���D�����^�h�Z���^���A���y
���K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���K�&�������t���d���Z�/�E�'���^�z�^�d���D���A���y
���Z�����'�/�E�'�U�������t���d���Z�/�E�'�U�����E�����K�&�&�^�/�d�������/�^�W�K�^���>���K�&�����Z�����'�������D���d���Z�/���>���A���y
�h�W�>���E���^���Z���^�d�K�Z�������d�K���W�Z���r���K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�����K�E���/�d�/�K�E���A���y

�í�ì�X�d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���>�����&�K�Z���d�,�������D�W���/�D�W�>���D���E�d���d�/�K�E�U���/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�U�����E�����D���/�E�d���E���E�����W
���K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���d�K�������������d���Z�D�/�E���������d�������>���d���Z�������d�����d�,�Z�K�h�'�,�������W�h���>�/�������/�����W�Z�K�����^�^�X

�í�í�X�����>���h�>���d�/�K�E�^�W
�E�l��

�í�î�X�����Z�d�/�&�/�����d�/�K�E���K�&�����K�D�W�>�/���E�������t�/�d�,���&�������Z���>�U���^�d���d���U�����E�����>�K�����>���Z���'�h�>���d�/�K�E�^�X���/�E�����E�����&�&�K�Z�d���d�K�����E�^�h�Z�������K�D�W�>�/���E�������t�/�d�,���&�������Z���>�U���^�d���d���U
���E�����>�K�����>���>���t�^���Z���'���Z���/�E�'�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����d�h�Z���/���/�d�z�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�W

�d�,�����&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'���W���Z�D�/�d�^���,���s�����������E���K���d���/�E�����X

�W���Z�D�/�d���·���y

�����K�����W���Z�D�/�d���·���y

���E�s�/�Z�K�E�D���E�d���>���Z���^�K�h�Z�������W���Z�D�/�d���·���y

�í�ï�X�/�E�s���E�d�K�Z�z���&�K�Z���W�K�>�>�h�d�/�K�E���W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E���W�>���E�W
�d�,�����D���d���Z�/���>���K�Z���^�h���^�d���E�����^���>�/�^�d�����������>�K�t�����Z�������y�W�����d�������d�K���������W�Z���^���E�d���K�E�^�/�d�������h�Z�/�E�'�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�W

���K�E���Z���d���U���t�K�K���U���&���Z�d�/�>�/�•���Z�^�U�����^�W�,���>�d�U���D���^�K�E�Z�z�����>�K���<�^�U���W���d�Z�K�>���h�D�������^�������W�Z�K���h���d�^�U���d���Z�U���Z�K�K�&�/�E�'���D���d���Z�/���>�^�U�����>�����E�/�E�'���^�K�>�s���E�d�^�U
�����d���Z�'���E�d�^�U���D���d���>���^�d�h���^�U���W���/�E�d�^

�5�(�&�2�5�'���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�0�(�1�7�6

�d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>�U�����d�������D�/�E�/�D�h�D�U���W���Z�&�K�Z�D�����E�������K���h�D���E�d���d�,�����&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'���Z�����K�Z�����<�����W�/�E�'���d���^�<�^���/�E�������Z���'�h�>���Z�����E�������y�W�����/���E�d���D���E�E���Z
�t�,�/�>�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�������d�/�s�/�d�/���^�����Z�����K�����h�Z�Z�/�E�'�X

�í�X���K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z�^���D�h�^�d���Z�����K�Z�����d�,�����&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'�������d���^�W

���• �t�,���E���D���:�K�Z���'�Z�����/�E�'�������d�/�s�/�d�/���^���K�����h�Z

���• �t�,���E�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�������d�/�s�/�d�/���^���d���D�W�K�Z���Z�/�>�z���K�Z���W���Z�D���E���E�d�>�z���������^�����K�E�������W�K�Z�d�/�K�E���K�&���d�,�����^�/�d��

���• �t�,���E���^�d�����/�>�/�•���d�/�K�E���~�/�X���X�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�•���D�����^�h�Z���^�������'�/�E

�î�X���K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z�^�����Z�����d�K���W�Z�K�s�/�������Y�h���>�/�&�/�������/�E�^�W�����d�K�Z�^���t�,�K���,���s�����<�E�K�t�>�����'�������E�������y�W���Z�/���E�������/�E���d�,�����W�Z�/�E���/�W�>���^�����E�����W�Z�����d�/�������K�&���^�����/�D���E�d
���E�������Z�K�^�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�����E���������E�����K�D�W�>���d�����W�Z�K�:�����d���^�/�d�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^�W

���• ���d���>�����^�d���K�E���������s���Z�z���^���s���E���~�ó�•�������z�^

���• �t�/�d�,�/�E���î�ð���,�K�h�Z�^�����&�d���Z���d�,�������E�����K�&�������^�d�K�Z�D�����s���E�d���K�&���ì�X�ñ�ì�r�/�E���,���^���K�Z���D�K�Z���X���d�K�����K�D�W�>�z�U���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>���/�E�^�d���>�>�����E�����D���/�E�d���/�E
�Z���/�E���'���h�'���^�����E�����Z�����K�Z�����d�,���������/�>�z���Z���/�E�&���>�>�X

���• �t�,���Z�����^�/�d���^���,���s�����������E���W���Z�D���E���E�d�>�z���^�d�����/�>�/�•�����U���/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�^���^�,���>�>�����������K�E���h���d���������d���>�����^�d���K�E���������s���Z�z���D�K�E�d�,�X���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z
�^�,���>�>�����>�^�K���/�E�^�W�����d���d�,���d�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^���/�E�^�d���>�>�������/�E���d�,�����&�/���>�������'�Z�������t�/�d�,���d�,�����>���d���^�d���^�d�K�Z�D�t���d���Z���W�K�>�>�h�d�/�K�E���W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E���W�>���E�X

�ï�X�������D���/�E�d���E���E�������/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E���Z���W�K�Z�d���t�/�>�>���������D�����������&�d���Z���������,���/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�X���d�,�����Z���W�K�Z�d�^���t�/�>�>���������<���W�d���K�E���^�/�d�������h�Z�/�E�'�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�����E��
���s���/�>�����>�����h�W�K�E���Z���Y�h���^�d���d�K���d�,�����K�t�E���Z�U�����E�'�/�E�����Z���K�Z�����E�z���&�������Z���>�U���^�d���d���U�����E�����>�K�����>�����'���E���z�����W�W�Z�K�s�/�E�'���^�����/�D���E�d�����E�������Z�K�^�/�K�E���W�>���E�^�U���K�Z
�^�d�K�Z�D���t���d���Z���D���E���'���D���E�d���W�>���E�^�X�����K�W�/���^���K�&���d�,�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E���Z���W�K�Z�d�^���t�/�>�>���������^�h���D�/�d�d�������d�K���d�,�����K�t�E���Z�����E�����/�E���>�h���������K���h�D���E�d���d�/�K�E���K�&
�Z���D�����/���>�������d�/�K�E���d�K���������Z���^�^���^�z�^�d���D���&���/�>�h�Z���^�X���d�,�����Z���W�K�Z�d�^���^�,���>�>���������D�����������E�����Z���d���/�E���������^���W���Z�d���K�&���d�,�����^�d�K�Z�D���t���d���Z���W�K�>�>�h�d�/�K�E
�W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E���W�>���E���&�K�Z�����d���>�����^�d���d�,�Z�������z�����Z�^���&�Z�K�D���d�,���������d�����d�,���d���d�,�����^�/�d�����/�^���&�/�E���>�>�z���^�d�����/�>�/�•���������E�����d�,�����E�K�d�/�������K�&���d���Z�D�/�E���d�/�K�E���/�^���^�h���D�/�d�d�����X
�d�,�����Z���W�K�Z�d�^���^�,���>�>���/�����E�d�/�&�z�����E�z���/�E���/�����E�d�^���K�&���E�K�E�r���K�D�W�>�/���E�����X

�ð�X�d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���t�/�>�>���W�Z�K�s�/�������d�,�����K�t�E���Z���������K�W�z���K�&���d�,�����E�W�����^���W���Z�D�/�d�����E�����d�,�����^�t�W�W�W�X

�,�1�6�3�(�&�7�,�2�1���$�1�'���0�$�,�1�7�(�1�$�1�&�(���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�0�(�1�7�6

���Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����^�����/�D���E�d�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�����E�����D���/�E�d���E���E�������W�Z�����d�/�����^

�d�,�����&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'�����Z�����/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E�����E�����D���/�E�d���E���E�������W�Z�����d�/�����^���d�,���d���t�/�>�>���������h�^�������d�K���D���/�E�d���/�E�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����^�����/�D���E�d�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�W

�í�X���>�>���d�h�Z���/���/�d�z�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���D�����^�h�Z���^���t�/�>�>���������D���/�E�d���/�E�������/�E���'�K�K�����t�K�Z�<�/�E�'���K�Z�����Z�V���/�&�������Z���W���/�Z���/�^���E�������^�^���Z�z�U���/�d���t�/�>�>���������/�E�/�d�/���d�������t�/�d�,�/�E���î�ð
�,�K�h�Z�^���K�&���Z���W�K�Z�d�X

�î�X���h�/�>�d���h�W���^�����/�D���E�d���t�/�>�>���������Z���D�K�s�������&�Z�K�D���^�/�>�d���&���E�������t�,���E���/�d���,���^���Z�������,�������K�E���r�d�,�/�Z�����d�,�����,���/�'�,�d���K�&���d�,�����&���E�����X

�ï�X�^�/�>�d���&���E�������t�/�>�>���������/�E�^�W�����d�������&�K�Z�������W�d�,���K�&���^�����/�D���E�d�U���d�����Z�^�U���d�K���^�������/�&���d�,�����&�����Z�/�����/�^���^�����h�Z���>�z�����d�d�����,�������d�K���d�,�����&���E�������W�K�^�d�^�U�����E�����d�K���^�������d�,���d
�d�,�����&���E�������W�K�^�d�^�����Z�����&�/�Z�D�>�z���/�E���d�,�����'�Z�K�h�E���X

�ð�X���K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�����E�d�Z���E�����^���t�/�>�>���������/�E�^�W�����d�������&�K�Z�������W�d�,���K�&�����Z�h�^�,�������^�d�K�E���������������E�����&�/�>�d���Z���&�����Z�/�������K�E���/�d�/�K�E�X

�ñ�X�d�,�����^�����/�D���E�d�������^�/�E�^���t�/�>�>���������/�E�^�W�����d�������&�K�Z�������W�d�,���K�&���^�����/�D���E�d�U�����E�������h�/�>�d���h�W���^�����/�D���E�d���t�/�>�>���������Z���D�K�s�������t�,���E���/�d���Z�������,���^���í�ì���W���Z�����E�d���K�&
�d�,���������^�/�'�E�������W�����/�d�z���K�Z�����d���d�,�������E�����K�&���d�,�����:�K���X

�ò�X���/�s���Z�^�/�K�E�����/�<���^�l�^�t���>���^���t�/�>�>���������/�E�^�W�����d���������E�������E�z�����Z�������,���^���W�Z�K�D�W�d�>�z���Z���W���/�Z�����X

�ó�X�d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z�����E�����W���Z�D���E���E�d���^�������/�E�'�����E�����W�>���E�d�/�E�'���t�/�>�>���/�E�^�W�����d�������&�K�Z�������Z�����^�W�K�d�^�U���t���^�,�K�h�d�^�U�����E�����,�����>�d�,�z���'�Z�K�t�d�,�X

�8�3�'�$�7�,�1�*���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�0�(�1�7�6

�í�X�d�,�����^�d�K�Z�D�t���d���Z���W�K�>�>�h�d�/�K�E���W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E���W�>���E�^���~�^�t�W�W�W�•�����E�������Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����^�����/�D���E�d�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���~���˜�^���•���W�>���E�^�����K�E�d���/�E�������,���Z���/�E���W�Z�K�s�/�������K�E�>�z
�d�,�����/�E�/�d�/���>�����E�����D�/�E�/�D�h�D���Z���Y�h�/�Z���D���E�d�^�U�����E�����W�Z�K�:�����d���^�W�����/�&�/�����^�d�Z�h���d�h�Z���>�����D�W�^���E�������^�^���Z�z���&�K�Z���d�,�/�^���W�Z�K�:�����d�X���/�d���/�^���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z�–�^
�Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���/�>�/�d�z���d�K���D�K���/�&�z�����E�����h�W�����d�����d�,���^�����W�>���E�^���������K�Z���/�E�'���d�K���d�,���/�Z���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���K�E���^�/�d���X���/�E���������/�d�/�K�E�U���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>���Z���s�/�^��
�d�,���^�������K���h�D���E�d�^�W
���•�t�/�d�,�/�E���^���s���E�������>���E�����Z�������z�^���&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'�����E���/�E�^�W�����d�/�K�E���t�,���E���������/�d�/�K�E�^�����E���l�K�Z���D�K���/�&�/�����d�/�K�E�^���d�K�����D�W�^�����Z�����E�������^�^���Z�z���d�K�����K�Z�Z�����d

�K���^���Z�s�������W�Z�K���>���D�^�X
���•�t�,���E���s���Z���������,���E�'�����/�E���d�,���������^�/�'�E�U�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�U���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�U���K�Z���D���/�E�d���E���E���������d���d�,�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���^�/�d�����,���^�������^�/�'�E�/�&�/�����E�d�����&�&�����d���K�E

�d�,�������/�^���,���Z�'�����K�&���W�K�>�>�h�d���E�d�^���d�K���d�,�����t���d���Z�^���K�&���d�,�����h�E�/�d�������^�d���d���^���E�K�d���W�Z���s�/�K�h�^�>�z���������Z���^�^�������/�E���d�,�������K���h�D���E�d�^�X
���•�t�,���E���s���Z�����/�^���,���Z�'���^�����Z���������h�^�/�E�'���t���d���Z���Y�h���>�/�d�z���^���y�����������E�����^�_���~���E�����W�����d���Z�D�•���K�Z���d�,�������D�W�^�����Z�����/�E���&�&�����d�/�s�����~�d�K�����E�����y�d���E�d���W�Z�����d�/�����>�•

�/�E���D�/�E�/�D�/�•�/�E�'���W�K�>�>�h�d���E�d�^���/�E���^�d�K�Z�D�t���d���Z�����/�^���,���Z�'�/�E�'���&�Z�K�D���d�,�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���^�/�d���X

368

Item 12.



�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

�^
�d

�K
�Z

�D
�t�

��d
���

Z
�E

�K
�d

���
^�

/�/
�X

���
t�'

���
n�

�
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

�^
�š

�}
�Œ

�u
�Á

���
š�

��Œ
�E

�}
�š

���
•�

/�/
���

n�
�

�í�
W

�î�
X

�ñ
�ô

�ð
�õ

���
n�

�
�r

�r
�r

�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ô�

W
�ì�

í��
�W

�D
���

n�
�

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
��

�>
���

^�
d�

��^
���

s�
���

���
��z

�W
��

���
��E

�/�
��>

�X
�D

���
d�

•
���ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�õ
�W

�ð
�ð

���
��D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ
�^

�d
�K

�Z
�D

�t�
��d

���
Z

���
W

�K
�>

�>
�h

�d
�/�

K
�E

���
W

�Z
���

s�
��E

�d
�/�

K
�E

���
E

�K
�d

���
^�

��/
�/

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�õ

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�(�5�2�6�,�2�1���$�1�'���6�(�'�,�0�(�1�7���&�2�1�7�5�2�/���1�2�7�(�6���$�1�'���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�0�(�1�7�6

�*�(�1�(�5�$�/ ���5�(�4�8�,�5�(�0�(�1�7�6

�í�X�d�,�/�^���W�>���E���h�d�/�>�/�•���^�������^�d���D���E���'���D���E�d���W�Z�����d�/�����^���d�K�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����d�h�Z���/���/�d�z�������h�^���������z���^�d�K�Z�D���t���d���Z���Z�h�E���K�&�&�X�����E�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>
�W�>���E���,���^���������E���W�Z���W���Z�������d�K���/�E�^�d�Z�h���d���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���K�E���W�>�������D���E�d���K�&���d�,���^�������K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�X���/�d���/�^���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z�^���Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���/�>�/�d�z���d�K���/�E�^�d���>�>
���E�����D���/�E�d���/�E���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�����^���W���Z���W�>���E�����^���t���>�>�����^�����E�^�h�Z�/�E�'���d�,�����W�>���E���/�^���W�Z�K�s�/���/�E�'���d�,�����W�Z�K�W���Z���W�Z�K�d�����d�/�K�E�����^���Z���Y�h�/�Z���������z���&�������Z���>�U
�^�d���d���U�����E�����>�K�����>���>���t�^�X���Z���&���Z���d�K���d�,���^�������Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����^�����/�D���E�d���^�d�����/�>�/�•���d�/�K�E���W�Z�����d�/�����^���&�K�Z���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�K�>�^���d�,���d���D���z���������/�D�W�>���D���E�d�����X

�î�X�d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>�����d�������D�/�E�/�D�h�D���/�D�W�>���D���E�d���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z�–�^���Z���Y�h�/�Z���D���E�d�^���K�h�d�>�/�E�������,���Z���/�E�����E�����d�,�K�^�����D�����^�h�Z���^���^�,�K�t�E���/�E���d�,��
�W�>���E�^�X���/�E���������/�d�/�K�E�U���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>���h�E�����Z�d���<�����������/�d�/�K�E���>���D�����^�h�Z���^���Z���Y�h�/�Z�������&�K�Z�����K�D�W�>�/���E�������t�/�d�,�����W�W�>�/�������>�����W���Z�D�/�d
���K�E���/�d�/�K�E�^�����E�����^�d���d�����t���d���Z���Y�h���>�/�d�z���^�d���E�����Z���^�������W���E���/�E�'���K�E���d�,�����E���d�h�Z�����K�&���D���d���Z�/���>�^�����E�����D���d�,�K���^���K�&�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�X���d�,��
���K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>�����W�W�>�z���&�K�Z�����E�������K�D�W�>�z���t�/�d�,�������&�>�K�Z�/�������E�W�����^���^�d�K�Z�D�t���d���Z���W���Z�D�/�d���&�K�Z�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�������d�/�s�/�d�z�X���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>
�K���d���/�E���t���d���Z���D���E���'���D���E�d�����/�^�d�Z�/���d�����W�W�Z�K�s���>���&�K�Z�������t���d���Z�/�E�'���W���Z���&�������ð�ì���î�î�X

�ï�X�d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���t�/�>�>���������Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���>�����&�K�Z�����W�W�>�z�/�E�'���&�K�Z�����E�����W���z�/�E�'���&�K�Z���d�,�����W���Z�D�/�d���&�������&�K�Z���d�,�����E�K�d�/�������K�&���/�E�d���E�d���~�E�K�/�•�����E�����d�,�����E�K�d�/�������K�&
�d���Z�D�/�E���d�/�K�E���~�E�K�d�•���&�K�Z�D�^�X

�ð�X�d�/�D�/�E�'���K�&�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�l�D�����^�h�Z���^�X�����^���/�E���/�����d�������/�E���d�,�����^���Y�h���E�������K�&���D���:�K�Z�������d�/�s�/�d�/���^�U���d�,�����^�/�>�d���&���E�����^�����E�����,���z�������>���^�U���^�d�����/�>�/�•����
���K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�����E�d�Z���E���������E�����^�����/�D���E�d�������^�/�E�^���t�/�>�>�����������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�������W�Z�/�K�Z���d�K�����>�����Z�/�E�'���K�Z���'�Z�����/�E�'���K�&�����E�z���K�d�,���Z���W�K�Z�d�/�K�E�^���K�&���d�,�����^�/�d���X
�^�d�����/�>�/�•���d�/�K�E���D�����^�h�Z���^���^�,���>�>���������/�E�/�d�/���d���������^���^�K�K�E�����^���W�Z�����d�/�����>���/�E���W�K�Z�d�/�K�E�^���K�&���d�,�����^�/�d�����t�,���Z�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�������d�/�s�/�d�/���^���,���s��
�d���D�W�K�Z���Z�/�>�z���K�Z���W���Z�D���E���E�d�>�z���������^�����X�����&�d���Z���d�,�������E�d�/�Z�����^�/�d�����/�^���^�d�����/�>�/�•�����U���d�,�����������h�D�h�>���d�������^�����/�D���E�d���^�,���>�>���������Z���D�K�s�������&�Z�K�D���d�,��
�^�����/�D���E�d�������^�/�E�^�����E�����d�,���������Z�d�,�������Z�D�l�^�t���>���^���Z���'�Z���������l�Z���D�K�s���������E�����^�d�����/�>�/�•�������/�E���������K�Z�����E�������t�/�d�,���d�,�������Z�K�^�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E�X

�ñ�X�/�d���/�^���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z�–�^���Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���/�>�/�d�z���d�K���/�D�W�>���D���E�d���d�,�������Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����d�h�Z���/���/�d�z�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�����^���^�,�K�t�E���K�E���d�,�����^�����/�D���E�d�����E�������Z�K�^�/�K�E
���K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E�X���/�d���/�^�����>�^�K���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z�–�^���Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���/�>�/�d�z���d�K�����E�^�h�Z�����d�,���^�������K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�����Z�����W�Z�K�W���Z�>�z���/�E�^�d���>�>�����U���D���/�E�d���/�E���������E��
�&�h�E���d�/�K�E�/�E�'���W�Z�K�W���Z�>�z���d�K���W�Z���s���E�d���d�h�Z���/�����K�Z���W�K�>�>�h�d�������t���d���Z���&�Z�K�D���>�����s�/�E�'���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d���^�/�d���X���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���t�/�>�>�������:�h�^�d���d�,�������Z�K�^�/�K�E
���K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E�����E�������������������/�d�/�K�E���>�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���D�����^�h�Z���^�U�����^���Z���Y�h�/�Z�����U���d�K�����E�^�h�Z�����d�,�����^�/�d�����D�����d�^�����>�>���&�������Z���>���^�d���d�������E�����>�K�����>�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E��
�^�����/�D���E�d�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E�����E�������^���Z���Y�h�/�Z�������d�K���D�����d���d�,�����^�����/�D���E�d�����E�����d�h�Z���/���/�d�z���Z���Y�h�/�Z���D���E�d�^���/�D�W�K�^�������K�E���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d���^�/�d�������z���d�,��
�Z���'�h�>���d�K�Z�z�����'���E���/���^�U�����E�������>�����,�h�������K�h�E�d�z�����K���������,���W�d���Z���ó�ó�X

�(�5�2�6�,�2�1���$�1�'���6�(�'�,�0�(�1�7���&�2�1�7�5�2�/�������6�7�$�%�,�/�,�=�$�7�,�2�1���3�5�$�&�7�,�&�(�6

�í�X�>�K�����d�/�K�E���K�&���^�d���<�������^�/�>�d���&���E�����X���^�d���<�������^�/�>�d���&���E�������^�,���>�>���������W�>�������������>�K�E�'���d�,�������K�h�E�����Z�z���K�&���&�/�>�>���^�>�K�W���^�U�����>�K�E�'���d�,�����>�/�D�/�d�^���K�&�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�U
���E�������Z�K�h�E�������>�>���W�Z�K�W�K�^�������/�E�>���d�^�����E�����^�d�Z�h���d�h�Z���^�X���^�/�>�d���&���E�������^�,���>�>���������h�^���������Z�K�h�E�������>�>�����y�����s���d�������D���d���Z�/���>���/�E���d�,���/�Z���d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z
�>�K�����d�/�K�E�^�����h�Z�/�E�'�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�X

�î�X�>�K�����d�/�K�E���K�&���&�>�K���d�/�E�'���d�h�Z���/���/�d�z�������Z�Z�/���Z�^�X���&�>�K���d�/�E�'���d�h�Z���/���/�d�z�������Z�Z�/���Z�^���^�,���>�>���������W�>�������������K�t�E�^�d�Z�����D���K�&���d�,�������h�>�s���Z�d���Z���W�>�������D���E�d�^�X

�ï�X�K�&�&�r�^�/�d�����s���,�/���>�����d�Z�����<�/�E�'�X���>�K�����������,���h�>���d�Z�h���<�^���^�,���>�>�����������K�s���Z�������t�/�d�,���d���Z�W���h�>�/�E�X�����y�����^�^�����/�Z�d���K�E���d�,�����Z�K�������^�,���>�>���������Z���D�K�s�����������/�>�z�X
���Z�����^���t�/�d�,�/�E���d�,�����>�/�D�/�d�^���K�&�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���^�,���>�>�������������D�W���E�������t�/�d�,���t���d���Z�����^���Z���Y�h�/�Z�������&�K�Z�����h�^�d�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�X

�ð�X�d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���t�/�>�>���������Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���>�����&�K�Z���D���/�E�d���E���E���������E�����Z���W���/�Z�^���K�&�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����^�����/�D���E�d�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�������s�/�����^�U�����E�����Z���D�K�s���>���K�&�����Z�K�^�/�K�E
���E�����^�����/�D���E�d�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�������s�/�����^�����&�d���Z���d�,�����E�K�d�/�������K�&���d���Z�D�/�E���d�/�K�E�X�����D���/�E�d���E���E���������E�����Z���W���/�Z���Z���Y�h�/�Z�������&�K�Z���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�K�>�����E�����������d���D���E�d
�K�&�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����t���d���Z���W�K�>�>�h�d�/�K�E���^�,���>�>���������/�E���>�h���������/�E���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d�����K�^�d�X

�ñ�X���/�^�d�h�Z�������U���'�Z�����������K�Z���Z���'�Z�������������Z�����^���^�,���>�>���������^�d�����/�>�/�•�������/�D�D�����/���d���>�z�����&�d���Z���'�Z�����/�E�'���/�^�����K�D�W�>���d���U���K�Z���t�/�d�,�/�E���ó�������z�^���/�&���^�h���,�����Z�����^�����Z��
�d�K���Z���D���/�E���/���>�����&�K�Z���D�K�Z�����d�,���E���ó�������z�^�X

�ò�X�^�d�Z���t�������>���������Z�Z�/���Z�W���^�d�Z���t�������>���������Z�Z�/���Z�^�������E���������h�^�����������>�K�t�����/�^�d�h�Z�����������Z�����^���^�h���:�����d���d�K���^�,�����d�����E�����Z�/�>�>�����Z�K�^�/�K�E���t�/�d�,���d�,�����&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'
�>�/�D�/�d���d�/�K�E�^�W

���X�t�,���Z�����d�,�����D���y�/�D�h�D���^�>�K�W���������,�/�E�����d�,���������Z�Z�/���Z���/�^���ï�ï���W���Z�����E�d�X

���X�/�E���D�/�E�K�Z���^�t���>���^���K�Z�����/�d���,���>�/�E���^���t�,���Z�����d�,�����D���y�/�D�h�D�����K�E�d�Z�/���h�d�/�E�'�����Z���/�E���'�������Z�������/�^���E�K���'�Z�����d���Z���d�,���E���î�X�ì�������Z���^�X

���X�t�,���Z�������&�&�����d�/�s���E���^�^���/�^���Z���Y�h�/�Z�������&�K�Z���>���^�^���d�,���E���ï���D�K�E�d�,�^�X

���X���s���Z�z�����&�&�K�Z�d���^�,�K�h�>�����������D���������d�K���>�/�D�/�d���d�,�����h�^�����K�&���^�d�Z���t�������>���������Z�Z�/���Z�^�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�������/�E���>�/�s�����^�d�Z�����D�^���K�Z���/�E���^�t���>���^���t�,���Z�����d�,���Z�����/�^
�d�,�����W�K�^�^�/���/�>�/�d�z���K�&�������t���^�,�K�h�d�X���/�&���E�������^�^���Z�z�U���D�����^�h�Z���^���^�,���>�>���������d���<���E���d�K���W�Z�K�W���Z�>�z�����E���,�K�Z�������>���^���d�K���/�E�^�h�Z�������'���/�E�^�d���t���^�,�K�h�d�X

�ó�X�&�/�>�d���Z���&�����Z�/���������Z�Z�/���Z�W���&�/�>�d���Z���&�����Z�/���������Z�Z�/���Z�^�������E���������h�^�����������>�K�t�����/�^�d�h�Z�����������Z�����^���^�h���:�����d���d�K���^�,�����d�����E�����Z�/�>�>�����Z�K�^�/�K�E���t�/�d�,���d�,�����&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'
�>�/�D�/�d���d�/�K�E�^�W

���X�t�,���Z�����d�,�����D���y�/�D�h�D���^�>�K�W���������,�/�E�����d�,���������Z�Z�/���Z���/�^���ï�ï���W���Z�����E�d�X

���X�/�E���D�/�E�K�Z���^�t���>���^���K�Z�����/�d���,���>�/�E���^���t�,���Z�����d�,�����D���y�/�D�h�D�����K�E�d�Z�/���h�d�/�E�'�����Z���/�E���'�������Z�������/�^���E�K���'�Z�����d���Z���d�,���E���î�X�ì�������Z���^�X

�ô�X���Z�h�^�,�������Z�Z�/���Z���t�/�d�,���&�/�>�d���Z���&�����Z�/���W�����Z�h�^�,�������Z�Z�/���Z���D���z���������h�^�����������>�K�t�����/�^�d�h�Z�����������Z�����^���^�h���:�����d���d�K���^�,�����d�����E�����Z�/�>�>�����Z�K�^�/�K�E���t�,���Z�������E�K�h�'�,
�Z���^�/���h�����D���d���Z�/���>���/�^�����s���/�>�����>�����K�E���^�/�d���X

�õ�X�>���s���>���^�W�Z���������Z�W�������>���s���>���^�W�Z���������Z���D���z���������h�^�������t�,���Z�����^�����/�D���E�d�r�&�Z�������^�d�K�Z�D���Z�h�E�K�&�&���/�^���/�E�d���Z�����W�d���������E�������/�s���Z�d���������t���z���&�Z�K�D���d�,�����'�Z��������
���Z�����^���K�E�d�K���h�E���/�^�d�h�Z���������^�d�����/�>�/�•���������Z�����^�X���d�,�/�^���W�Z�����d�/���������W�W�>�/���^���K�E�>�z���/�E���d�,�K�^�����^�/�d�h���d�/�K�E�^���t�,���Z�����d�,�����^�W�Z���������Z�������E�����������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�������K�E
�h�E���/�^�d�h�Z���������^�K�/�>�����E�����d�,�������Z�����������>�K�t���d�,�����>���s���>���^�W�Z���������Z���/�^���^�d�����/�>�/�•�����X���d�,�����t���d���Z���^�,�K�h�>�����E�K�d�����������>�>�K�t�������d�K���Z�����K�E�����E�d�Z���d�������&�d���Z
�Z���>�����^���X

�í�ì�X�^�d�K���<�W�/�>�/�E�'���D���d���Z�/���>�W���E�K�����y�����s���d�������D���d���Z�/���>���^�,���>�>���������^�d�K���<�W�/�>�������/�E���^�h���,�������D���E�E���Z�����^���d�K�����/�Z�����d���Z�h�E�K�&�&�����/�Z�����d�>�z���K�&�&���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d���^�/�d��
�/�E�d�K�����E�z�������:�������E�d���t���d���Z�����K���z���K�Z���^�d�K�Z�D���t���d���Z�����K�>�>�����d�/�K�E���&�����/�>�/�d�z�X

�í�í�X���y�W�K�^���������Z�������>�/�D�/�d���d�/�K�E�W���d�,�����^�h�Z�&�����������Z�������K�&���K�W���E�U�����Z�K���/���>�����^�K�/�>�����y�W�K�^���������z�����>�����Z�/�E�'���'�Z�h�����/�E�'���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���K�Z�����y�����s���d�/�K�E�����E��
�&�/�>�>�/�E�'���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���^�,���>�>���E�K�d�����y�����������î�X�ì�������Z���^�X���d�,�/�^���Z���Y�h�/�Z���D���E�d���D���z���������t���/�s�������&�K�Z���>���Z�'�����W�Z�K�:�����d�^���t�/�d�,�����E�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E
�t�,�/���,�������D�K�E�^�d�Z���d���^���d�,���d���K�W���E�/�E�'���K�&���������/�d�/�K�E���>�����Z�������t�/�>�>���E�K�d���^�/�'�E�/�&�/�����E�d�>�z�����&�&�����d���K�&�&�r�^�/�d���������W�K�^�/�d���K�&���^�����/�D���E�d�^�X

�í�î�X�d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z���^�������/�E�'�W�����Z�����^���K�W���E���������z�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^�����E�����d�,���d�����Z�����E�K�d�����E�d�/���/�W���d�������d�K���������Z���r���y�����s���d�������K�Z�����Z���^�^���������E��
�Z�������/�s�����&�/�E���>���'�Z���^�^�/�E�'���d�Z�����d�D���E�d���t�/�d�,�/�E���î�í�������z�^���^�,���>�>���������^�������������t�/�d�,�������Y�h�/���<���'�Z�K�t�/�E�'���'�Z���^�^�X���^�W�����/���^���t�,�/���,���t�/�>�>���W�Z�K�s�/���������E�������Z�>�z
���K�s���Z�����h�Z�/�E�'���d�,�����^�����^�K�E���/�E���t�,�/���,���/�d���/�^���W�>���E�d���������E�����t�/�>�>���E�K�d���>���d���Z�����K�D�W�>���d�����t�/�d�,���d�,�����W���Z�D���E���E�d���'�Z���^�^�/�E�'�X

�í�ï�X�d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z���^�������/�E�'�����E�����D�h�>���,�/�E�'�W���^�>�K�W���^���^�d�����W���Z���d�,���E���ò�W�í���d�,���d���&���>�>���t�/�d�,�/�E���d�,���������d���'�K�Z�z�����^�d�����>�/�^�,�������/�E���W���Z���'�Z���W�,���ó�������K�s�����^�,���>�>
�������/�d�/�K�E���>�>�z���Z�������/�s�����D�h�>���,�/�E�'���K�&�����W�W�Z�K�y�/�D���d���>�z���í�ñ�ì���D�D���>�K�K�^�����D�����^�h�Z�����K�&���D�h�>���,���D���d���Z�/���>�����h�d���/�E�d�K���d�,�����^�K�/�>���K�&���d�,�����^���������������Z����
�������Y�h���d�����d�K���W�Z���s���E�d���D�K�s���D���E�d���K�&���^�����������E�����D�h�>���,���K�Z���,�z���Z�K�D�h�>���,�����X

�í�ð�X�d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z���'�Z���^�^�/�E�'�W���d�,�����^�������������K�Z���^���������������E�����D�h�>���,���������Z�����~�^�•���^�,���>�>���������Z�K�>�>���������E�����t���d���Z�������K�Z���,�z���Z�K�D�h�>���,�������K�Z���K�d�,���Z���^�h�/�d�����>��
�D���d�,�K���^���/�&���Z���Y�h�/�Z�������d�K�����^�^�h�Z�����K�W�d�/�D�h�D���'�Z�K�t�/�E�'�����K�E���/�d�/�K�E�^���&�K�Z���d�,�������^�d�����>�/�^�,�D���E�d���K�&�������'�K�K�����'�Z���^�^�����K�s���Z�X

�í�ñ�X�d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z���Z���'�Z���^�^�/�E�'�W���/�&�U�����&�d���Z���í�ð�������z�^���&�Z�K�D���^�������/�E�'�U���d�,�����d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z���'�Z���^�^���������Z�����^���,���s�����E�K�d�����d�d���/�E�����������D�/�E�/�D�h�D���K�&���ó�ñ���W���Z�����E�d
�'�K�K�����'�Z���^�^�����K�s���Z�U���d�,�������Z�������t�/�>�>���������Z���t�K�Z�<���������E�����������/�d�/�K�E���>���^�����������W�W�>�/�������^�h�&�&�/���/���E�d���d�K�����^�d�����>�/�^�,���d�,���������^�/�Z�������s���'���d���d�/�s�������K�s���Z�X

�í�ò�X�D���/�E�d���E���E�����W�����>�>���&�����d�h�Z���^���K�&���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d�������^�/�'�E���������E�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�������d�K���W�Z���s���E�d�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����E�����^�����/�D���E�d���^�,���>�>���������D���/�E�d���/�E���������h�Z�/�E�'
�d�,�����>�/�&�����K�&���d�,�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���^�K�����^���d�K���&�h�E���d�/�K�E�����^���d�,���z���t���Z�����K�Z�/�'�/�E���>�>�z�������^�/�'�E���������E�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�����X

�í�ó�X�W���Z�D���E���E�d�����Z�K�^�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�W���d�,�������Z�K�^�/�K�E�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���&�����/�>�/�d�/���^���K�&���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d���^�,�K�h�>���������������^�/�'�E�������d�K���D�/�E�/�D�/�•�����d�,�����/�D�W�����d���K�E���d�,��
�K�&�&�^�/�d�����&�����/�>�/�d�/���^�X

�í�ô�X�W���Z�D���E���E�d���^�������/�E�'�W�����>�>�����Z�����^���t�,�/���,���,���s�����������E�����/�^�d�h�Z�����������z�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���t�/�>�>�U�����^�������D�/�E�/�D�h�D�U���������^�����������X���d�,�����^�������/�E�'���D�/�y���D�h�^�d
�W�Z�K�s�/���������K�d�,���>�K�E�'�r�d���Z�D���s���'���d���d�/�K�E�����E�����Z���W�/�����'�Z�K�t�d�,���^�����^�K�E���>���s���'���d���d�/�K�E�X���^�>�K�W���^���^�d�����W���Z���d�,���E���ò�W�í���^�,���>�>���������^�K���������X

�í�õ�X�t�,���Z�����^�K�����/�E�'���/�^�������>�>�������&�K�Z���/�E���d�,�����W�>���E�^�U���^�K�����d�,���d���/�^���W�>�����������K�E���^�>�K�W���^���K�&���ï�W�í���K�Z���'�Z�����d���Z���^�,���>�>���������W���'�'�����X

�î�ì�X�K�&�&�^�/�d�����s���,�/���>�����d�Z�����<�/�E�'�W���^�d�����/�>�/�•���������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�����������^�^�����Z�/�s���^���^�,���>�>�����������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d���������d�����>�>���W�K�/�E�d�^�����E�d���Z�/�E�'�����E�������y�/�d�/�E�'���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d
�^�/�d�����&�Z�K�D���W���s�������Z�K�����^�X�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�����������^�^�����Z�/�s���^���^�,���>�>���,���s���������D�/�E�/�D�h�D���ò���/�E���,���d�,�/���<�E���^�^���K�&�����h�Z�����>�����Z�K���<���K�s���Z�������&�/�>�d���Z���&�����Z�/�����&�Z����
�K�&���d�����Z�^�����E�����&�/�Z�D�>�z���^�����h�Z�����X�����������^�^�����Z�/�s���^���^�,���>�>���������Z���D�K�s���������E�����Z���^�d�K�Z���������d���d�,�������K�D�W�>���d�/�K�E���K�&���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d�X

�(�5�2�6�,�2�1���$�1�'���6�(�'�,�0�(�1�7���&�2�1�7�5�2�/�������:�$�6�7�(���$�1�'���0�$�7�(�5�,�$�/���&�2�1�7�5�2�/�6

�í�X�t���^�d�����D���d���Z�/���>�^�W�����>�>���t���^�d�����D���d���Z�/���>�^�����y�����W�d���>���E�������>�����Z�/�E�'���������Z�/�^���^�,���>�>�����������K�>�>�����d���������E�����^�d�K�Z�������/�E�������D���d���>�����h�D�W�^�d���Z�X���d�,�������h�D�W�^�d���Z
�t�/�>�>���D�����d�����>�>���>�K�����>�����E�����^�d���d�����^�K�>�/�����t���^�d�����D���E���'���D���E�d���Z���'�h�>���d�/�K�E�^�X���d�,�������h�D�W�^�d���Z���t�/�>�>�����������D�W�d�/���������^���E���������������E�����d�,�����d�Z���^�,���t�/�>�>������
�,���h�>�������d�K�������^�d���d�������W�W�Z�K�s�������>���E���&�/�>�>�����>�>���W���Z�^�K�E�E���>���t�/�>�>���������/�E�^�d�Z�h���d�������Z���'���Z���/�E�'���d�,�������K�Z�Z�����d���W�Z�K�������h�Z�����&�K�Z���t���^�d�������/�^�W�K�^���>�X���E�K�d�/�����^
�^�d���d�/�E�'���d�,���^�����W�Z�����d�/�����^���t�/�>�>���������W�K�^�d���������d���d�,�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���^�/�d�������z���d�,�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���^�h�W���Z�/�E�d���E�����E�d�U���d�,�����/�E���/�s�/���h���>���t�,�K���D���E���'���^
�d�,���������z�r�d�K�r�����z���^�/�d�����K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���t�/�>�>���������Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���>�����&�K�Z���^�����/�E�'���d�,���d���d�,���^�����W�Z�K�������h�Z���^�����Z�����&�K�>�>�K�t�����X���>���E�������>�����Z�/�E�'���������Z�/�^�������E������
���h�Z�E�������/�E���������K�Z�����E�������t�/�d�,���^�d���d�������E�������>�����,�h�������K�h�E�d�z�����K���������,���W�d���Z���î�ò�ï�X

�î�X�,���•���Z���K�h�^���t���^�d���W�����>�>���,���•���Z���K�h�^���t���^�d�����D���d���Z�/���>�^���t�/�>�>�����������/�^�W�K�^�������K�&���/�E���d�,�����D���E�E���Z���^�W�����/�&�/���������z���>�K�����>���K�Z���^�d���d�����Z���'�h�>���d�/�K�E���K�Z�����z���d�,��
�D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z���Z�X���^�/�d�����W���Z�^�K�E�E���>���t�/�>�>���������/�E�^�d�Z�h���d�������/�E���d�,���^�����W�Z�����d�/�����^�����E�����d�,�����^�/�d�����^�h�W���Z�/�E�d���E�����E�d�U���d�,�����/�E���/�s�/���h���>���t�,�K���D���E���'���^
�����z�r�d�K�r�����z���^�/�d�����K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^�U���t�/�>�>���������Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���>�����&�K�Z���^�����/�E�'���d�,���d���d�,���^�����W�Z�����d�/�����^�����Z�����&�K�>�>�K�t�����X���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>���W�Z�K�s�/�����������>�/�^�d���K�&
�d�K�y�/�����^�h���^�d���E�����^���d�,���d�����Z�����>�/�<���>�z���d�K���������h�^�������K�E���d�,�����:�K�������E�����W�Z�K�s�/�����������W�>���E���������Z���^�^�/�E�'���d�,�����'���E���Z���d�/�K�E�U�����W�W�>�/�����d�/�K�E�U���D�/�'�Z���d�/�K�E�U
�^�d�K�Z���'���U�����E�������/�^�W�K�^���>���K�&���d�,���^�����^�h���^�d���E�����^�X

�ï�X�^���E�/�d���Z�z���t���^�d���W�����>�>���^���E�/�d���Z�z���t���^�d�����t�/�>�>�����������K�>�>�����d�������&�Z�K�D���d�,�����W�K�Z�d�����>�����h�E�/�d�^�����^���E�������������d�K���W�Z���s���E�d���W�K�^�^�/���>�����^�W�/�>�>���'���X���d�,�����t���^�d�����t�/�>�>
���������K�>�>�����d���������E�������/�^�W�K�^�������K�&���/�E���������K�Z�����E�������t�/�d�,���^�d���d�������E�����>�K�����>���t���^�d�������/�^�W�K�^���>���Z���'�h�>���d�/�K�E�^���&�K�Z���^���E�/�d���Z�z���^���t���Z���K�Z���^���W�d�/�����^�z�^�d���D�^�X

�ð�X�W���s���������Z�����^�������:�������E�d���d�K�����>�>�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�����������^�^���W�K�/�E�d�^���^�,���>�>���������^�t���W�d�������/�>�z���d�K���Z���D�K�s�������E�z�����y�����^�^���D�h���U�����/�Z�d���K�Z���Z�K���<���d�Z�����<�������&�Z�K�D
�d�,�����^�/�d���X�����h�D�W���d�Z�h���<�^���,���h�>�/�E�'���D���d���Z�/���>���&�Z�K�D���d�,�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���^�/�d�����t�/�>�>�����������K�s���Z�������t�/�d�,�������d���Z�W�X

�ñ�X�^�W�/�>�>���W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E�W���d�,�����&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'�����Z�����d�,�����D���d���Z�/���>���D���E���'���D���E�d���W�Z�����d�/�����^���d�,���d���t�/�>�>���������h�^�������d�K���Z�����h�������d�,�����Z�/�^�<���K�&���^�W�/�>�>�^���K�Z���K�d�,���Z
�������/�����E�d���>�����y�W�K�^�h�Z�����K�&���D���d���Z�/���>�^�����E�����^�h���^�d���E�����^���d�K���^�d�K�Z�D�t���d���Z���Z�h�E�K�&�&�X

���X�'�K�K�����,�K�h�^���<�����W�/�E�'�W���d�,�����&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'���'�K�K�����,�K�h�^���<�����W�/�E�'���W�Z�����d�/�����^���t�/�>�>���������&�K�>�>�K�t�������K�E�^�/�d�������h�Z�/�E�'���d�,�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���W�Z�K�:�����d�X

�]�X���E�����&�&�K�Z�d���t�/�>�>���������D���������d�K���^�d�K�Z�����K�E�>�z�����E�K�h�'�,���W�Z�K���h���d���Z���Y�h�/�Z�������d�K�����K���d�,�����:�K���X

�]�]�X���>�>���D���d���Z�/���>�^���^�d�K�Z�������K�E�^�/�d�����t�/�>�>���������^�d�K�Z�������/�E�������E�����d�U���K�Z�����Z�>�z���D���E�E���Z���/�E���d�,���/�Z�����W�W�Z�K�W�Z�/���d�������K�E�d���/�E���Z�^�����E���U���/�&���W�K�^�^�/���>���U���h�E�����Z����
�Z�K�K�&���K�Z���K�d�,���Z�����E���>�K�^�h�Z���X

�]�]�]�X�W�Z�K���h���d�^���t�/�>�>���������<���W�d���/�E���d�,���/�Z���K�Z�/�'�/�E���>�����K�E�d���/�E���Z�^���t�/�d�,���d�,�����K�Z�/�'�/�E���>���D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z���Z�–�^���>�������>�X

�]�À�X�^�h���^�d���E�����^���t�/�>�>���E�K�d���������D�/�y�������t�/�d�,���K�E�������E�K�d�,���Z���h�E�>���^�^���Z�����K�D�D���E�����������z���d�,�����D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z���Z�X

�À�X�t�,���E���s���Z���W�K�^�^�/���>���U�����>�>���K�&�������W�Z�K���h���d���t�/�>�>���������h�^�������h�W�������&�K�Z�������/�^�W�K�^�/�E�'���K�&���d�,�������K�E�d���/�E���Z�X

�À�]�X�D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z���Z�–�^���Z�����K�D�D���E�����d�/�K�E�^���&�K�Z���W�Z�K�W���Z���h�^�������E�������/�^�W�K�^���>���t�/�>�>���������&�K�>�>�K�t�����X

�À�]�]�X�d�,�����^�/�d�����^�h�W���Z�/�E�d���E�����E�d���t�/�>�>���/�E�^�W�����d�������/�>�z���d�K�����E�^�h�Z�����D���d���Z�/���>�^���K�E�^�/�d�����Z�������/�s�����W�Z�K�W���Z���h�^�������E�������/�^�W�K�^���>�X

���X�,���•���Z���K�h�^���D���d���Z�/���>�^�W���d�,���^�����W�Z�����d�/�����^�����Z�����h�^�������d�K���Z�����h�������d�,�����Z�/�^�<�^�����^�^�K���/���d�������t�/�d�,���,���•���Z���K�h�^���D���d���Z�/���>�^�X

�]�X�,���•���Z���K�h�^���D���d���Z�/���>�^�����E���l�K�Z���d�K�y�/�����^�h���^�d���E�����^���^�,���>�>�����������/�^�W�K�^�������K�&�����z���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���������K�Z���/�E�'���d�K���d�,�������W���–�^���^�d���E�����Z��
�W�Z�����d�/�����^�U���d�,�����D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z���Z�–�^���Z�����K�D�D���E�����d�/�K�E���K�Z���/�E���������K�Z�����E�������t�/�d�,���^�d���d�������E�����>�K�����>���Z���Y�h�Z�/���D���E�d�^�X

�]�]�X�d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���^�,���>�>���D���/�E�d���/�E�����K�W�/���^���K�&���d�,�����D���d���Z�/���>���^���&���d�z�������d�����^�,�����d���~�D�^���^�•���&�K�Z���������,���,���•���Z���K�h�^���D���d���Z�/���>���W�Z�K�W�K�^�������&�K�Z
�h�^�����K�E���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d�X�����������h�^�����^�d���d�����>���t�����K���^���E�K�d���d�Z�����d���W���d�Z�K�>���h�D���W�Z�K���h���d�^���d�,���d�����Z�����W�Z�K�W���Z�>�z�����K�E�d���/�E���Z�/�•���������E�����/�E�d���E���������&�K�Z
���Y�h�/�W�D���E�d���h�^�����K�E���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d�����^�������,���•���Z���K�h�^���D���d���Z�/���>�U���^�h���,���W�Z�K���h���d�^�����K���E�K�d���E�������������D�^���^���^�h���D�/�d�d���>�X

�]�]�]�X�W�Z�K���h���d�^���t�/�>�>���������<���W�d���/�E���K�Z�/�'�/�E���>�����K�E�d���/�E���Z�^�X

�]�À�X�D���d���Z�/���>�^���t�/�>�>���������^�d�K�Z�������/�E���������K�Z�����E�������t�/�d�,�����>�����,�h�������K�h�E�d�z�����K���������,���W�d���Z���ï�ñ�ï�X

�À�X�K�Z�/�'�/�E���>���>�������>�^�����E�����D���d���Z�/���>���^���&���d�z�������d�����^�,���>�>���������Z���d���/�E���������E�������s���/�>�����>�����K�E���^�/�d���X

���X�W�Z�K���h���d���^�W�����/�&�/�����W�Z�����d�/�����^�W���d�,�����&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'���W�Z�K���h���d���^�W�����/�&�/�����W�Z�����d�/�����^���t�/�>�>���������&�K�>�>�K�t�������K�E�^�/�d���W

�]�X�W���d�Z�K�>���h�D�����E�����>�h���Z�/�����E�d���W�Z�K���h���d�^�X�����>�>���K�E�^�/�d�����s���,�/���>���^�����E�������Y�h�/�W�D���E�d���~�/�X���X���r�������t���d���Z�/�E�'���W�h�D�W�^�•���t�/�>�>���������D�K�E�/�d�K�Z�������&�K�Z���>�����<�^
���E�����Z�������/�s�����Z���'�h�>���Z���W�Z���s���E�d���d�/�s�����D���/�E�d���E���E�������d�K���Z�����h�������d�,�������,���E�������K�&���>�����<���'���X���&�>�h�/�����W�Z�K���h���d�^���t�/�>�>���������^�d�K�Z�������/�E���d�/�'�,�d�>�z
�^�����>���������K�E�d���/�E���Z�^���t�,�/���,�����Z�������>�����Z�>�z���>�������>�����X�����K�E�d���/�E�D���E�d�������Z�D�^���t�/�>�>���t�������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d���������Z�K�h�E�������>�>���&�h���>���^�d�K�Z���'�����d���E�<�^���h�^����
�&�K�Z�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�X�����E�z�����^�W�,���>�d���^�h���^�d���E�����^���h�^�������K�E�^�/�d�����t�/�>�>�����������W�W�>�/�������������K�Z���/�E�'���d�K���d�,�����D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z���Z�–�^���Z�����K�D�D���E�����d�/�K�E�^�X

�]�]�X�&���Z�d�/�>�/�•���Z�^�X���&���Z�d�/�>�/�•���Z�^���h�^�������t�/�>�>�����������W�W�>�/�������K�E�>�z���/�E���d�,�����D�/�E�/�D�h�D�����D�K�h�E�d�^���Z�����K�D�D���E�����������z���d�,�����D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z���Z�����E�����/�E
�������K�Z�����E�������t�/�d�,�����>�����,�h�������K�h�E�d�z�����K���������,���W�d���Z���ó�ô���K�E���������W�W�>�/�����U���&���Z�d�/�>�/�•���Z���t�/�>�>���������t�K�Z�<�������/�E�d�K���d�,�����^�K�/�>���d�K���>�/�D�/�d�����y�W�K�^�h�Z�����d�K
�^�d�K�Z�D���t���d���Z�X���^�d�K�Z���'�����t�/�>�>���������/�E���������K�s���Z���������Z�����X���d�,�������K�E�d���E�d�^���K�&�����E�z���W���Z�d�/���>�>�z���h�^�����������'�^���K�&���&���Z�d�/�>�/�•���Z���t�/�>�>���������d�Z���E�^�&���Z�Z�������d�K
�����^�����>�����>�����W�>���^�d�/�������/�E���d�K�����s�K�/�����^�W�/�>�>�^�X

�]�]�]�X�W���/�E�d�^�X�����>�>�����K�E�d���/�E���Z�^���t�/�>�>���������d�/�'�,�d�>�z���^�����>���������E�����^�d�K�Z�������t�,���E���E�K�d���Z���Y�h�/�Z�������&�K�Z���h�^���X�����y�����^�^���W���/�E�d���t�/�>�>���������W�Z�K�W���Z�>�z�����/�^�W�K�^�������K�&
�������K�Z���/�E�'���d�K���D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z���Z�^�–���/�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E�^���K�Z���^�d���d�������E�����>�K�����>���Z���'�h�>���d�/�K�E�^�X

�]�À�X���K�E���Z���d�����d�Z�h���<�^�X�����K�E���Z���d�����d�Z�h���<�^���t�/�>�>���E�K�d�����������>�>�K�t�������d�K���t���^�,���K�h�d���K�Z�����/�^���,���Z�'�����^�h�Z�W�>�h�^�����K�E���Z���d�����K�Z�����Z�h�D���t���^�,���t���d���Z���d�K
���/�d���,���^�U���W�K�E���^���K�Z���K�d�,���Z���t���d���Z�t���z�^�X���t���^�,�t���d���Z���^�,���>�>�����������K�>�>�����d�������/�E�������d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z���^���d�d�>�/�E�'���W�K�E���X

�(�5�2�6�,�2�1���$�1�'���6�(�'�,�0�(�1�7���&�2�1�7�5�2�/�������6�3�,�/�/���&�2�1�7�5�2�/�6

�í�X�^�W�/�>�>�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�Z�����d�/�����^�W���/�E���������/�d�/�K�E���d�K���d�,�����'�K�K�����,�K�h�^���<�����W�/�E�'�����E�����D���d���Z�/���>���D���E���'���D���E�d���W�Z�����d�/�����^�����/�^���h�^�^�������/�E���d�,�/�^���W�>���E�U���d�,��
�&�K�>�>�K�t�/�E�'���W�Z�����d�/�����^���t�/�>�>���������&�K�>�>�K�t�������&�K�Z���^�W�/�>�>���W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E�����E�������>�����E�h�W�W

���X�D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z���Z�^�–���Z�����K�D�D���E���������D���d�,�K���^���&�K�Z���^�W�/�>�>�����>�����E�h�W���^�,���>�>�����������>�����Z�>�z���W�K�^�d�������K�E���^�/�d�������E�����^�/�d�����W���Z�^�K�E�E���>���t�/�>�>���������D������
���t���Z�����K�&���d�,�����D���d�,�K���^�����E�����W�K�^�d�������>�K�����d�/�K�E�X

�î�X�D���d���Z�/���>�^�����E�������Y�h�/�W�D���E�d���E�������^�^���Z�z���&�K�Z���^�W�/�>�>�����>�����E�h�W���t�/�>�>���������<���W�d���/�E���d�,�����D���d���Z�/���>���^�d�K�Z���'�������Z�������K�E�^�/�d���X�����Y�h�/�W�D���E�d�����E�����D���d���Z�/���>�^
�t�/�>�>���/�E���>�h�����U�����h�d���E�K�d���������>�/�D�/�d�������d�K�����Z�K�K�D�^�U�����h�^�d���W���E�^�U���D�K�W�^�U���Z���'�^�U���K�/�>�����>���E�<���d�^�U���'�>�K�s���^�U���'�K�'�'�>���^�U���>�/�Y�h�/���������^�K�Z�����E�d���~�/�X���X���<�/�d�d�z���>�/�d�d���Z���K�Z
���Y�h���>�•�U���^���E�����^���t���h�^�d�U�����E�����W�>���^�d�/�������E�����D���d���>���d�Z���^�,�����K�E�d���/�E���Z�^���^�W�����/�&�/�����>�>�z���&�K�Z���d�,�/�^���W�h�Z�W�K�^���X�����>�>���^�W�/�>�>�^���t�/�>�>�����������>�����E�������h�W
�/�D�D�����/���d���>�z�����&�d���Z�����/�^���K�s���Z�z�U�����z���d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z�X

�ï�X�d�,�����^�W�/�>�>�����Z�������t�/�>�>���������<���W�d���t�/�>�>���s���E�d�/�>���d���������E�����W���Z�^�K�E�E���>���t�/�>�>���t�����Z�����W�W�Z�K�W�Z�/���d�����W�Z�K�d�����d�/�s�������>�K�d�,�/�E�'���d�K���W�Z���s���E�d���/�E�:�h�Z�z���&�Z�K�D
���K�E�d�����d���t�/�d�,�������,���•���Z���K�h�^���^�h���^�d���E�����X

�ð�X�^�W�/�>�>���K�&���d�K�y�/�����K�Z���,���•���Z���K�h�^���D���d���Z�/���>���t�/�>�>���������Z���W�K�Z�d�������/�D�D�����/���d���>�z���d�K���K�t�E���Z�����E�������E�'�/�E�����Z�X

�ñ�X�d�,�����^�W�/�>�>���W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E���W�>���E���t�/�>�>�������������:�h�^�d�������d�K���/�E���>�h�������D�����^�h�Z���^���d�K���W�Z���s���E�d���d�,�/�^���d�z�W�����K�&���^�W�/�>�>���&�Z�K�D���Z���K�����h�Z�Z�/�E�'�����E�����,�K�t���d�K�����>�����E
�h�W���d�,�����^�W�/�>�>���/�&���d�,���Z�����/�^�����E�K�d�,���Z���K�E���X�����������^���Z�/�W�d�/�K�E���K�&���d�,�����^�W�/�>�>�U���t�,���d�������h�^�������/�d�����E�����d�,�������>�����E�h�W���D�����^�h�Z���^���t�/�>�>�����>�^�K���������/�E���>�h�������X

�ò�X�d�,�����^�/�d�����^�h�W���Z�/�E�d���E�����E�d���Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���>�����&�K�Z���d�,���������z�r�d�K�r�����z���^�/�d�����K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���^�,���>�>���������d�,�����^�W�/�>�>���W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E�����E�������>�����E�h�W�����K�K�Z���/�E���d�K�Z�X
�,���l�^�,�����^�,���>�>�������^�/�'�E���d�������d���>�����^�d���K�E�����K�d�,���Z���^�/�d�����W���Z�^�K�E�E���>�U���t�,�K���t�/�>�>���Z�������/�s�����^�W�/�>�>���W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E�����E�������>�����E�h�W���d�Z���/�E�/�E�'�X���d�,���^�����/�E���/�s�/���h���>�^
�^�,���>�>���������,���������K�D�����Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���>�����&�K�Z�������W���Z�d�/���h�>���Z���W�,���^�����K�&���W�Z���s���E�d�/�K�E�����E�������>�����E�h�W�U���d�,�����E���D���^���K�&���Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���>�����^�W�/�>�>���W���Z�^�K�E�E���>���t�/�>�>������
�W�K�^�������/�E���d�,�����D���d���Z�/���>���^�d�K�Z���'�������Z���������E�����/�&�����W�W�>�/�������>���U���/�E���d�,�����K�&�&�/�������d�Z���/�>���Z���K�E�^�/�d���X

369

Item 12.



�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�ô�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•���K�(�����u���Œ�]����
�t���•�Z�]�v�P�š�}�v�U���������î�ì�î�ð�ì

�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�õ�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�>���À�Ç�����}�µ�v�š�Ç�����}���Œ�����}�(�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v

�W�K�����Œ���Á���Œ���ï�í�ì
���Œ�}�v�•�}�v�U���&�>���ï�î�ò�î�í

�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�ô�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•���K�(�����u���Œ�]����
�t���•�Z�]�v�P�š�}�v�U���������î�ì�î�ð�ì

�W���Œ�����o���/���W�ì�ì�ì�ñ�ô�ì�ì�ì�ì�ì
�h�v�]�š�������^�š���š���•���K�(�����u���Œ�]����
�t���•�Z�]�v�P�š�}�v�U���������î�ì�î�ð�ì

�����'�����K�&���t���d���Z
�ì�î�l�ì�í�l�î�î

���^�W�,���>�d
�W���s���D���E�d

�,�K�'���t�/�Z��
�&���E����

�6�:��
����

�W
�K

���3
�O

�D
�F�H

�t�K�K�����Z���D�W

�d���D���·�í
�E�K�Z�d�,�/�E�'�W���í�ó�ó�ï�ò�õ�ô�X�ô

�����^�d�/�E�'�W���ï�í�ó�ì�î�ó�X�í
���>���s���d�/�K�E���A���í�ï�X�ô�õ

�^���d���W�<���E���/�>���˜�����/�^�<���>�������>�������—�^�h�Z�s�d�����,
�d�Z���s�X���W�d�—���/�E�����^�W�,���>�d���W���s���D���E�d�U���F�î�õ�–

�^�K�h�d�,�t���^�d���K�&�������W�K�t���Z���W�K�>���U���F�î�ì�–
�E�K�Z�d�,�t���^�d���K�&�������'�Z�/�>�>�X

�����E���,

�d���D���·�î
�E�K�Z�d�,�/�E�'�W���í�ó�ó�ï�ô�ì�í�X�î

�����^�d�/�E�'�W���ï�í�ó�ï�í�ò�X�ñ
���>���s���d�/�K�E���A���í�í�X�ï�õ

�^���d���W�<���E���/�>���˜�����/�^�<���>�������>�������—�^�h�Z�s�d�����,
�d�Z���s�X���W�d�—���/�E�����^�W�,���>�d���W���s���D���E�d�U���F�ð�ï�–

�^�K�h�d�,�t���^�d���K�&�������W�K�t���Z���W�K�>���U���F�ò�ì�–
�^�K�h�d�,�����^�d���K�&�������'�Z�/�>�>�X

���^�W�,���>�d
�W���s���D���E�d

���K�E���Z���d��
���K���d
�Z���D�W

�t�K�K�������K���<

�t�K�K�������K���<

�'�Z���s���>
���Z�/�s��

�%�/�'�*������

�0�(�7�$�/���7�5�$�,�/�(�5
�)�)�(��� ������������

�%�/�'�*������

�^�t�/�E�'���^���d

�W�>���z�'�Z�K�h�E��

���>�����d�Z�/�����D���d���Z

���K�E���Z���d��
���h�D�W�^�d���Z
�W����

���K�E���Z���d��

���W�W�Z�K�y�/�D���d�����^�h���:�����d
�W���Z�����>�����K�h�E�����Z�z

���W�W�Z�K�y�/�D���d�����E�K�Z�d�,
�Z�K�t�����K�h�E�����Z�z���K�&���^�t
�ó�ô�d�,���W�>������

�^�W�/�'�K�d

���K�E���Z���d��
���>�����E�K�h�d

���>�����d�Z�/�����>
�W���E���>

�ð�–���t�K�K��
���K���Z�����&���E����

�î �í
�ì

�r�í
�r�î

�r�î
�r�í �ì

�r�î

�r�í

�ì

�í

�î

�î

�í

�í

�î

�ï

�í �î

�ï �ð

�ð �ï

�î

�ñ

�ò

�ó

�ô

�ó

�ñ

�ò

�ô

�õ

�í�
ì

�í�
í

�í�
î

�í�
ï

�í�ð

�í�ñ

�í�ò

�í�ó

�í�ó

�í�
ò

�í�ñ
�í�ð

�í�
ï

�ì

�r�í

�r�î

�ï

�ð

�î �õ

�í�ì

�í�í

�ò �ñ
�ð

�ï

�î

�í�=�ì�ì

�î�=�ì�ì

�ï�=�ì�ì

�ð�=�ì�ì

�ñ�=�ì�ì

�ò�=�ì�ì

�ó�=�ì�ì
�ó�=�ó�ñ

�í�ì�=�ì�ì

�í�í�=�ì�ì�í�î�=�ì�ì�í�î�=�ó�ð

�^�/�>�d���&���E����

�d�h�Z���/���/�d�z�������Z�Z�/���Z

�>�/�D�/�d�^���K�&���t�K�Z�<

�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

�^
�d

�K
�Z

�D
�t�

��d
���

Z
�W

�>
���

E
�X

���
t�'

���
n�

�
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

�^
�š

�}
�Œ

�u
�Á

���
š�

��Œ
�W

�o
���

v
���

n�
�

�í�
W

�î�
X

�ñ
�ô

�ð
�õ

���
n�

�
�r

�r
�r

�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�í�
ó�

W
�í�

í��
�W

�D
���

n�
�

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
��

�>
���

^�
d�

��^
���

s�
���

���
��z

�W
��

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
�����ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�í�
ò�

��W
�D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ

�1

�^
�d

�K
�Z

�D
�t�

��d
���

Z
���

W
�K

�>
�>

�h
�d

�/�
K

�E
���

W
�Z

���
s�

��E
�d

�/�
K

�E
���

W
�>

���
E

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�í�ì

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�� ���� ���� �6�7�2�5�0�:�$�7�(�5���3�2�/�/�8�7�,�2�1���3�5�(�9�(�1�7�,�2�1���3�/�$�1
�^�����>���W���í�—�A�ð�ì�–

370

Item 12.



�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

�^
�d

�K
�Z

�D
�t�

��d
���

Z
���

��d
���

/�>
�^

�X
���

t�'
���

n�
�

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
��^

�r
�^

�š
�}

�Œ
�u

�Á
���

š�
��Œ

���
��š

���
]�o

�•
���

n�
�

�í�
W

�î�
X

�ñ
�ô

�ð
�õ

���
n�

�
�r

�r
�r

�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ô�

W
�ð

�í�
��W

�D
���

n�
�

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
��

�>
���

^�
d�

��^
���

s�
���

���
��z

�W
��

�Z
���

D
�K

�d
���

���
�����ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�õ
�W

�ñ
�ì�

���
�D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ
�^

�d
�K

�Z
�D

�t�
��d

���
Z

���
W

�K
�>

�>
�h

�d
�/�

K
�E

���
W

�Z
���

s�
��E

�d
�/�

K
�E

���
���

�d
���

/�>
�^

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�í�í

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�7�<�3�,�&�$�/���)�/�2�$�7�,�1�*���7�8�5�%�,�'�,�7�<���%�$�5�5�,�(�5���'�(�7�$�,�/
�^�����>���W���E�d�^

�ñ�l�í�ò�—���s�/�E�z�>���^�,�����d�,�����������t���^�d�����>
�������>�����~�õ�ô�ì�ì���>���^�����Z�����<�/�E�'
�^�d�Z���E�'�d�,�•���t�/�d�,���'���>�s���E�/�•����
���K�E�E�����d�K�Z�^���~�d�K�K�>���&�Z����
���/�^���K�E�E�����d�•

���>�K�^�����������>�>���^�K�>�/�����W�>���^�d�/�����&�K���D
�&�>�K�d���d�/�K�E���~�ô�—�����/���X�������Y�h�/�s���>���E�d�•
�~�í�ó���>���^���W���Z���&�d�����h�K�z���E���z�•

�^�>�K�d�d�������W�s�������K�E�E�����d�K�Z���W�/�W��
�~�D���d���>�����K�>�>���Z���Z���/�E�&�K�Z�������•

�í�ô���K�•���E�z�>�K�E���Z���/�E�&�K�Z�����D���E�d���W�s��
�&�����Z�/�����~�ï�ì�ì���W�^�/���d���^�d�•

�ñ�l�í�ò�—���'���>�s���E�/�•���������,���/�E
�^�d�Z���^�^
�W�>���d��

�7�<�3�(�����7�<�3�(����

���
î

���>�K�^�����������>�>���^�K�>�/�����W�>���^�d�/�����&�K���D
�&�>�K�d���d�/�K�E���~�ò�—�����/���X�������Y�h�/�s���>���E�d�•
�~�í�î���>���^���W���Z���&�d�����h�K�z���E���z�•

�ñ�l�ô�—���W�K�>�z�W�Z�K���Z�K�W�����~�ô�ì�ì���>��
���Z�����<�/�E�'���^�d�Z���E�'�d�,�•

�í�ô���K�•���E�z�>�K�E���Z���/�E�&�K�Z�����D���E�d
�W�s�����&�����Z�/�����~�ï�ì�ì���W�^�/���d���^�d�•���t�/�d�,
�>�����/�E�'���'�Z�K�D���d�^

�í�l�ð�—���'���>�s���E�/�•���������,���/�E

���
î

���
í

���
í

���í���A�ñ�–���^�d�����~�^�/�E�'�>�����W���E���>���&�K�Z�������W�d�,�^���ñ�–���K�Z���>���^�^�•

���î���A�ñ�–���^�d�����~�������/�d�/�K�E���>���W���E���>���&�K�Z�������W�d�,�^���ñ�–�•

���h�Z�d���/�E���d�K���Z�������,�����K�d�d�K�D���h�W���d�K�������W�d�,�^���K�&���í�ì���&�����d�X�����d�t�K���~�î�•���W���E���>�^���d�K���������h�^�������&�K�Z�������W�d�,�^
�'�Z�����d���Z���d�,���E���í�ì���&�����d���h�E�>���^�^���^�W�����/���>�������W�d�,�����h�Z�d���/�E�^���^�W�����/�&�/�����>�>�z�������>�>���&�K�Z���/�E���d�,�����W�>���E�^���K�Z
���^�������d���Z�D�/�E���������z���d�,�������E�'�/�E�����Z�X

�E�K�d�/�����W�����K�D�W�K�E���E�d�^���K�&���d�z�W���^���í�����E�����î���D���z���������^�/�D�/�>���Z���K�Z���/�����E�d�/�����>���d�K���W�Z�K�W�Z�/���d���Z�z��
�����^�/�'�E�^�X�������E�z���/�E�&�Z�/�E�'���D���E�d���K�E���d�,�����W�Z�K�W�Z�/���d���Z�z���Z�/�'�,�d�^���K�&���d�,���������^�/�'�E���Z���^�,���>�>������
�d�,�����^�K�>�����Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���/�>�/�d�z���K�&���d�,�����h�^���Z�X�����^�h���^�d�/�d�h�d�/�K�E�^���&�K�Z���d�z�W���^���í�����E�����î���^�,���>�>�����������^
���W�W�Z�K�s���������z���d�,�������E�'�/�E�����Z�X

�~�d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z�U���d�K���������Z���D�K�s�������W�Z�/�K�Z���d�K���&�/�E���>���^�/�d�����W���s�/�E�'�•

�W���s���D���E�d

�^�d�����/�>�/�•�������^�d�K�E�����^�h�Z�&������

�6�(�&�7�,�2�1���$���$

�3�/�$�1

�� ��

�ñ�ì�–���~�D�/�E�X�•���>���E�'�d�,

�í�
î�–

���
t�/

���
d�

,

�Z�����/�h�^
�î�ì�–���D�/�E

���/�s���Z�^�/�K�E���Z�/���'��

�Z�K�������^�h�Z�&������

�&�/�>�d���Z
�&�����Z�/��

�î�—�r�ï�—���~�ñ�ì�r�ó�ñ�D�D�•�����K�h�Z�^��
���'�'�Z���'���d�����D�/�E���ò�—���~�í�ñ�ì�D�D�•���d�,�/���<

�6�7�$�%�,�/�,�=�(�'���&�2�1�6�7�5�8�&�7�,�2�1���(�1�7�5�$�1�&�(
�^�����>���W���—�E�d�^�—

�E�K�d���W
�í�X �d�,�������E�d�Z���E�������^�,���>�>���������D���/�E�d���/�E�������/�E���������K�E���/�d�/�K�E���d�,���d���t�/�>�>���W�Z���s���E�d���d�Z�����<�/�E�'

�K�Z���&�>�K�t�/�E�'�^���K�&���^�����/�D���E�d���K�E�d�K���W�h���>�/�����Z�/�'�,�d�^�r�K�&�r�t���z�X���d�,�/�^���D���z���Z���Y�h�/�Z�����d�K�W
���Z���^�^�/�E�'���Z���W���/�Z�����E���l�K�Z�����>�����E�K�h�d���K�&�����E�z���D�����^�h�Z���^���h�^�������d�K���d�Z���W���^�����/�D���E�d�X

�î�X �t�,���E���E�������^�^���Z�z�U���t�,�����>�^���^�,���>�>�����������>�����E�������W�Z�/�K�Z���d�K�����E�d�Z���E�������K�E�d�K���W�h���>�/��
�Z�/�'�,�d�r�K�&�r�t���z�X

�ï�X �t�,���E���t���^�,�/�E�'���/�^���Z���Y�h�/�Z�����U���/�d���^�,���>�>�����������K�E�����K�E�����E�����Z�������^�d�����>�/�/�•�������t�/�d�,�����Z�/�^�,����
�^�d�K�E�����d�,���d�����Z���/�E�^���/�E�d�K�����E�����W�W�Z�K�s�������^�����/�D���E�d���d�Z���W���K�Z���^�����/�D���E�d�������^�/�E�X

�ð
�–

���
D

���
y

�ð�r�ò�–�F

�t�K�Z�<�����Z����

�6�$�1�'���%�$�*���&�2�)�)�(�5���'�$�0
�^�����>���W���—�E�d�^�—

�ò���D�/�>�X�~�D�/�E�•���W�K�>�z���d�,�z�>���E��
�D���D���Z���E�����r���d�h���<���h�E�����Z
�d�K�W���^���E�������'

�^���E���������'�����K�&�&���Z�������D

�î�–�r�ï�–�F���^���E���������'�^

���y�d���E�����W�K�>�z���d�,�z�>���E��
�D���D���Z���E�����h�E�����Z���^���E��
�����'�^

�D���y�����E�d�/���/�W���d����
�t���d���Z���>���s���>

���/�s���Z�^�/�K�E���Z�/���'��

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���K�Z���d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z���^�/���������Z���/�E
�W�/�W���X���W�Z�K�s�/�������D�/�d���Z���������E�����^�����d�/�K�E�^
�W���Z���&���K�d���^�d���E�����Z�����W�>���E���/�E�����y
�ð�ï�ì�r�ì�î�î�����/�&���t�/�d�,�/�E�����>�����Z���•�K�E���X

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'���K�Z
�d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z���^�/����

���Z���/�E���W�/�W��

�^�����d�/�K�E����

�^�����d�/�K�E����

�^�����d�/�K�E�����^�����d�/�K�E����

�-�2�,�1�,�1�*���6�,�/�7���)�(�1�&�(���6�(�&�7�,�2�1�6
�^�����>���W���—�E�d�^�—

�6�,�/�7���)�(�1�&�(���,�1�6�7�$�/�/�$�7�,�2�1���'�(�7�$�,�/
�^�����>���W���E�d�^

�ò�–�r�ì�—�~�D���y�• �ò�–�r�ì�—�~�D���y�•

�î�
–�

r�
ò�

—
�í�

–�
r�

ì�—
�~

�D
�/�

E
�•

�ï�
–�

r�
ò�

—
���

~
�D

�/�
E

�•

�ï�–�r�ì�—���t�/�Z�����Z���/�E�&�K�Z������
�^�/�>�d���d�/�K�E���&�����Z�/�����t�l���t�/�Z��
�D���^�,���������<�/�E�'�����d�d�����,����
�d�K���t�K�K�����W�K�^�d

���y�����s���d�����d�Z���E���,���&�K�Z
�D�/�E���ò�—�r�K�s���Z�>���W���&�����Z�/��

���E�����������<�&�/�>�>���t�/�d�,
���y�����s���d�������D���d���Z�/���>�^

�t�K�K��
�W�K�^�d�^

���y�/�^�d�/�E�'
�'�Z������

���K�h�W�>���Z

�W�K�>���^

�Z�h�E�K�&�&

�&�����Z�/��

371

Item 12.



�:�
W

�p
���

E
�'�

p�
&

�>
�p

�>
���

s�
z�

��K
�h

�E
�d

�z
�p

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
^�

,��
�>

�>
�D

�K
�h

�E
���

��K
���

d�
Z

���
D

�W
�p

���
Z

���
t�/

�E
�'�

^�
p�

��/
�s

�p
�î�

ì�ô
�ñ

�ì�
r�

��^
�r

�d
�Z

���
&

�&
�/�

��W
�>

���
E

�X
���

t�'
���

n�
�

�î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì�

r�
��^

�r
�d

�Œ
���

(�
(�

]��
�W

�o
���

v
���

n�
�

�í�
W

�î�
X

�ñ
�ô

�ð
�õ

���
n�

�
�r

�r
�r

�r���
n�

�
�ó

�l�
î�ó

�l�
î�ì

�î�
î��

�í�
W

�ì�
ô�

W
�ñ

�ó
���

W
�D

���
n�

�
�Z

���
D

�K
�d

���
���

��
�>

���
^�

d�
��^

���
s�

���
���

��z
�W

��
�Z

���
D

�K
�d

���
���

�����ó
�l�

î�ó
�l�

î�ì
�î�

î��
�õ

�W
�ð

�ð
���

��D

���
W

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
��W

���
,��

���
<

���
��W

���
���

�W

���
��d

���
W

�í �î

�W
�Z

�K
�:�

���
�d

���
E

�K
�W

���
��d

���
W

�ï �ð

���
���

���
��K

�K
�Z

���
W

���
��^

�/�
'�E

���
��W

�'�5�$�:�,�1�*

�5
�(

�9
�,�

6�
,�2

�1
�6

�1
�2

�$
�3

�3
�
�

'�
'�$

�7
�(

�^
�h

���
D

�/�
^�

^�
/�K

�E
�W

�ñ

�7�5�$�)�)�,�&���0�$�,�1�7�(�1�$�1�&�(���3�/�$�1
�^�����>���W���í�—�A�ò�ì�–

�1

�d
�Z

���
&

�&
�/�

���
�D

���
/�E

�d
���

E
���

E
���

���
�W

�>
���

E

���
K

�h
�E

�d
�z

���
K

�&
���

>
���

s�
z�

U
���

&
�>

�K
�Z

�/�
���

�^
�,�

��>
�>

���
D

�K
�h

�E
��

���
K

���
d�

��Z
���

D
�W

���
/�D

�W
�Z

�K
�s

���
D

���
E

�d
�^

�� �� ���� �� ��

���r�í�î

�� �� �� ��

�� �� �� ��
��������

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�� �� �� ���î�
ì�ô

�ñ
�ì

���
X

�D
���

d�
•

�D
�X

�,�
K

�&
�&

�D
���

E

�ò
�ì�

9�
���

���
^�

/�'
�E

��
��

��

�ô
�ì�

ì�X
�ð

�î�
î�X

�í�
ì�õ

�ñ
���

���
���

n�
���

���
��Á

�Á
�Á

�X
�Á

�Œ
�]�

P
�Z

�š
�r

�‰
�]�

��Œ
���

��X
���

}�
u

�ï�
ô�

î�ì
���

E
�K

�Z
�d

�,�
���

�>
���

���
�K

�h
�>

���
s�

��Z
���

U
���

^�
h�

/�d
���

��í
�ì�

õ�
��U

���
d�

��D
�W

���
U

���
&

�>
���

ï�ï
�ò

�î�
ð

��

��

�ï�ò�—�y�ï�ò�—���t�î�
ñ�r�ñ

�ï�ò�—�y�ð�ô�—�����K
�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E

���E�d�Z���E�������
^�/�'�E

�W

���K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���d�Z���&�&�/��

�K�E�>�z

�ï�ì�—
�y�ð�ô�—���Z�í�í�r

�î���>
�d

�5�$�0�3

�&�/�2�6�(�'

�5�$�0�3
�&�/�2�6�(�'

�ï�ì�—
�y�ð�ô�—

���Z�í�í�r�î���>�d

�d�z�W
�����/�/�/�������Z�Z�/��������

�ï�ò�—�y�ï�ò�—���t�î�
ñ�r�ñ

���K�h�E�d�z���Z�K�������
ï�î�ò

�D���/�E�d���E���E�������K�&���d�Z���&�&�/�����E�K�d���^�W

�í�X �W�Z�K�s�/�������E�K�d�/�������d�K���K�t�E���Z���ñ�����h�^�/�E���^�^�������z�^�������&�K�Z�����d�Z���&�&�/�������K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E���/�^
�/�E�/�d�/���d����

�î�X ���K�D�D���E�������d�Z���&�&�/�������K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E���/�D�W�>���D���E�d���d�/�K�E�������&�K�Z�����K�Z���^�d���Z�d�/�E�'���d�,��
�����z���t�K�Z�<�������'�/�E�^���K�E���d�,�����W�Z�K�:�����d�X

�ï�X ���K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���D���z���W�Z�K�W�K�^�������E�����>�d���Z�E���d�/�s�����d�Z���&�&�/�������K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E���d�K���d�,�����W�>���E
�W�Z���^���E�d�����X���K�t�E���Z���Z���^���Z�s���^���d�,�����Z�/�'�,�d���d�K���Z���:�����d�����E�z�����>�d���Z�E���d�/�s�����d�Z���&�&�/��
���K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E�X

�ð�X ���K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���d�K���W�Z�K�s�/�����������t�K�Z�<���^�/�d�����d�Z���&�&�/�����^�h�W���Z�s�/�^�K�Z���t�,�K���/�^���Z���^�W�K�E�^�/���>��
�&�K�Z���/�E�/�d�/���d�/�E�'�U���/�E�^�d���>�>�/�E�'�U�����E�����D���/�E�d���/�E�/�E�'�����>�>���d���D�W�K�Z���Z�z���d�Z���&�&�/�������K�E�d�Z�K�>
�����s�/�����^�����^�������^���Z�/�������������K�s�������E�����/�E���d�,�����W�>���E�^�X

�ñ�X ���K�E���h���d���K�W���Z���d�/�K�E�^���/�E���^�h���,�������D���E�E���Z���d�,���d���E�K���h�E���h�����,���•���Z�����Z���^�h�>�d�^���&�Z�K�D
�d�,�������y�����h�d�/�K�E���K�&���d�,�����d�Z���&�&�/�������K�E�d�Z�K�>���W�>���E�X���W�Z�K�������h�Z���^�����E�����W�K�>�/���/���^
�����^���Z�/���������,���Z���/�E���/�E���E�K���t���z�������d�^�����^�������t���/�s���Z���K�&�����E�z���d���Z�D�^���K�&���d�,�����>�/�����/�>�/�d�z���K�&
�d�,�������K�E�d�Z�����d�K�Z���K�Z���,�/�^�l�,���Z���^�h�Z���d�z�X

372

Item 12.



��

�ò�ì�í���^�}�µ�š�Z���>���l���������•�š�]�v�Ç���Z�}�����U���^�µ�]�š�����î�õ�ì��������������������������
�D���]�š�o���v���U���&�>���ï�î�ó�ñ�í��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�ð�ì�ó�X�õ�ì�ò�X�í�ó�ó�ò���n���Á�Á�Á�X�Á�Œ�]�P�Z�š�r�‰�]���Œ�����X���}�u��
��
�Á���o�š���Œ�X�v�]���l���o�›�Á�Œ�]�P�Z�š�r�‰�]���Œ�����X���}�u��

��

373

Item 12.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Connie Conley 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Levy County Transit/Director/352-486-3485 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
              Requesting the Levy County Board of County Commissioners�[ approval of Resolution 2023-14, 
authorizing the execution and submission of an Off-Cycle Section 5311 Operating Assistance grant 
application. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

Applying for $700,000.00 operating grant, with a 50% match. The TD funding awarded to 
the agency each year, is used as the 50% match. This operational funding assists with 50% 
reimbursement of wages, benefits and fuel expenditures.  

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  �•  

 

 

 

 

 

374

Item 13.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


375

Item 13.



376

Item 13.



377

Item 13.



378

Item 13.



379

Item 13.



380

Item 13.



381

Item 13.



382

Item 13.



383

Item 13.



384

Item 13.



385

Item 13.



386

Item 13.



387

Item 13.



388

Item 13.



389

Item 13.



390

Item 13.



391

Item 13.



392

Item 13.



393

Item 13.



394

Item 13.



395

Item 13.



396

Item 13.



397

Item 13.



398

Item 13.



399

Item 13.



400

Item 13.



401

Item 13.



402

Item 13.



403

Item 13.



404

Item 13.



405

Item 13.



406

Item 13.



407

Item 13.



Levy County Board of County Commissioners Agenda Item Summary Form 

 

P.O. Box 310 Bronson Florida 32621 
Telephone (352) 486-5218   Fax (352) 486-5167 

E-mail: levybocc@levycounty.org  Website:  www.levycounty.org 
 

1. Name: Chanda Jordan 

2. Organization/Title/Telephone: Minutes Clerk 

3. Meeting Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 

4. Requested Motion/Action:  
Requesting Board approval of the February 21, 2023 Land Uses Workshop, February 21, 2023 Regular 
meeting and the March 7, 2023 Regular meeting. 

5. Agenda Presentation: Yes �•  No �•  N/A ��  

6. Time Requested: Click or tap to enter a date. 
(Request will be granted if Possible) allotted time not more than 15 minutes 

7. Is this Item Budgeted (If Applicable): Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

8. If no, State Action Required: 

a. Budget Action:  

b. Financial Impact Summary 
Statement:   

 

c. Detailed Analysis Attached  

d. Budget Officer Approval:  

 If approved enter date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

9. Background:  (Why is the action necessary, and what action will be accomplished) (All 
supporting documentation must be attached if any)  

 

10. Recommended Approval 

a. Department Director: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

b. County Attorney: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

c. County Coordinator:  Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

d. Other: Yes �•  No  �•  N/A  ��  

 

 

 

 

 

 

408

Item 14.

mailto:levybocc@levycounty.org
file:///C:/Users/ELobbato/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/7BXJERUM/www.levycounty.org


BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Regular Meeting 02/21/2023  Page 1 
 

DRAFT 

 
REGULAR MEETING  

 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
FEBRUARY 21, 2023 

 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Levy County Commissioners was held on February 21, 2023 at 6:00 P.M. 
in the Meeting Room of the Levy County Annex Building with the following Commissioners present: 
 

Chairman, Matt Brooks 
Vice-Chair, Comm. Desiree Mills  

Comm. Tim Hodge 
Comm. John Meeks 
Comm. Rock Meeks 

Also present were: 
County Attorney �± Nicolle Shalley 
County Coordinator �± Wilbur Dean 

 
Chairman Brooks called the Meeting to order at 6:11 P.M.  Comm. Rock Meeks gave the invocation, followed 
by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Comm. John Meeks.   
 

EXPENDITURES 
 

Comm. Mills  made a motion to approve the following expenditures presented for payment.  Second was made by 
Comm. Hodge and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHECK NUMBER  147922-147934, 147937-148046 
FUND AMOUNT  
GENERAL REVENUE 102,770.88  
ROAD 33,938.12  
MOSQUITO CONTROL 524.32  
TRANSPORTATION 3,359.81  
COURT FACILITIES 727.85  
MISC GRANTS 3,754.18  
EMS 55,955.60  
FIRE 8,602.08  
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT 13,205.47  
UTILITIES 6,332.81  
ADD COURT COSTS 1,023.32  
BLDG INSPECT & SAFETY 4,225.77  
CAPITAL PROJECTS 6,090.00  
ROAD IMPRV & RESTORE 8,596.25  
LANDFILL  121,822.76  
TOTAL                       $               370,929.22  

  
EFT/ACH PAYMENT                       $                 96,408.38  

409

Item 14.



BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Regular Meeting 02/21/2023  Page 2 
 

DRAFT 

LCNR EXPENDITURES  
 
Comm. Mills made a motion to approve the following LCNR expenditures presented for payment.  Second was 
made by Comm. Hodge and the MOTION CARRIES.  Comm. John Meeks abstained from voting due to 
perceived conflict. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AMB SUPPLY, INC. (DBA LEVY JONES) EXPENDITURES  
 
Comm. Mills  made a motion to approve the following AMB Supply, Inc. (DBA Levy Jones) expenditures 
presented for payment.  Second was made by Comm. John Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES.  Comm. Brooks 
abstained from voting due to perceived conflict. 
 

CHECK NUMBER  147936 
FUND AMOUNT  
GENERAL REVENUE 2,279.50  
MISC GRANTS 270.00  
EMS 517.80  
FIRE 402.80  
TOTAL                       $              3,470.10  

 
 

MINUTES  
 
The minutes for the Regular Meeting held on February 7, 2023 were presented for Board approval. 
 
Comm. John Meeks  made a motion to approve the minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held February 7, 2023 
as presented.  Second was made by Comm. Mills  and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

AGENDA ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, MODIFICATIONS  
 
Comm. Mills made a motion to approve the agenda with no changes.  Second was made by Comm. Rock Meeks 
and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 
 

CHECK NUMBER  147935 
FUND AMOUNT  
GENERAL REVENUE 3,463.37  
ROAD 180.32  
MISC GRANTS 22.31  
EMS 82.50  
FIRE 82.49  
LANDFILL  170.38  
TOTAL                       $              4,001.37  

410

Item 14.



BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Regular Meeting 02/21/2023  Page 3 
 

DRAFT 

PROCLAMATIONS/RECOGNI TIONS 
 
Comm. Mills presented a Proclamation to the Board, proclaiming February 18 �± 25, 2023 as National FFA Week.  
She stated Senior FFA members from various schools in the County were in attendance and asked Justin Hancock, 
Williston Senior FFA President, to read the Proclamation into public record.  Mr. Hancock then called Chiefland 
Senior FFA member, Riley Locke to recite the FFA Creed to the audience. 
 
Comm. Mills made a motion to approve the Proclamation proclaiming February 18 �± 25, 2023 as National FFA 
Week.  Second was made by Comm. John Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
Dan Hilliard, Director of Withlacoochee Aquatic Restoration, spoke to the Board and requested their support of 
the Agenda Item regarding the Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant Agreement with the Florida 
Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
Ryan Asmus, representing the Florida Department of Transportation, spoke to the Board of a recent meeting 
regarding the intersection of SR 121, LCR 336 and US 19, Lebanon Station.  Mr. Asmus also informed the Board 
a new Representative will be taking his place, as he is being transferred to a different location. 
 
The following members of the audience spoke regarding the request to allow mobile homes in Rainbow Lakes 
Estates: 
 
For    Against 
Jason Anderson  Lynda Johnston Dan Wilshuseh 
Barbara Cox   Keith Deering  Dallas Seveland 
    Corrina Livernois Keith Lane 
    Marian Rozelle Debra Coffee 
    Gary Levit  Karen Russell 
    Jill Kesler  Gary Spear 
    Statement from Constance Devincentis read by Keith Lane 
 

�/�(�9�<���&�2�8�1�7�<���6�+�(�5�,�)�)�¶�6���2�)�)�,�&�( 
 
Mike West, 911 Coordinator 

A. �5�H�T�X�H�V�W�L�Q�J�� �%�R�D�U�G�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q�¶�V�� �V�L�J�Q�D�W�X�U�H�� �R�Q the Additional Terms and Conditions for 
Rural and State Grant, S22-23-01-�������� �� �7�K�H�� �&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q�¶�V��signature is required in order to receive cost 
reimbursement for this Grant. 

 
B. Requesting Board approval of Resolution 2023-9 amending the final budget for fiscal year 2023 in the 

amount of $296,519.  This budget amendment is necessary to allow for funds received from the State 
�(���������%�R�D�U�G���L�Q���W�K�H���I�R�U�P���R�I���D���*�U�D�Q�W���Z�K�L�F�K���Z�L�O�O���E�H���X�V�H�G���W�R���F�R�Y�H�U���/�H�Y�\���&�R�X�Q�W�\�¶�V���F�R�V�W���I�R�U���W�K�H���5�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O���*�,�6��
Repository Project. 

 

411

Item 14.



BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Regular Meeting 02/21/2023  Page 4 
 

DRAFT 

Comm. John Meeks made a motion to approve the Additional Terms and Conditions for Rural and State Grant, 
S22-23-01-�������Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q�¶�V���V�L�J�Q�D�W�X�U�H���D�Q�G���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���R�I���5�H�V�R�O�X�W�L�R�Q����������-9 as requested.  Second was made 
by Comm. Rock Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

PLANNING & ZONING  
 
Stacey Hectus, Director 

A. PUBLIC HEARING �± Requesting Board approval of Ordinance No. 2022-21: to amend the text of the 
Land Development Code to allow mobile homes as a permitted use in the RR-3 Zoning District. 

 
Comm. Mills stated a meeting had been scheduled with the Marion County Board of County Commissioners 
regarding this issue and made a motion to Table this item until a later date.   Second was made by Comm. Rock 
Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 
�$�W�W�\�����6�K�D�O�O�H�\���V�W�D�W�H�G���D���³�6�W�D�I�I���8�S�G�D�W�H�´���F�R�X�O�G���E�H���S�O�D�F�H�G���R�Q���W�K�H���0�D�U�F�K����th Agenda to share the results of the meeting. 
 

B. Requesting Board approval of the Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant Agreement between 
Levy County and the State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (Agreement No. P0453).  
Levy County was awarded $34,700 for a GIS Database Development, which is a cost reimbursement 
Grant.  Deliverable 1 due date has been moved to March 24, 2023, deliverable 2 due date has been moved 
to May 1, 2023 and deliverable 3 due date to June 15, 2023. 

 
Comm. John Meeks made a motion to approve the Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant Agreement 
(Agreement No. P0453) as requested.  Second was made by Comm. Rock Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

C. Requesting Board approval of Resolution 2023-8 amending the final budget for fiscal year 2023 in the 
amount of $34,700.  This budget amendment is to appropriate additional revenue from a State DEO Grant 
for GIS Database Development. 

 
Comm. Rock Meeks made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-8 as requested.  Second was made by Comm. 
Mills and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

COUNTY COORDINATOR  
 
Wilbur Dean 

A. Requesting Board approval of Resolution 2023-11 requesting and expressing its support for the 
designation of Rural Area of Opportunity  (RAO) continue to apply to the North Central Florida region 
incorporating Baker, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy, 
Madison, Putnam, Suwannee, Taylor, and Union Counties (including the Cities, Towns and Communities 
within each); requesting and expressing its support for the continuation of all regional rural development 
grant funding for the North Florida Economic Development Partnership (NFEDP) through funds 
appropriated by the Florida Legislature and administered through the Florida Department of Economic 
Opportunity and providing an effective date.  The RAO designation expires on June 11, 2023. 

412

Item 14.



BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Regular Meeting 02/21/2023  Page 5 
 

DRAFT 

Comm. Mills made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-11 as requested.  Second was made by Comm. John 
Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

B. Requesting Board �D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O�� �D�Q�G�� �W�K�H�� �&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q�¶�V�� �V�L�J�Q�D�W�X�U�H�� �R�Q�� �D�� �O�H�W�W�H�U�� �R�I�� �V�X�S�S�R�U�W�� �I�R�U�� �W�K�H�� �1�R�U�W�K�� �)�O�R�U�L�G�D��
Economic Development Partnership (NFEDP) for the re-designation of the Rural Area of Opportunity 
(RAO) for another 5-year term. 

 
Comm. Mills made a motion to approve the Let�W�H�U���R�I���6�X�S�S�R�U�W���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q�¶�V���V�L�J�Q�D�W�X�U�H���D�V���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�H�G�������6�H�F�R�Q�G��
was made by Comm. John Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

C. �5�H�T�X�H�V�W�L�Q�J���%�R�D�U�G���D�S�S�U�R�Y�D�O���D�Q�G���W�K�H���&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q�¶�V���V�L�J�Q�D�W�X�U�H���R�Q���W�K�H���5�H�D�O���(�V�Wate Purchase and Sale Agreement 
for 36 acres in Otter Creek.  The total purchase price is $221,060. 

 
�&�R�P�P���� �+�R�G�J�H�� �P�D�G�H�� �D�� �P�R�W�L�R�Q�� �W�R�� �D�S�S�U�R�Y�H�� �W�K�H�� �5�H�D�O�� �(�V�W�D�W�H�� �3�X�U�F�K�D�V�H�� �D�Q�G�� �6�D�O�H�� �$�J�U�H�H�P�H�Q�W�� �Z�L�W�K�� �W�K�H�� �&�K�D�L�U�P�D�Q�¶�V��
signature, as requested.  Second was made by Comm. Rock Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES.   
 

PARKS & RECREATION  
 
Matt Weldon, Director 

A. Requesting Board approval of the Agreement between the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation 
Commission (FWC) and Levy County, Agreement No. 22154.  This Agreement is for Phase II at the Bird 
Creek Boat Ramp in Yankeetown for $464,080 to consist of construction of two (2) covered pavilions and 
1,320 square feet of boardwalk. 

 
Comm. John Meeks made a motion to approve the Agreement with the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation 
Commission, Agreement No. 22154 as requested.  Second was made by Comm. Mills and the MOTION 
CARRIES. 
 

B. Requesting Board approval of Resolution 2023-12 amending the final budget for fiscal year 2022-2023 in 
the amount of $464,080. 

 
Comm. Rock Meeks made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-12 as requested.  Second was made by Comm. 
John Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

ROAD DEPARTMENT  
 
Wilbur Dean requested on behalf of Alice LaLonde, Administrative Coordinator, Board approval to purchase a 
new Caterpillar HM316C Mulcher from Ring Power by utilizing the Sourcewell Contract for $36,267.  This will 
replace the previously stolen Mulcher. 
 
Comm. John Meeks made a motion to approve the purchase of a new Caterpillar HM316C Mulcher from Ring 
Power utilizing the Sourcewell Contract as requested.  Second was made by Comm. Hodge and the MOTION 
CARRIES. 
 
 

413

Item 14.



BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Regular Meeting 02/21/2023  Page 6 
 

DRAFT 

TRANSIT  
 
Connie Conley, Director 
Requesting Board approval of Resolution 2023-10, authorizing the transfer of three (3) transit vehicles to Lee 
County.  The three (3) vehicles to be transferred are rarely used and the date of acquisition in comparison to the 
current mileages are very low.  There is a need in Lee County for these three (3) vehicles and the transfer has 
been approved by FTA and FDOT. 
 
Comm. John Meeks made a motion to approve Resolution 2023-10 authorizing the transfer of three (3) transit 
vehicles to Lee County as requested.  Second was made by Comm. Rock Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

PROCUREMENT 
 
Alicia Tretheway, Coordinator 

A. Requesting Board approval of Amendment No. 2 to Task Assignment 2021-11 between Levy County and 
Wright-Pierce, Inc., for the Shell Mound Boat Ramp Improvements.  FDEP has again requested additional 
�W�H�V�W�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H���G�U�H�G�J�H�G���P�D�W�H�U�L�D�O���³�(�O�X�W�U�L�D�W�H���7�H�V�W�L�Q�J���I�R�U���$�U�V�H�Q�L�F�´�������7�K�H���I�H�H���L�Q�F�U�H�D�V�H�G���E�\�����������������U�H�V�X�O�W�L�Q�J���L�Q��
a contract change from $102,945 to $108,225. 

 
Comm. Rock Meeks made a motion to approve Amendment No. 2 to Task Assignment 2021-11 with Wright-
Pierce, Inc. as requested.  Second was made by Comm. Mills and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

B. Requesting Board approval of the Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant Agreement between 
Levy County and the State of Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (Agreement No. P0466).  
Mrs. Tretheway stated this item was Tabled at the last meeting and is for the Community Action Plan to 
aid and restore historic loads to the lower Withlacoochee River.  The Agreement expires on June 30th, but 
DEO has stated they will extend this date until August 23rd.  All expenditures must be submitted to them 
by this date in order to be reimbursed.  Mrs. Tretheway stated she has concerns of being able to provide 
all information by this date. 

 
Jack Schofield spoke to the Board regarding this item.   
Atty. Shalley expressed concerns of meeting the deadlines for deliverables and providing documentation to DEO 
for reimbursement.   
Jared Blanton also spoke to the Board from the perspective of the Finance and the risk of compliance by the dates 
set by DEO. 
 
Following discussion, Comm. Mills made a motion to take alternative action on this item to work with Mrs. 
Tretheway, Atty. Shalley and Mr. Schofield to create a new application and re-apply for this Grant for the same 
project.  Second was made by Comm. Rock Meeks and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 
 
 
 
 

414

Item 14.



BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Regular Meeting 02/21/2023  Page 7 
 

DRAFT 

C. Requesting Board approval of Resolution 2023-7 amending the final budget for fiscal year 2023 in the 
amount of $75,000. �± No action taken, removed from Agenda by request of Ali Tretheway -  

 
D. Requesting Board approval of Task Assignment 2023-1 between Levy County and Wright-Pierce for 

Professional services regarding the CPTA Grant, P0466. �± No action taken, removed from Agenda by 
request of Ali Tretheway -  

 
�&�2�0�0�,�6�6�,�2�1�(�5�6�¶���5�(�3�2�5�7�6 

 
Comm. Mills reported of attending the Broadband Summit recently and thanked the Board for approval of the 
Proclamation for FFA Week. 
 
Comm. John Meeks spoke of the Beast Feast coming up on Saturday.  He also reminded everyone the Bronson 
FFA will be hosting their Annual Food Fest and Cake Auction this Friday evening at 5:00 P.M. at the First Baptist 
Church in Bronson.   
Comm. John Meeks thanked the employees �R�I�� �W�K�H�� �&�O�H�U�N�¶�V�� �2�I�I�L�F�H�� �Z�K�R�� �Z�H�U�H�� �D�E�O�H�� �W�R�� �H�I�I�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\�� �K�D�Q�G�O�H�� �W�K�H��
processing of Payroll during the transition of Drummond Bank to Seacoast Bank with no problems enabling the 
employees their receive their paychecks on time.   
An email was read by Comm. John Meeks from Dwayne McBride, a Veteran who wished to thank Veterans 
Services Director, White for his assistance to receive his service disability upgrades.  
Comm. John Meeks shared news of a Grant Award Notification stating Levy County was awarded $238,550 to 
complete a Comprehensive Vulnerability Assessment and Adaptation Plan from the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP). 
 
 
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE COMMISSION, THE MEETING 
ADJOURNED AT 7:45 P.M.   

 
ATTEST:           BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
            LEVY COUNTY, FL 
  
________________________________________       ________________________________________ 
Clerk of Court, Danny J. Shipp        Chairman, Matt Brooks 
 

415

Item 14.



BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Workshop 02/21/23   Page 1 
 

DRAFT 

WORKSHOP 
 LEVY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

FEBRUARY 21, 2023 
 
The Levy County Uses Workshop of the Board of Levy County Commissioners was held on February 21, 2023 
at 3:00 P.M. in the Meeting Room of the Levy County Annex Building with the following Commissioners present: 
 

Chairman, Matt Brooks 
Vice-Chair, Comm. Desiree Mills  

Comm. Tim Hodge 
Comm. John Meeks 
Comm. Rock Meeks 

Also present were: 
County Attorney �± Nicolle Shalley 
County Coordinator �± Wilbur Dean 

 
Chairman Brooks called the Meeting to order at 3:06 P.M.  Comm. Rock Meeks gave the invocation, followed 
by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Comm. Mills.  
 

AGENDA ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, MODIFICATIONS  
 
Comm. Mills made a motion to approve the agenda with no changes.  Second was made by Comm. John Meeks 
and the MOTION CARRIES. 
 

PLANNING & ZONING  
 
Stacey Hectus, Director 
Land Development Code Revisions to address Zoning District Uses 
Requesting the Board of County Commissioners review the staff draft Zoning District Use Table; discuss and 
provide input and direction on the principal uses, uses by special exception and related accessory uses to be 
allowed in each Zoning District; and receive updates, if any are ready, from Board members and Planning 
Commission members regarding the zoning uses they are working on.  Items discussed are listed below:  
 

�x Agriculture 
Planning Commissioner Chairman, Tom Harper spoke regarding the Agricultural producer land uses. 
 
Audience members who spoke regarding the topic of Agriculture Zoning were: 
Kristine Switt 
Johnny Heirs  
Robbie Blake 
 
 
 
 

416

Item 14.



BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Workshop 02/21/23   Page 2 
 

DRAFT 

�x Animals (not agriculture) 
Audience members who spoke on the topic of Animals (not agriculture) regarding animal rescue operations were: 
Cheri Jenkins, Williston Animal Group 
Diane Garte 
Animal Service Director, David Weatherford 
Shawn Royce, Furever Friends Rescue, Chiefland 
Jennifer Gibbs 
Rick Emmons 
Robin Tjiong, House of the Happy Cat 
Albert Reese 
Amy Buchanan, House of the Happy Cat 
Molly Jubitz 
 
Emails expressing support for animal rescues in Levy County were received from:  
Cindy Carr 
Laura Esteves 
Suzette Schaus 
Debbie Busser 
 

�x Lodging/All types of recreational vehicle parks and campgrounds 
The Board agreed by consensus to give direction for staff to move forward with RV Parks regulations being inside 
�W�K�H���0�6�'�¶s and commercial. 
 
Planning Commissioner, Michael Ernest spoke of the RV Parks in Levy County and the need for accessibility for 
emergency services. 
 

�x Intensive Commercial and Industrial Uses 
Diane Garte inquired if major mining was still inclusive of water mining. 
Mrs. Hectus responded the item of water mining was removed. 
Alan Fant spoke of existing water mining. 
 
Comm. Brooks spoke of animal waste composting facilities. 
Audience members who spoke regarding animal waste composting facilities were: 
Kim Wheeler 
Diane Garte 
Kristine Switt 
Johnny Heirs  
 

�x Recreation 
The Commissioners discussed outdoor recreation and hunting/fishing camps at length. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
Rob Atsil, spoke on behalf of Oak Ridge Training Center and small housing units for horse trainers at their facility. 
Amy Buchanan spoke on behalf of the cat rescue, House of the Happy Cat. 

417

Item 14.



BOOK NN, Levy County BOCC Workshop 02/21/23   Page 3 
 

DRAFT 

Mrs. Hectus stated the next step is to prepare a draft Ordinance based on discussion.  A time will be scheduled to 
meet with each of the Commissioners to go through the draft.  A draft Ordinance will then be advertised for the 
Planning Commissions agenda and Board adoption in April or May for the non-controversial items. 
 
THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE COMMISSION, THE MEETING 
ADJOURNED AT 5:45 P.M.   

 
ATTEST:           BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
            LEVY COUNTY, FL 
  
________________________________________       ________________________________________ 
Clerk of Court, Danny J. Shipp        Chairman, Matt Brooks 
 

418

Item 14.



�)�2�5�0 �%�%�0�(�0�2�5�$�1�'�8�0 �2�) �9�2�7�,�1�*�&�2�1�)�/�,�&�7�)�2�5
�&�2�8�1�7�<���0�8�1�,�&�,�3�$�/���$�1�' �2�7�+�(�5�/�2�&�$�/�3�8�%�/�,�&�2�)�)�,�&�(�5�6

�P�V�U���P�H�²�Q�D�V�U�1�$�0�(�²�0�,�'�'�/�( �1�$�0�( �Z�D�V�R�U�%�2�$�5�'���&�2�8�1�&�,�/���F�R�X�P�V�V�L�R�P�W�W�U�Q�L�R�D�Q�Y���R�Q�F�R�P�P���U����
�0�H�H�N�V���-�R�K�Q �/�H�Y�\�&�R�X�Q�W�\�%�R�D�U�G�R�I�&�R�X�Q�W�\�&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V
�P�X�P���$�'�'�5�(�6�6 �7�+�( �%�2�$�5�'���&�2�8�1�&�,�/���&�2�0�0�,�6�6�,�2�1���$�8�7�+�2�5�,�7�<�R�Q�F�R�P�P�L�W�V���R�Q
�S�����%�R�[������ �:�+�,�&�+�,�6�(�5�9�(�L�V�Z�L�L�U�U�R�U�]
�&�,�7�< �F�R�X�X�Z �8

�&�,�/�
�9�2�)
�3�2 �U�U�&�$

�����������"�Q�J �� �2�7�+�(�5�/�2�&�$�/�$�*�(�1�&�9

�%�U�R�Q�V�Q���)�/ ���������� �/�H �
�:�µ �/ �
 �
�� �
 ���ƒ �: �/�H�Y�\�&�R�X�Q�W�\
�'�$�7�( ���1 �:�+�,�&�+ �9�2�7�( �2�&�&�8�5�5�(�' ���P �3�X�V�P�X�X�,�6��
������������������ �G�(�/�(�&�7�:�( �X �$�3�3�2�,�1�7�,�9�(

�:�+�2 �0�8�6�7�)�,�/�( �)�2�5�0 �%�%

�7�K�L�V�I�R�U�P�L�V�I�R�U�X�V�H�E�\�D�Q�\�S�H�U�V�R�Q�V�H�Z�L�Q�J�D�W�W�K�H�F�R�X�Q�W�\���F�L�W�\���R�U�R�W�K�H�U�O�R�F�D�O�O�H�Y�H�O�R�I�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�R�Q�D�Q�D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�H�G�R�U�H�O�H�F�W�H�G�E�R�D�U�G���F�R�X�Q�F�L�O��
�F�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�U�F�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H���,�W�D�S�S�O�L�H�V�W�R�P�H�P�E�H�U�V�R�I�D�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\�D�Q�G�Q�R�Q���D�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\�E�R�G�L�H�V�Z�K�R�D�U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�H�G�Z�L�W�K�D�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W�R�I
�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�X�Q�G�H�U�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������������)�O�R�U�L�G�D�6�W�D�W�X�W�H�V��

�<�R�X�U�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�X�Q�G�H�U�W�K�H�O�D�Z�Z�K�H�Q�I�D�F�H�G�Z�L�W�K�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�R�Q�D�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�L�Q�Z�K�L�F�K�\�R�X�K�D�Y�H�D�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W�R�I�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�Z�L�O�O�Y�D�U�\�J�U�H�D�W�W�\�G�H�S�H�Q�G�L�Q�J
�R�Q�Z�K�H�W�K�H�U�\�R�X�K�R�O�G�D�Q�H�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�R�U�D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�L�Y�H�S�R�V�L�W�L�R�Q���)�R�U�W�K�L�V�U�H�D�V�R�Q���S�O�H�D�V�H�S�D�\�F�O�R�V�H�D�W�W�H�Q�W�L�R�Q�W�R�W�K�H�L�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�V�R�Q�W�K�L�V�I�R�U�P�E�H�I�R�U�H
�F�R�P�S�O�H�W�L�Q�J�D�Q�G�¿�O�L�Q�J�W�K�H�I�R�U�P��

�,�1�6�7�5�8�&�7�,�2�1�6�)�2�5�&�2�0�3�/�,�$�1�&�(�:�,�7�+ �6�(�&�7�,�2�1�������������������)�/�2�5�,�'�$ �6�7�$�7�8�7�(�6
�$ �S�H�U�V�R�Q�K�R�O�G�L�Q�J�H�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�R�U�D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�L�Y�H�F�R�X�Q�W�\���P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���R�U�R�W�K�H�U�O�R�F�D�O�S�X�E�O�L�F�R�À�L�F�H�0�8�6�7�$�%�6�7�$�,�1�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�R�Q�D�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�Z�K�L�F�K
�Z�R�X�O�G�L�Q�X�U�H�W�R�K�L�V�R�U�K�H�U�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V���(�D�F�K�H�O�H�F�W�H�G�R�U�D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�H�G�O�R�F�D�O�R�À�L�F�H�U�D�O�V�R�0�8�6�7�$�%�6�7�$�,�1�I�U�R�P�N�Q�R�Z�L�Q�J�O�\�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�R�Q
�D�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�Z�K�L�F�K�Z�R�X�O�G�L�Q�X�U�H�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I�D�S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���R�W�K�H�U�W�K�D�Q�D�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�J�H�Q�F�\���E�\�Z�K�R�P�K�H�R�U�V�K�H�L�V�U�H�W�D�L�Q�H�G
���L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�W�K�H�S�D�U�H�Q�W���V�X�E�V�L�G�L�D�U�\���R�U�V�L�E�O�L�Q�J�R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�����D�S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O�E�\�Z�K�L�F�K�K�H�R�U�V�K�H�L�V�U�H�W�D�L�Q�H�G�����W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I�D
�U�H�O�D�W�L�Y�H���R�U�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I�D�E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V�D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�H���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V�R�I�R�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\�U�H�G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�P�H�Q�W�D�J�H�Q�F�L�H�V���&�5���W�V���X�Q�G�H�U
�6�H�F�������������� �R�U�����������������(�6���D�Q�G�R�I�¿�F�H�U�V�R�I�L�Q�G�H�S�H�Q�G�H�Q�W�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�W�D�[�G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�V�H�O�H�F�W�H�G�R�Q�D�R�Q�H�²�D�F�U�H���R�Q�H�²�Y�R�W�H�E�D�V�L�V�D�U�H�Q�R�W�S�U�R�K�L�E�L�W�H�G
�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�K�D�W�F�D�S�D�F�L�W�\
�)�R�U�S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V�R�I�W�K�L�V�O�D�Z���D�
�U�H�O�D�W�L�Y�H�´�L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�V�R�Q�O�\�W�K�H�R�I�¿�F�H�U�
�V�I�D�W�K�H�U���P�R�W�K�H�U���V�R�Q���G�D�X�J�K�W�H�U���K�X�V�E�D�Q�G���Z�O�L�H���E�U�R�W�K�H�U���V�L�V�W�H�U���I�D�W�K�H�U���L�Q���O�D�Z��
�P�R�W�K�H�U���L�Q���O�D�Z���V�R�Q���L�Q�²�O�D�Z���D�Q�G�G�D�X�J�K�W�H�U���L�Q���O�D�Z���$ �
�E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V�D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�H�
�P�H�D�Q�V�D�Q�\�S�H�U�V�R�Q�R�U�H�Q�W�L�W�\�H�Q�J�D�J�H�G�L�Q�R�U�F�D�U�U�\�L�Q�J�R�Q�D�E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V
�H�Q�W�H�U�S�U�L�V�H�Z�L�W�K�W�K�H�R�I�¿�F�H�U�D�V�D�S�D�U�W�Q�H�U���M�R�L�Q�W�Y�H�Q�W�X�U�H�U���F�R�R�Z�Q�H�U�R�I�S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���R�U�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H�V�K�D�U�H�K�R�O�G�H�U���Z�K�H�U�H�W�K�H�V�K�D�U�H�V�R�I�W�K�H�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q
�D�U�H�Q�R�W�O�L�V�W�H�G�R�Q�D�Q�\�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O�R�U�U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�V�W�R�F�N�H�[�F�K�D�Q�J�H����
�D �D �D �D �� �� �� �D �� �� �� �D �X �Q �X �D

�(�/�(�&�7�(�' �2�)�)�,�&�(�5�6��
�,�Q�D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�W�R�D�E�V�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�K�H�V�L�W�X�D�W�L�R�Q�V�G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G�D�E�R�Y�H���\�R�X�P�X�V�W�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�H�W�K�H�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W��

�3�5�,�2�5�7�2�7�+�( �9�2�7�( �%�(�,�1�*�7�$�.�(�1 �E�\�S�X�E�O�L�F�O�\�V�W�D�W�L�Q�J�W�R�W�K�H�D�V�V�H�P�E�O�\�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�\�R�X�U�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�L�Q�W�K�H�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�R�Q�Z�K�L�F�K�\�R�X�D�U�H
�D�E�V�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G

�:�,�7�+�,�1 ���� �'�$�<�6 �$�)�7�(�5�7�+�( �9�2�7�( �2�&�&�8�5�6�E�\�F�R�P�S�O�H�W�L�Q�J�D�Q�G�¿�O�L�Q�J�W�K�L�V�I�R�U�P�Z�L�W�K�W�K�H�S�H�U�V�R�Q�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H�I�R�U�U�H�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�W�K�H
�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�R�I�W�K�H�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���Z�K�R�V�K�R�X�L�G�L�Q�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�Q�W�K�H�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V��

�� �� �D �� �� �� �Q �H �� �� �� �� �F �D �Q ��
�$�3�3�2�,�1�7�(�'�2�)�)�,�&�(�5�6��
�$�O�W�K�R�X�J�K�\�R�X�P�X�V�W�D�E�V�W�D�L�Q�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�K�H�V�L�W�X�D�W�L�R�Q�V�G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G�D�E�R�Y�H���\�R�X�D�U�H�Q�R�W�S�U�R�K�L�E�L�W�H�G�E�\ �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������������� �I�U�R�P�R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H
�S�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�K�H�V�H�P�D�W�W�H�U�V���+�R�Z�H�Y�H�U���\�R�X�P�X�V�W�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�H�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�W�K�H�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W�E�H�I�R�U�H�P�D�N�L�Q�J�D�Q�\�D�W�W�H�P�S�W�W�R�L�Q�À�X�H�Q�F�H�W�K�H�G�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q��
�Z�K�H�W�K�H�U�R�U�D�O�O�\�R�U�L�Q�Z�U�L�W�L�Q�J�D�Q�G�Z�K�H�W�K�H�U�P�D�G�H�E�\�\�R�X�R�U�D�W�\�R�X�U�G�L�U�H�F�W�L�R�Q��

�,�) �<�2�8 �,�1�7�(�1�' �7�2 �0�$�.�( �$�1�<�$�7�7�(�0�3�7�7�2 �,�1�)�/�8�(�1�&�(�7�+�( �'�(�&�,�6�,�2�1�3�5�,�2�5�7�2�7�+�( �0�(�(�7�,�1�* �$�7�:�+�,�&�+ �7�+�( �9�2�7�( �:�,�/�/ �%�(
�7�$�.�(�1��

�� �<�R�X�P�X�V�W�F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�D�Q�G�¿�O�H�W�K�L�V�I�R�U�P���E�H�I�R�U�H�P�D�N�L�Q�J�D�Q�\�D�W�W�H�P�S�W�W�R�L�Q�À�X�H�Q�F�H�W�K�H�G�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q���Z�L�W�K�W�K�H�S�H�U�V�R�Q�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H�I�R�U�U�H�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�W�K�H
�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�R�I�W�K�H�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���Z�K�R�Z�L�O�O�L�Q�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�Q�W�K�H�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�����&�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H�G�R�Q�S�D�J�H����

�&�( �)�2�5�0 �%�%�� �(�)�)�� �������������� �3�$�*�( ��

�$�G�R�S�W�H�G�E�\�U�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H�L�Q�5�X�L�H�������������������������,�����)�$�&��

419

Item 14.



�$�3�3�2�,�1�7�(�'�2�)�)�,�&�(�5�6���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H�G��
�� �$ �F�R�S�\�R�I�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�P�X�V�W�E�H�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\�W�R�W�K�H�R�W�K�H�U�P�H�P�E�H�U�V�R�I�W�K�H�D�J�H�Q�F�\
�� �7�K�H�I�R�U�P�P�X�V�W�E�H�U�H�D�G�S�X�E�O�L�F�O�\�D�W�W�K�H�Q�H�[�W�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�D�O�W�H�U�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�V�¿�O�H�G��

�,�) �<�2�8 �0�$�.�( �1�2�$�7�7�(�0�3�7�7�2 �,�1�)�/�8�(�1�&�(�7�+�( �'�(�&�,�6�,�2�1�(�;�&�(�3�7�%�<�'�,�6�&�8�6�6�,�2�1�$�7 �7�+�( �0�(�(�7�,�1�*��

�� �<�R�X�P�X�V�W�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�H�R�U�D�O�O�\�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�\�R�X�U�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W�L�Q�W�K�H�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�E�H�I�R�U�H�S�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J

�� �<�R�X�P�X�V�W�F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�D�Q�G�¿�O�H�L�W�:�L�W�K�L�Q���� �G�D�\�V�D�I�W�H�U�W�K�H�Y�R�W�H�R�F�F�X�U�V�:�L�W�K�W�K�H�S�H�U�V�R�Q�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H�I�R�U�U�H�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�W�K�H�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�R�I�W�K�H
�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���Z�K�R�P�X�V�W�L�Q�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�Q�W�K�H�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�$ �F�R�S�\�R�I�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�P�X�V�W�E�H�S�U�R�Y�U�G�H�G�L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\�W�R�W�K�H�R�W�K�H�U�P�H�P�E�H�U�V�R�I�W�K�H
�D�J�H�Q�F�\���D�Q�G�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�P�X�V�W�E�H�U�H�D�G�S�X�E�O�L�F�O�\�D�W�W�K�H�Q�H�[�W�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�D�I�W�H�U�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�V�¿�O�H�G

�'�,�6�&�/�2�6�8�5�(�2�) �/�2�&�$�/�2�)�)�,�&�(�5�
�6�,�1�7�(�5�(�6�7

�,
�-�R�K�Q�0�H�H�N�V �)�H�E�U�X�D�U�\����

���� ����
�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�H�W�K�D�W�R�Q

���D���$ �P�H�D�V�X�U�H�F�D�P�H�R�U�Z�L�O�O�F�R�P�H�E�H�I�R�U�H�P�\ �D�J�H�Q�F�\�Z�K�L�F�K���F�K�H�F�N�R�Q�H�R�U�P�R�U�H��

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�P�\ �V�S�H�&�L�D�O�S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V��

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�U�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I�P�\ �E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V�D�V�V�R�&�L�D�W�H��

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�U�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�O�P�\ �U�H�O�D�W�L�Y�H��

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�&�L�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I
�� �E�\

�Z�K�R�P�, �D�P�U�H�W�D�L�Q�H�G���R�U

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�U�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I
�� �Z�K�L�F�K

�L�V�W�K�H�S�D�U�H�Q�W�V�X�E�V�L�G�L�D�U�\���R�U�6�L�E�O�L�Q�J�R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�R�U�V�X�E�V�L�G�L�D�U�\�R�I�D�S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O�Z�K�L�F�K�K�D�V�U�H�W�D�L�Q�H�G�P�H

���E���7�K�H�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�E�H�I�R�U�H�P�\ �D�J�H�Q�F�\�D�Q�G�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�P�\ �F�R�Q�À�L�F�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�L�Q�W�K�H�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�L�V�D�V�I�R�O�O�R�Z�V

�/�H�Y�\�&�R�X�Q�W�\�S�X�U�F�K�D�V�H�V�J�R�R�G�V�R�Q�D���5�R�W�D�W�L�Q�J�%�D�V�L�V���I�U�R�P�/�&�1�5�(�Q�W�H�U�S�U�L�V�H�V���/�/�& �D�)�O�R�U�L�G�D�/�L�P�L�W�H�G�/�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�\
�&�R�P�S�D�Q�\���W�K�D�W�O �K�D�Y�H�D�Q�R�Z�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�L�Q��

�,�W�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H�R�I�V�S�H�P�¿�F�L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�Z�R�X�O�G�Y�L�R�O�D�W�H�F�R�Q�I�L�G�H�Q�W�L�D�O�L�W�\�R�U�S�U�L�Y�L�O�H�J�H�S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�W�R�O�D�Z�R�U�U�X�O�H�V�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J�D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�V���D�S�X�E�O�L�F�R�I�I�L�F�H�U��
�Z�K�R�L�V�D�O�V�R�D�Q�D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\���P�D�\�F�R�P�S�O�\�Z�L�W�K�W�K�H�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H�U�H�T�X�L�U�H�P�H�Q�W�V�R�I�W�K�L�V�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�E�\�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�L�Q�J�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�W�K�H�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�L�Q�V�X�F�K�D�Z�D�\
�D�V�W�R�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�W�K�H�S�X�E�O�L�F�Z�L�W�K�Q�R�W�L�F�H�R�I�W�K�H�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W

�	�O�H�?�O�H�D ���0�$�/�/
�'�D�W�H�)�L�O�H�G �6�L�J�Q�D�W�X�U�H�, �?

�8

�1�2�7�,�&�(���8�1�'�(�5 �3�5�2�9�,�6�,�2�1�6�2�) �)�/�2�5�,�'�$�6�7�$�7�8�7�(�6�†�����������������$ �)�$�,�/�8�5�( �7�2 �0�$�.�( �$�1�< �5�(�4�8�,�5�(�' �'�,�6�&�/�2�6�8�5�(
�&�2�1�6�7�,�7�8�7�(�6�*�5�2�8�1�'�6 �)�2�5 �$�1�' �0�$�< �%�(�3�8�1�,�6�+�(�'�%�<�2�1�( �2�5 �0�2�5�( �2�) �7�+�( �)�2�/�/�2�:�,�1�*�� �,�0�3�(�$�&�+�0�(�1�7��
�5�(�0�2�9�$�/ ���5 �6�8�6�3�(�1�6�,�2�1�)�5�2�0 �2�)�)�,�&�(�2�5 �(�0�3�/�2�<�0�(�1�7�� �'�(�0�2�7�,�2�1���5�(�'�8�&�7�,�2�1�,�1 �6�$�/�$�5�<���5�(�3�5�,�0�$�1�'���2�5 �$
�&�,�9�,�/�3�(�1�$�/�7�<�1�2�7�7�2 �(�;�&�(�(�' ����������������

�&�( �)�2�5�0 �%�%�� �(�)�) ������������ �3�$�*�( ��

�$�G�R�S�W�H�G�E�\�U�H�O�H�U�H�Q�F�H�L�Q�5�X�O�H�������� �������������´�����)�$ �&

420

Item 14.



�)�2�5�0 �%�%�0�(�0�2�5�$�1�'�8�0 �2�) �9�2�7�,�1�*�&�2�1�)�/�,�&�7�)�2�5
�&�2�8�1�7�<���0�8�1�,�&�,�3�$�/���$�1�' �2�7�+�(�5�/�2�&�$�/�3�8�%�/�,�&�2�)�)�,�&�(�5�6

�X�V�U�1�$�0�(�²�)�,�5�6�7 �1�$�0�(�²�0�,�'�'�/�( �1�$�0�( �1�$�0�( �R�U�V�R�P�H���&�2�8�1�&�,�/���F�R�X�Z�V�6�,�R�1���$�X�U�+�R�Q�U�Q�U���R�Q�F�R�P�P���U�H�V
�%�U�R�R�N�V���0�D�W�W�K�H�Z �/�H�Y�\�&�R�X�Q�W�\�%�R�D�U�G�R�I�&�R�X�Q�W�\�&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V
�0�$�,�/�,�1�*�$�'�'�5�(�6�6 �7�+�(�S�R�P���&�2�8�1�&�,�/���F�R�Z�U�V�V�L�R�Q���$�X���Q���,�R�Q�U�U�Y�R�Q�&�2�0�0�,�7�7�(�(�R�Q
�S�µ�R�B�%�R�[������ �:�+�,�&�+ �O�V�H�D�Y�H�,�6�$�X�X�U�U�R�U��

�F�P�� �&�2�8�1�7�< �R�F�U�U�Y �X�I�F�R�X�W�U�U�Y�R�R�P�H�Q�/�2�&�$�/�$�*�(�1�&�<

�%�U�R�Q�V�R�Q���)�/ ���������� �/�H�Y�\ �>���
�����������"�³�³�:�:�:����
�R�Q�H�R�Q�:�+�,�&�+ �Y�R�U�V�R�F�F�X�Q�Q�H�R �Z�:�:�: �,�V��
������������������ �D�W�(�/�(�&�7�,�9�( �X �$�3�3�2�,�1�7�,�9�(

�:�+�2 �0�8�6�7�)�,�/�( �)�2�5�0 �%�%

�7�K�L�V�I�R�U�P�L�V�I�R�U�X�V�H�E�\�D�Q�\�S�H�U�V�R�Q�V�H�Z�L�Q�J�D�W�W�K�H�F�R�X�Q�W�\���F�L�W�\���R�U�R�W�K�H�U�O�R�F�D�O�O�H�Y�H�O�R�I�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�R�Q�D�Q�D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�H�G�R�U�H�O�H�F�W�H�G�E�R�D�U�G���F�R�X�Q�F�L�O��
�F�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�U�F�R�P�P�L�W�W�H�H�,�W�D�S�S�O�L�H�V�W�R�P�H�P�E�H�U�V�R�I�D�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\�D�Q�G�Q�R�Q���D�G�Y�L�V�R�U�\�E�R�G�L�H�V�Z�K�R�D�U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�H�G�Z�L�W�K�D�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W�R�I
�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�X�Q�G�H�U�6�H�F�W�L�R�Q�������������������)�O�R�U�L�G�D�6�W�D�W�X�W�H�V��

�<�R�X�U�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�L�O�L�W�L�H�V�X�Q�G�H�U�W�K�H�O�D�Z�Z�K�H�Q�I�D�F�H�G�Z�L�W�K�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�R�Q�D�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�L�Q�Z�K�L�F�K�\�R�X�K�D�Y�H�D�F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W�R�I�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�Z�L�O�O�Y�D�U�\�J�U�H�D�W�O�\�G�H�S�H�Q�G�L�Q�J
�R�Q�Z�K�H�W�K�H�U�\�R�X�K�R�O�G�D�Q�H�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�R�U�D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�L�Y�H�S�R�V�L�W�L�R�Q���)�R�U�W�K�L�V�U�H�D�V�R�Q���S�O�H�D�V�H�S�D�\�G�R�V�H�D�W�W�H�Q�W�L�R�Q�W�R�W�K�H�L�Q�V�W�U�X�F�W�L�R�Q�V�R�Q�W�K�L�V�I�R�U�P�E�H�I�R�U�H
�F�R�P�S�L�H�W�L�Q�J�D�Q�G�¿�O�L�Q�J�W�K�H�I�R�U�P��

�,�1�6�7�5�8�&�7�,�2�1�6�)�2�5�&�2�0�3�/�,�$�1�&�(�:�,�7�+ �6�(�&�7�,�2�1�������������������)�/�2�5�,�'�$ �6�7�$�7�8�7�(�6
�$ �S�H�U�V�R�Q�K�R�O�G�L�Q�J�H�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�R�U�D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�L�Y�H�F�R�X�Q�W�\���P�X�Q�L�F�L�S�D�O���R�U�R�W�K�H�U�O�R�F�D�O�S�X�E�O�L�F�R�O�¿�F�H�0�8�6�7�$�%�6�7�$�,�1�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�R�Q�D�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�Z�K�L�F�K
�Z�R�X�O�G�L�Q�X�U�H�W�R�K�L�V�R�U�K�H�U�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V���(�D�F�K�H�O�H�F�W�H�G�R�U�D�S�S�R�L�Q�W�H�G�O�R�F�D�O�R�I�¿�F�H�U�D�O�V�R�0�8�6�7�$�%�6�7�$�,�1�I�U�R�P�N�Q�R�Z�L�Q�J�O�\�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�R�Q
�D�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�Z�K�L�F�K�Z�R�X�O�G�L�Q�X�U�H�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I�D�S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O���R�W�K�H�U�W�K�D�Q�D�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�J�H�Q�F�\���E�\�Z�K�R�P�K�H�R�U�V�K�H�L�V�U�H�W�D�L�Q�H�G
���L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J�W�K�H�S�D�U�H�Q�W���V�X�E�V�L�G�L�D�U�\���R�U�V�L�E�O�L�Q�J�R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�R�I�D�S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O�E�\�Z�K�L�F�K�K�H�R�U�V�K�H�L�V�U�H�W�D�L�Q�H�G�����W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I�D
�U�H�O�D�W�L�Y�H���R�U�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I�D�E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V�D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�H���&�R�P�P�L�V�V�L�R�Q�H�U�V�R�I�F�R�P�P�X�Q�L�W�\�U�H�G�H�Y�H�O�R�S�P�H�Q�W�D�J�H�Q�F�L�H�V���&�5�$�V���X�Q�G�H�U
�6�H�F���������������� �R�U�����������������)�6�����D�Q�G�R�I�¿�F�H�U�V�R�I�L�Q�G�H�S�H�Q�G�H�Q�W�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�W�D�[�G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W�V�H�O�H�F�W�H�G�R�Q�D�R�Q�H�²�D�F�U�H���R�Q�H�Y�R�W�H�E�D�V�L�V�D�U�H�Q�R�W�S�U�R�K�L�E�L�W�H�G
�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�K�D�W�F�D�S�D�F�L�W�\��

�)�R�U�S�X�U�S�R�V�H�V�R�I�W�K�L�V�O�D�Z���D���U�H�O�D�W�L�Y�H�
�L�Q�F�O�X�G�H�V�R�Q�O�\�W�K�H�R�I�¿�F�H�U�¶�V�I�D�W�K�H�U���P�R�W�K�H�U���V�R�Q���G�D�X�J�K�W�H�U���K�X�V�E�D�Q�G���Z�L�I�H���E�U�R�W�K�H�U���V�L�V�W�H�U���I�D�W�K�H�U���L�Q���,�D�Z��
�P�R�W�K�H�U�²�L�Q���,�D�Z���V�R�Q���L�Q�²�O�D�Z���D�Q�G�G�D�X�J�K�W�H�U���L�Q���O�D�Z���$ �
�E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V�D�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�H�µ�P�H�D�Q�V�D�Q�\�S�H�U�V�R�Q�R�U�H�Q�W�L�W�\�H�Q�J�D�J�H�G�L�Q�R�U�F�D�U�U�\�L�Q�J�R�Q�D�E�X�V�L�Q�H�V�V
�H�Q�W�H�U�S�U�L�V�H�Z�L�W�K�W�K�H�R�I�¿�F�H�U�D�V�D�S�D�U�W�Q�H�U���M�R�L�Q�W�Y�H�Q�W�X�U�H�U���F�R�D�Z�Q�H�U�R�I�S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���R�U�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H�V�K�D�U�H�K�R�L�G�H�U���Z�K�H�U�H�W�K�H�V�K�D�U�H�V�R�I�W�K�H�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q
�D�U�H�Q�R�W�O�L�V�W�H�G�R�Q�D�Q�\�Q�D�W�L�R�Q�D�O�R�U�U�H�J�L�R�Q�D�O�V�W�R�F�N�H�[�F�K�D�Q�J�H����
�� �X �R �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �D �� �� �D �� ��

�(�/�(�&�7�(�' �2�)�)�,�&�(�5�6��
�,�Q�D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q�W�R�D�E�V�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�K�H�V�L�W�X�D�W�L�R�Q�V�G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G�D�E�R�Y�H���\�R�X�P�X�V�W�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�H�W�K�H�F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W��

�3�5�,�2�5�7�2�7�+�( �9�2�7�(�%�(�,�1�*�7�$�.�(�1 �E�\�S�X�E�O�L�F�O�\�V�W�D�W�L�Q�J�W�R�W�K�H�D�V�V�H�P�E�O�\�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�\�R�X�U�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�L�Q�W�K�H�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�R�Q�Z�K�L�F�K�\�R�X�D�U�H
�D�E�V�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J���D�Q�G

�:�,�7�+�,�1 ���� �'�$�<�6 �$�)�7�(�5�7�+�( �9�2�7�( �2�&�&�8�5�6�E�\�F�R�P�S�O�H�W�L�Q�J�D�Q�G�¿�O�L�Q�J�W�K�L�V�I�R�U�P�Z�L�W�K�W�K�H�S�H�U�V�R�Q�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H�I�R�U�U�H�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�W�K�H
�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�R�I�W�K�H�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���Z�K�R�V�K�R�X�O�G�L�Q�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�Q�W�K�H�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V��

�� �� �� �R �� �� �R �Q �� �� �R �� �R �� �� ��
�$�3�3�2�,�1�7�(�'�2�)�)�,�&�(�5�6��
�$�O�W�K�R�X�J�K�\�R�X�P�X�V�W�D�E�V�W�D�L�Q�I�U�R�P�Y�R�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�K�H�V�L�W�X�D�W�L�R�Q�V�G�H�V�F�U�L�E�H�G�D�E�R�Y�H���\�R�X�D�U�H�Q�R�W�S�U�R�K�L�E�L�W�H�G�E�\ �6�H�F�W�L�R�Q���������������� �I�U�R�P�R�W�K�H�U�Z�L�V�H
�S�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�K�H�V�H�P�D�W�W�H�U�V���+�R�Z�H�Y�H�U���\�R�X�P�X�V�W�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�H�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�W�K�H�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W�E�H�I�R�U�H�P�D�N�L�Q�J�D�Q�\�D�W�W�H�P�S�W�W�R�L�Q�I�O�X�H�Q�F�H�W�K�H�G�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q��
�Z�K�H�W�K�H�U�R�U�D�O�O�\�R�U�L�Q�Z�U�L�W�L�Q�J�D�Q�G�Z�K�H�W�K�H�U�P�D�G�H�E�\�\�R�X�R�U�D�W�\�R�X�U�G�L�U�H�F�W�L�R�Q��

�,�) �<�2�8 �,�1�7�(�1�' �7�2 �0�$�.�( �$�1�<�$�7�7�(�0�3�7�7�2�,�1�)�/�8�(�1�&�(�7�+�( �'�(�&�,�6�,�2�1�3�5�,�2�5�7�2�7�+�( �0�(�(�7�,�1�* �$�7 �:�+�,�&�+ �7�+�(�9�2�7�( �:�,�/�/ �%�(
�7�$�.�(�1��

�� �<�R�X�P�X�V�W�F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�D�Q�G�¿�O�H�W�K�L�V�I�R�U�P���E�H�I�R�U�H�P�D�N�L�Q�J�D�Q�\�D�W�W�H�P�S�W�W�R�L�Q�À�X�H�Q�F�H�W�K�H�G�H�F�L�V�L�R�Q���Z�L�W�K�W�K�H�S�H�U�V�R�Q�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H�I�R�U�U�H�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�W�K�H
�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�R�I�W�K�H�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���Z�K�R�Z�L�O�O�L�Q�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�Q�W�K�H�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�����&�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H�G�R�Q�S�D�J�H����

�&�( �)�2�5�0 �%�%�� �(�)�)���������������� �3�$�*�( ��

�0�R�S�W�H�G�E�\�U�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H�L�Q�5�X�O�H�O�W�G�������������������������)�$ �&

421

Item 14.



�$�3�3�2�,�1�7�(�'�2�)�)�,�&�(�5�6���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H�G��
�� �$ �F�R�S�\�R�I�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�P�X�V�W�E�H�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\�W�R�W�K�H�R�W�K�H�U�P�H�P�E�H�U�V�R�I�W�K�H�D�J�H�Q�F�\��
�� �7�K�H�I�R�U�P�P�X�V�W�E�H�U�H�D�G�S�X�E�O�L�F�O�\�D�W�W�K�H�Q�H�[�W�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�D�I�W�H�U�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�V�¿�O�H�G

�,�) �<�2�8 �0�$�.�( �1�2 �$�7�7�(�0�3�7�7�2 �,�1�)�/�8�(�1�&�(�7�+�( �'�(�&�,�6�,�2�1�(�;�&�(�3�7 �%�<�'�,�6�&�8�6�6�,�2�1�$�7 �7�+�( �0�(�(�7�,�1�*

�� �<�R�X�P�X�V�W�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�H�R�U�D�O�O�\�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�\�R�X�U�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W�L�Q�W�K�H�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�E�H�I�R�U�H�S�D�U�W�L�F�L�S�D�W�L�Q�J

�<�R�X�P�X�V�W�F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�D�Q�G�¿�O�H�L�W�:�L�W�K�L�Q���� �G�D�\�V�D�I�W�H�U�W�K�H�Y�R�W�H�R�F�F�X�U�V�:�L�W�K�W�K�H�S�H�U�V�R�Q�U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�L�E�O�H�I�R�U�U�H�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J�W�K�H�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�R�I�W�K�H
�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J���Z�K�R�P�X�V�W�L�Q�F�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�H�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�Q�W�K�H�P�L�Q�X�W�H�V�$�F�R�S�\�R�I�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�P�X�V�W�E�H�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G�L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H�O�\�W�R�W�K�H�R�W�K�H�U�P�H�P�E�H�U�V�R�I�W�K�H
�D�J�H�Q�F�\���D�Q�G�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�P�X�V�W�E�H�U�H�D�G�S�X�E�O�L�F�O�\�D�W�W�K�H�Q�H�[�W�P�H�H�W�L�Q�J�D�I�W�H�U�W�K�H�I�R�U�P�L�V�I�L�O�H�G

�'�,�6�&�/�2�6�8�5�(�2�) �/�2�&�$�/�2�)�)�,�&�(�5�
�6�,�1�7�(�5�(�6�7

�,
�0�D�W�W�K�H�Z�%�U�R�R�N�V �)�H�E�U�X�D�U�\���� ���� ����

�� �K�H�U�H�E�\�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�H�W�K�D�W�R�Q

���D�\�Q�H�D�V�X�U�H
�F�D�P�H�R�U�Z�L�O�O�F�R�P�H�E�H�I�R�U�H�P�\ �D�J�H�Q�F�\�Z�K�L�F�K���F�K�H�F�N�R�Q�H�R�U�P�R�U�H��

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�P�\ �V�S�H�F�L�D�O�S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V��

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I�P�\ �E�X�V�P�H�V�V�D�V�V�R�F�U�D�W�H��

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I�P�\ �U�H�O�D�W�L�Y�H��

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I
�\ �E�\

�Z�K�R�P�, �D�P�U�H�W�D�L�Q�H�G���R�U

�L�Q�X�U�H�G�W�R�W�K�H�V�S�H�F�L�D�O�J�D�L�Q�R�U�O�R�V�V�R�I �� �Z�K�L�F�K

�L�V�W�K�H�S�D�U�H�Q�W�V�X�E�6�,�G�L�D�U�\���R�U�V�L�E�O�L�Q�J�R�U�J�D�Q�L�]�D�W�L�R�Q�R�U�V�X�E�V�L�G�L�D�U�\�R�I�D�S�U�L�Q�F�L�S�D�O�Z�K�L�F�K�K�D�V�U�H�W�D�L�Q�H�G�P�H��

���'�� �7�K�H�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�E�H�I�R�U�H�P�\ �D�J�H�Q�F�\�D�Q�G�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�P�\ �F�R�Q�I�O�L�F�W�L�Q�J�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�L�Q�W�K�H�P�H�D�V�X�U�H�L�V�D�V�I�R�O�O�R�Z�V��

�/�H�Y�\�&�R�X�Q�W�\�3�X�U�F�K�D�V�H�V�J�R�R�G�V�R�Q�D���5�R�W�D�W�L�Q�J�%�D�V�L�V���I�U�R�P�$�0�%�6�X�S�S�O�\���,�Q�F�����'�%�$�/�H�Y�\�-�R�Q�H�V���D�)�O�R�U�L�G�D
�&�R�U�S�R�U�D�W�L�R�Q���W�K�D�W�, �K�D�Y�H�D�Q�R�Z�Q�H�U�V�K�L�S�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�L�Q��

�,�I�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H�R�I�6�S�H�F�L�¿�F�L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q�Z�R�X�O�G�Y�L�R�O�D�W�H�F�R�Q�I�L�G�H�Q�W�L�D�O�L�W�\�R�U�S�U�L�Y�U�O�H�J�H�S�X�U�V�X�D�Q�W�W�R�O�D�Z�R�U�U�X�O�H�V�J�R�Y�H�U�Q�L�Q�J�D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�V���D�S�X�E�O�L�F�R�I�¿�F�H�U��
�Z�K�R�L�V�D�O�V�R�D�Q�D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\���P�D�\�F�R�P�S�O�\�:�L�W�K�W�K�H�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�X�U�H�U�H�T�X�W�U�H�P�H�Q�W�V�R�I�W�K�L�V�V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�E�\�G�L�V�F�O�R�V�P�J�W�K�H�Q�D�W�X�U�H�R�I�W�K�H�L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�L�Q�V�X�F�K�D�Z�D�\
�D�V�W�R�S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�W�K�H�S�X�E�O�L�F�Z�L�W�K�Q�R�W�L�F�H�R�I�W�K�H�F�R�Q�À�L�F�W

�$�O�V�R�>������
�'�D�W�H�)�L�O�H�G

�1�2�7�,�&�(���8�1�'�(�5 �3�5�2�9�,�6�,�2�1�6�2�) �)�/�2�5�,�'�$�6�7�$�7�8�7�(�6�†�����������������$ �)�$�,�/�8�5�( �7�2 �0�$�.�( �$�1�< �5�(�4�8�,�5�(�' �'�,�6�&�/�2�6�8�5�(
�&�2�1�6�7�,�7�8�7�(�6�*�5�2�8�1�'�6 �)�2�5 �$�1�' �0�$�< �%�(�3�8�1�,�6�+�(�'�%�<�2�1�( �2�5 �0�2�5�( �2�) �7�+�( �)�2�/�/�2�:�,�1�*�� �,�0�3�(�$�&�+�0�(�1�7��
�5�(�0�2�9�$�/ �2�5 �6�8�6�3�(�1�6�,�2�1�)�5�2�0 �2�)�)�,�&�(�2�5 �(�0�3�/�2�<�0�(�1�7�� �'�(�0�2�7�,�2�1���5�(�'�8�&�7�,�2�1�,�1 �6�$�/�$�5�<���5�(�3�5�,�0�$�1�'���2�5 �$

�&�,�9�,�/�3�(�1�$�/�7�<�1�2�7�7�2�(�;�&�(�(�' ����������������

�&�( �)�2�5�0 �%�%�� �(�)�) �����P�P �S�$�*�(��
�$�G�R�S�W�H�G�E�\�U�H�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H�,�Q�5�X�O�H�������� �������P�P �U�$ �F

422

Item 14.


